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OO_WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku/A17-10 OQ
I (6-3-49) WACibem 166096 \

o

Selsnku WAKABAYASFI
former vice admiral, IJN

Place of Tri Date of Trial Date Received ©
| Hq. Commander Marianas, 29 July 1948 3 Februery 1949
I Guarm, Marianas Is.
CHARGE Fless  Flodings
VICLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTUMS OF WAR HG (¢
Spec 1 - Period from 26 July 1943 to February NG Proved

22, 1944, accused, as Commandant of

Fourth Base Force, IdN, at Truk Atoll,

Caroline Is., failed to discharge his

duty to control members of his command,

and permitted them to torture, abuse, inhumanely
treat, and ldl] Américan prisoners of war, speci-
fically (a) to torture, and abuse forty-two
American prisoners of war during the period from
20 Nov, 1943 to 28 Nov, 1943, by crowding them
into small, unsanitary cells, denylng them proper
medical care, and repestedly beating them with
fists and clube; (b) unlawfully killing seven
Americen prisoners of war on 17 February, 1944,

Spec 2 - Period from 26 July 1943, to 22 February 1944, NG Froved
accused as Commandant of Fourth Base Force, IJN,
at Truk Atoll, Carolime Is., failed to take '
measures to protect American prisoners of war
held captive under his command and permitted
the unlawful torture, abuse, inhumane trestment
and killing of such prisoners of war, specifically
(a) the torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of
forty-two American prisoners of war during the
period from 20 Nov, 1943 to 28 Nov, 1943, by
crowding them into small unsanitary cells, denying
them proper medical care and repeatedly beating
them with fiete and clube; (b) the unlawful killing
of six American prisoners of war by injections of
virulent bacteria and ghock as medical rimenta;
(¢) the unlawful killing of two American Frisoners
of War by strangulation and explosions of dynamite:
(a) the unlawful killing of seven American Prigoners
of war on 17 Feb, 1944,

SENTENCE: To be confined for a period of fifteen (15) years. .

C.A, ACTION: FP&S Sprﬂ'l'ﬂ.. Confinement reduced to twelve (12) years and
#ix (6) months, :

1 Eh-mmﬂnmﬂnmmuﬂmdthlmthl-nl“. k 1
a on leland, T Atoll, Caroline Islands, on or about 26 July 1943, and ot
' ned in oo until 23 February 1944, His headquarters were located on
: ‘as was the F rot Naval Ouard Unit, a subordinate command Wik
' of war were confined, The/Fourth Naval Hospital was not under

e
i

. Base Force. 7 Ol
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OO_WAKABAYASHI, Seisalku/A17-10 0Q

M SU, Tasuo, was [ cer of the Forty-first Nawml
Ouard DRIt fook epteaver 1548 SOTTIn@ine pffioer of ¢ vas Telleved by Tanaka,
Kasaharu who remained in command until February 21, 1944,

On 20 November 1943, forty-two survivors of the U.S.S. SCULPIN, arrived
at Truk and were confined at the Forty-firet Faval Guard Unit by erder of the
Fourth Pase Force which had been informed by dispateh of the pending arrival
of prisoners and by messenger of their actual arrival. The forty-two prisoners
ware erowlded into three solitary cells measuring about five feet in the brig
Forty-firet Naval Guard Unit from 20 November 1943 to 70 November, These
prisoners were individually questioned by Japanese officers from the Sixth
Fleet. The interrogation took place at the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit with
guards from that Unit present, During their interrogation they were beaten
by these guards with fists and clubs, Commander HIGUCHI, Senior Staff Officer
of the Fourth Base Force was present on at least two occasions when these prisoners
were 80 interrogated, During their confinement the prisocners were repeatedly
beaten with fists and clubs by their Japanese guards. The prisoner: were denied
medical treatment the firet five days of thelr confinement although there were
many badly wounded among them, Those who were finally taken for medical treat-
ment were benten en route to the hospital. Three prisoners underwent amputations
without anaesthesia. The cells were so overcrowded as to prevent reclining, and
were totally uneanitary, During their confinement the prisoners were given an
inadequate amount of food and water and were repeatedly beaten by the guards
with fiste and clubs,

On or about 17 February 17, 1944, seven American prisoners of war confined
at the Forty-firet ilaval Guard Unit, were killed by firearms and sword by the
direct order of Captain Tanaka, the commanding officer of the Forty-firet Naval
Guard Unit, who had allegedly obtained approval for such killings from Four th
Fase Yorce Headquarterse. The killings were accomplighed during an American
alr said, on Truk., Thereafter, at a conference called by the Fourth Base Force,
at which accused was present, a report of the killing of these prisoners was
made,

On or about 30 January 1944, six American prisoners of war, confined at the
Forty-first Naval OGuard Unit, were killed by medical personnel of the Fourth
Nawval Hospital using injections of bacteria and induced shock, Prior to this
time the commanding officer of the Fowrth Navel Hospital, Iwanami, had requested
the chief surgeon of the Fourth Base Force, Iino to supply prisonsrs of war for
physical experiments, Iino had refused this request and had reported it to the
accused who at that time was a patient under the care of Iwanami and being
visited by Iwanami daily, On about Pebruary 1, 1944, two American prisoners
of war, confined at the Forty-first Naval Ouard Unit, were killed by explosions
of dynamite and strangulation by officers of the Fourth Naval Hospital,

Accused, testifying on his own behalf, stated that he was familiar with
his duty under international law to protect prisoners of war and to control the
acts of his subordinates but that during hie tour of duty as Commandant of the
Fourth Base Force he issued no instructions concerning the handling or treat-
ment of prisoners of war and that no system of accounting for such prisoners
was establighed,

A witness, Nakase, testified that since the Forty-first Naval Ouard Unit
Brig was not large enough to take care of the forty-two American prisoners of
war from the U.5.8. Sculpin, ten of them had been removed to the guardhouse,
and that they had received prompt medical treatment,

Iino, chief surgeon of the 4th Base Force, testified that the accused was
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suffering from a stomach allment, which made him practically bedfast, about
the time of the February 17, 1944 Americsan air raid on Truk when the seven

prigoners were killed,

Iwanami, commanding officer of the Fowrth Naval Hospital denied requesting
permiesion from anyone to experiment on prisoners of war although admitting that
he was convicted of the murder of six Ameriecan prisoners, ocourring on 30 Jan,
1944, and of the wurder of two Americsn prisoners, occurring on 20 July 1944
by such methods., He denied the murder of the six Americen prisonmers.

The accused took the stand in hie own behalf and testified that he had
been informed that because of the smallness of the brig some of the Sculpin
prisoners of war were removed to the barracks, and that he had issued instruoc-
tione that these prisoners of war were to be treated with special kindness and
consideration since the accused himself was a submariner. He denied that a
report concerning prisoners of war was made at the conference following the
air raid on February 17, 1944, and he denied ever receiving a report that a re-
quest had been made by anyone for the use of nrisoners of war under his control
for the pruposes of physicnl expermiments, He testified t'mt while communica-
tions were open to headquarters during the air raid, the telephone system in
use would prohibit a subordinate commend from initiating a call, and that no
request for authority to execute prisoners could have been made at that time,
Accused explained hie fellure to issue eny orders or instructions regarding
prisoners of war on the ground that the sublect wrs completely covered in

mﬁggfanasu Naval Regulations by which all subordinate commands were bound,
STATEK 9] W DISC ON

The accused made a plea to the jurisdiction on the ground that (1) the
commission lacked juriediction since the internationsl law does not recognize
neglect of duty of a superior in the srmed forces to control and supervise

‘Bidcsubordinates as a war crime; (2) that trial in Guam is not as convenient
to accused's defense as Japan would be; (2) that accused was not properly ex-
tradited from Japan, and (4) that the situs of the alleged crimes was not
under the command of the convening authority at the time the of fenses were
committed, The plea to the Jurisdiction was properly daniqu Ag to (1) above,
~wush neglect of duty was recognized as a crime in Yamashita v. Styer, 327 U.S,
1; a8 to (2) and {4; above, Jurlsdiction in war crimes cases is primarily based
upon custody of the accused at the time of trial and not on territorial pringiples
of jurisdiction (S0AP); as to (3) above, the laws relative to the extraditiom of
criminale generally are not applicable to war criminals and the Supreme Commander
Allied Fowers in his Legal Sect!on Memorandum dated 22 June 1946, provided that
any command outeide of the Far East Theater could obtain suspected war criminals
(such as accueed) by submitting & request therefor, together with certain reguired
information which was properly supplied in this case,

The accused made a plea in bar of trial on the ground that the alleged of-
fenses occurred more than two years before the charge and specifications were
drawn and were therefore, barred by the statute of limi tations. In war erimes
there is no statute of limitations/ "The offense need not have been committed after
a particular date to render the responsidle party or parties subject to arrest,
but in general should have been committed since or immediately prior to the
Mufkxen Incident of 18 December 1931" SCAP,

The accused made a plea in abatement on the grounds that Article 60, Geneva
(Prisoners of War) Convention of 27 July 1929, had not been complied with in that
protecting had not been advised of the judiecial proceedings against the
accused, ﬁv;nnd. wae not a prisoner of war, having been arrested sub t
wrrender of and the article relied upon does not lﬁﬁ(ln re
ta, . was properly d i

- 1 ’r . . .
r The accused obgected to the chazgce and specifications on the grounds S

-
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(1) that specification 2 was duplicitous of specification 1, (2) the allegation
contained in both specifications that the amcts were "in violation of the law
and cugtoms of war" did not fully inform the mccused of the nature of the
accusation sgainst him, (3) the specifications were and indefinite, (4)
that the specifications did not allege a crime, and (5), that the order for
trial antedated the precept. As to (1) above, specification 1 alleges a
fallure to control subordinates under his command in their treatment of pri-
soners of war and specification 2 alleges a failure to nrotect prisoners of
war who were under his control, By international law the accused had a duty
both to control his own subordinates and to affirmatively protect prisoners
of war (In re YamMishita), Therefore, the specificationes in the instant case
gset forth separate end distinct offenses even though two of the specifie in-
stanges are the same in both sggptﬁignjinnn.ﬂ*rhc objections set forth under
(2) and (4) =bove are consldered to be without merit since the language here
uged in the specifications has been held (1in the Yam@iehita case) to allage
erimes in terms sufficlently cleer to apprige an accused of the offense in-
tended to be charged against him., As to (5) above, the commission in the
instant case was authorigzed by ite precept to take up the casee then pend-
ing before a commission in being when the charge and specifications agalnst
this accused were drawn. In view of this fact, the objection was properly
overruled, (Sec, 542 n, 13, Naval Courts and Boards).

The accused cbjected to three members of the commiesion on the ground
that they had served on commissions which had tried other persons for the
same offenses here tried. These memberes admitted those facts but denied any
personal interest or prejudice against the accused in the instant case. Accord-
ingly, the objections of the accused in this regard were properly overruled
(para. 9, SOAP rules)

The accused made a motion for a bill of particulars urging therein the
gsame grounds ng were set forth in accused's objections to the charge and speci- |
fieation ae discuseed above. There is no provieion in Nawal Courts and Hoards
for such a motion and it was properly overruled since the questions presented
therein had already been ruled upon after objJections to the charge and speci-
fication which is the counterpart in nmavel law to such a motinn,

After the prosecution rested, the accused moved for a directed acquittal
on the grounds of fallure of proof., There is a provision for such motion in
SCAP Pilé#. FHovever, it was here properly overruled in view of the fact that
gufficlent evidence was then before the court to sustain a finding of gullty
1f such evidence was not rebutted, After rebuttal evidence by the prosecution
the accused again moved for a directed acquittal, No provieion is made by the
SCAP rules for such a motion at that stage of proceedings and it would appear
that in all cases where an accused has introduced evidence, such a motion
gould never amount to anything more than an arjument-as to the merits of the
case 1tself, This second motion was properly overmuled.

Throughout the entire trial, accused made numerous objections to the dntro-
duction of documentary evidence and to helirsay and opinion testimony by witnes-
ses., The majority of these objections were overruled and, in view of the re-
laxed rules of evidence smthorized by Eﬂlgiprnptrly 80,

It is considered that there was ample competent evidence adduced during
the trial to sustain the findings of "guilty" by the court and it is recommended
that the case be passed as legal without comment,
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OFFICE OF THE JODSE ADVOCATE GENERAL

m

NAVY DEPARTMENT
mrrEm T OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL
WASHINGTON 285, D.C.

% 4 Jun 1948
Tot The Chief of Naval Operations (Op-22)

The proceedings, findings and sentence in the foregoing
military commiesion case, and the actions of the convening and
reviewing authorities thereon, in the opinion of the Judge Advocate
General, are legal,

Raferred for information,

: s
Judge Advocate® General of the Navy.
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. MILITARY COMMISSION REFERRAL 6-6-49 Dem Oase No. 166096
' Name Rank Date Recelived
: Seisaku WAKABAYASHI A " former vice adm., IJNW 3 Feb. 1949
’ Trial Held Date of Trial
Hg. Com. Marianas, 29 July 1948
‘ OGuam, Marianas Is.
Offenses

VIOLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS (F WAR

Spec 1 = Period from 26 July 1943 to Feb, 22, 1944, accused, as
Commandant of Fourth Base Force, I7¥, at Truk Atoll, Caroline
Is,, falled to discharge his duty to control members of his
command, and permitted them to torture, abuse, inhumanely
treat, and kill American prisoners of war, specifically,

(a) to torture, and abuse forty-two American prisoners of war
during the period from 20 Nov., 1943 to 28 Nov., 1943, by crowd-
ing them into small, unsanitary cells, denying the proper
medical care, and repeatedly beating them with flsts and clube;
(b) unlawfully killing seven American prisoners of war on 17
Feb. 1944,

Spec 2 - Pericd from 26 July 1943 to 22 Feb. 1944, accused as commandant
of sald force,, falled to take measures to protect American
prisoners of war held captive under his command and permitted
the unlawful torture, abuse, inhugane treatment and idlling of
such prisoners of war, speeifically, (a) the torture, sbuse and
inhimane treatment of forty-two American priscners of war during
the period from 20 Nov, 1943 to 28 Nov. 1943, by crowding them
into small unsanitary cells, denying them proper medical care
and repeatedly beating them with fiste and clubs; (b) the unlawful °

’ killing of six American prisohers of war by injections of virulent

bacteria and shock as medical experiments; (c) the unlawful killing of
two American prisoners of war by strangulation and explosions of |
dynamite; (4) the unlawful killing of seven American prisoners of
war on 17 Feb, 1944,

Pleas -
nG
Findings
@ (2 specs proved)
Bentence
To be confined for a period of fifteen (15) years.
C.A., Action

FP&S approved. Oonfinement red to twelve (12) years and six (8)
monthe.

Reviewlng Authority Action

FFP&S pe mitigated, approved. The record is, in conformity with App.
D14, NCAB, 1937, and ONO Ser, O1P22 of 28 Nov. 1945, tranemitted to the

=1




VICRATION OF THE LAW AND QUSTONS OF WAR

hl-l‘“frﬂﬂlﬂllﬂlh’ﬂ 1944 a8
" Commmrdant of Fourth Tese P L.‘i,ﬂmm
- Is,, falled to Glssharpe Ms te gonirol members of his
; and permitied them o Sorture, abuse, inhwmasly
treat, and K11 Amepican priconcrs of wax, speeifisally,
a) to texture, and shuse forty-twe Amerisan priseners of vawr
during the ol fwom 720 Nov, 1943 %o 28 Fow, 1948, Wy erewis
ing thew into small, unsauitary eells, deuging the proper )
medigal care, and repeatedly bLeating vith flets olubai
;\I unlawfully ki1ling seven American priscnera of wer on A
ob, 1944,

Spee 2 4 Perdod from 06 July 1948 to 22 Feb. 1 aocusel as comcandant
of sald foree; falled to take mecsures proteat Amerigan

and
t/e mmlavful torture, inhugiane taent and of °
such prisoners ﬂ-,-:ﬂ.nn IS the kﬂ-:;‘-
inmmane treatment of ferby-bwo Ameriean prisomers
the peried from 20 Now, 1943 to 28 Hev, 1945, by cvomiing them
into amall wmesanitary eells; denying them proper’ sl ﬁw
and repeatedly beating them with fists sud clwds; (b) the ol
killing of six Ameriesm prisoners of war YWy injestions of
bacteria and sheek as medieal exporimentsi (¢} the unlewful of |
two Amerivan prisonere of war by strangulation snd explosions of
dynemite; (@) the unlesful killing of seven Amerigan priscnesry of
war on 17 Feb, 1944, i e

—— ———r—
Fleas \
“ —= ml'
Findings
8 (2 wpeos proved) REECHT 0
Sentence :
To be sonfiued for a peried of fiftess (15) yesrs. s
0.k Ao¥ion :
FPES approved., Confinement red S0 twalwe (12) yuare ead oix (6)
monthe,
e — e — e
Revieving suthority Astiom . y
PYAS as mitigated, approved. The rescrd 'u-'-tz“
?ﬁa,“.m..-t .Plnr.Mﬂ'.lﬂ. transsi ht

e

BEST COPY AVAILABLE




B4 JUN 19480 ot

Tot The Ohdef of Naval Opevattcns (Op-3m)

: The nge, Mindings and sentende in the foregolng
milibexy o on ease, and the setions of the convening and
pevieving sathoritiss thersen, in the opinion of tha Julge Adwocabe
General, are legal.

Referred for information.

8. L, RUSSELL
Judge Myvooate General of the Navwy.

r—__“—-—-—-—.

U 7 -~ BEST COPY AVAILABLE




MILITARY o0t SSIOR REFERRAL B-6-49 Tbem Case He, 186096

Eras Eank Date Regelved

Selgaiu WAKABAYASHY former vies adm., 1JW 3 Feb. 1909

Trial Nelq ﬁn‘l;uof Trial
. o M-rianne 29 July 1948

:-.,E::ﬂnm ‘In:

Offanres

TIOLATT N OF THE LAY ATD CUBTOMS OF HaAR

Spee 1 - Veriod from 26 July 1042 to Feb, 22, 1944 mcovnzed, an
Covmnrdant of Fourth Dase Foree, 1./H, at hrak Atoll, Caroline
Is,, felled to disskarce his duty to control members of hie
sormand, and permitted them to torture, abuse, in-umanely
trent, and k1l American prisomers of war, speoifically,

(x) %o torture, and abuse forty-two Ameriean prisoners of war
during the peried from 20 Hev, 1943 to 28 Fov., 13, by erowd-
ing thew into small, unscvitary cells, demying the proper
medioel eare, and reveateadly beeting them with flste and elubs;
(b) unlawfully killing sevem American primoners of war onm 17
Feb, 1944, '

Spes 2 - Pericd from 26 July 1945 o 22 Feb. 1944, mecured ae comnpndant
of said force,, fulled to take mersures to vrotest ‘meriean
prisoners of war held esplive under his somnand and permitted
tre unlowful Sorture, abuse, inhusans trentment and illiing of
such prisoners of ver, specifically, (a) the torture, :buse and
inrmanne trestment of forty-two Ameriesn prisoners of war during
tho period from 20 Mev, 1943 to 28 lov. 1948, by crowiing them
into smnll unasnitery cells, dAanying them nroper medical eare
»nf repectedly bemting them with fists and elube; (b) the unlawvful
killing of wix American prisoners of wnr by injections of virulant
bacteria and shock cs nedieal experiments; (e) the wnlawfnl ki)ling of
twvo Ausriesn prigonere of war by strenguletiom and explesions of
dymsnite; (@) $he wilawdl killing of seven American prisoners of
war on 17 Feb, 1944,

Pleas
NG
Findings
G (2 spees proved)
Sank ence
To be aonfined for a joriol of fittean (15) yeers,
C.A. Aation
IPLS myproved, Coufinemesut red to twelwve (12) years and six (8)
monthse,

Revieving iutherity Actiom

PFES pr witiget aprroved. The reeerd is, in conforsity with App,
:..14_ WOAE, 1077, mmd l-:;. 01P2® of 7R Nov, p tramseitted So the
AG,

P

BEST COPY AVAILABLE




24 JUN 1948 -

To! T™he Ohdef of Naval Opewations (Op-22)

The proesedings, Tindings and sentense in the foragoing
mlitary commingion sase, and the sotions of the sonvening and
revieving amthorities thereom, in the epinion of the Judge Adveecats
Goneral, are legal.

Referred for information.

0. L. RUSSELL
Judge Advosate Genersl of the lavy.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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VIOLATI ON OF THE LAY AND OUSTONE OF YR
MI-WMH“H

Spes

g
& (3 spese provel)

Fleas

ndl

—

period of fiftesn (15) years.

T-hm_f_n-

3 gl page

FPAS ppproved, Gonfinement red %0 twelwe (12) years aad eix (8)

monthe,
Reviewing iuthority Agtiom

C.A. Apbiom

——s

ot

S

e resend 1

:q-l.m.-n Sew, 01P22 of 30 Nev.
.
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2 4 Jun 1949

Tot The Ohief of Nawal Operations (Op.zn)

The “Muﬂuﬂ-uhm
military on case, and the setions of the eonvening and
Mﬂu“ﬂ-muhﬂﬂnihﬂpm
Ggmersl, ave legal,

Referved for infeommmtion,

¢. L. RUSSELL
Juidge Advesate Gemewnl of the Navy.

!




Fame | " Bemk Date Rovelvel

Selgakm VAKABAYASHE, fommar vies adn., LN 3 Fab. 1949
et =

Trial Held Bate of Trial

Ny, Con. Marianse, 29 July 1948

VIORATION UF THR LAY AND OUSTONR OF VAR

fpoe 1 « Teriod from 76 July 1043 fo Yebh, 22, 1944, socrsed, ae
OcrenrBunt of Poryth Ynse Porse, 17H, ot Sruk Aboll, Garcline
Te., falled to &Mesharge ks duly te oontrel mewbors of Mo
cosmand, and permitted them Be Sorture, abuwse, 1

%, snd k1l Assricen prisoncrs of var, wpecifisally,

(=) to terture, ani aduse fortpntwe Jmeriesm prigomars of war
furing the period frow 20 Fov, 1943 to 28 Sov, 1943, Yy arowd-
Ing thor inte small, unsandfery eells, denying the proper
radiesl oare, anf Tepesbelly beehing them with figts and elube;
;'t:J mlawfully k11ing seven Amorican yrisenews of war on 17
eb, 1944,

!

Spee 2 = Perfed “rom 28 Fuly 1943 to 22 Feb. 1944, mecusod ns comcanlant
of sld fores, falled %o take morsures to protest Anerigan

prironers of war held onpiive under his command and ttad
Ve walonful Sorfure, abuse, inhasiane trendugnd and % 1ling of
mesh priseners of war, qnhl-nr, (o) the rase and

inkmmane Sroctment of ferfy-twe Ameriean prisoners war daring

the prriod feom 20 Nov, 1943 %o 20 Wov. 1048, by eroviing thes

into murll unsanitary cells, denying them proper mafignl care

~nf ropastedly doating them with fists snd alude; (b) the unlawfel
F111ing of eix Ameriesm prisonsrs of wnr Yy injestions of ‘viruleal '
bnetoris and shesk ar medieal experiments: (s) the unlewful ¥lling of
tvo Anerlesz prisonere of wvar Yy strangulation snd explosions of
Srnemite; (@) the unlewful ¥1ling of seven Ansriesm yrisensrs of

wnr on 17 Feb, 1944,

-

Fleas
e “ s i
Findings
o (2 opul_}rmnﬁ —
Suntenge
'lhi-ﬂnﬂl--rﬂﬂdﬂm-‘m years,
0.A, Ast'om
IPAS approved. Confinemant yed %0 twelwe (12) pears and oix (8)
montha,
Reviewins Antherity Aotiom ~
TPAS as mitiga he resord ls, in confersity with
%m.m,u iﬂ.ﬂ-dliﬂ..‘l‘,h-u ha.

-1~

é
4.
:
i

——— ——

l BEST COPY AVAILABLE




2 4 JUN 1940

To! The Ohief of Javal Operntions (Op.22)

The proceedings, findings and semtence ia the foregoing
i sllitary commiasion ense, sl the sotions of the convening snd
reviewing suthorities thereon, in the opindon of the Julge Adwesabe
General, are legal,

Referred for infomation,

0. L. RUBSWLL
Judge Advosate Oenerel of the Nawy.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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Fleas
0
Yt ange

of fifteen (18)
Goufingnent yold to twalve (12) years ead oix (6)

To de sonfingd

G.A. Aghion

M gpproved.

monthe,
Reviewing tathord by Aotiom

PVeS ae

Giras of B Bew. 1045, teamend t0ck 40 68
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24 JUN 940

g

ot The Ghief of Naval Operetions (Op.mn)
\ The nng--l in the foregoing

A A T e

Referved for infommmtion.

¢. L. RUSSNELL
Judge Advoante Genernl of the Navy.

!
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Petition

Tos Presiding Judge of Guam Military Court.

- A senior to me and an intimete one in that r >
Vice Admiral WAKABAYASHI Seisaku, who is ourrently §
at your Exoellenoy's Court, is unquestionably and & a
of noble chafacter, rieh in benevolence, in friend
disposition, and in self-saorificing spirit for others 1
the least seeking after any recompense of whatever
those who heppened to come in contact with him are cr ol
fluemeed by his high and excellent virtue, _

rl'hara is, however, one pitiful plight hovering over hils |
family. His family has been brought down to rujins, having no one
who is able to sustain the very livelihood of the whole family,

Then too, his aged father and mother are barely getting along in

: thqnnunt:ins of his native place with his daughters; while his

three young daughters, on the other hn.n: are literally yearning
after thelr dear father, praying from the bottom of their heart
day after day for the leniency for their father's sin,

Although the faet relating to his war orimes has been revealed
while he was still in the hospital, WAKABAYASHI Seisaku, a man of
high character, I Believe, will tomo small a degree teake full ;
responsibility even if this be the high-handed oriminal aet of his |
subordinates. I! therefore, would like to entreat your Excellenoy's |

lenienoy for him after taking the abovementioned eirecumstances inte

your kimd -un-imniun;
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From: Oommander in Chief U, S, Pacific Fleet.
To 1 " The Beoretary of the (office of the

Juidge Advoeate Gensral).

L Bubject: WAKABATASHI, Seisaku, former viee admiral, IJ¥ -
¥ g petitions for alemency. . i
1. Torwarded. .

2 Enclosures (A) to (D) inclusive appear to comtain me
faots justifying the exercise of clemency.

b
J % ;':L-Afa‘l-l-—- |

JOHN L. MoCREA
Deputy Ginm“it; .




SINGPAC ALY, ‘
PACIFIC FLEET
MLyt

D28 A LU
® The Secretary of the Navy (JAG). '
ﬂ-l.l - Commander in Chief, Pacific and U.S. Pacific Fleet.
. Subject: mhﬂllh,fm.l@:lﬂnl,“-
Reference:
Enclosures

(a) Comlarisnas actien, ﬂhﬂlﬁfﬂ?—lﬂ{!) mm; |
-_w.m,em.m.hm-yﬂ , :

: (A) Petition from Zengo YOSHIDA, in Japanese with English
.. translation, dated 10 August 1948.
(B) Petition from Takeo OKUBO, in Japanese with English
. translation, dated 28

July 1948
(C) Petition from Kyugore SHIMAMOTO, in Japanese with English
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Attestation to the Character of Seilsalku
Ex-Vice Admiral of the Defunct Imperial

L]

I was a Full Admiral of the defunct Imper
who held, among other posts, that of Commander- .
Combined Fleet and that of Navy Minister in suce )

‘Ilhhwuhi, and I not only served together:-

1. For one year at the Naval Torpedo School wh
Lieutenant, Student Officer in Senior Course l.nlw?\ﬂj,
of his class; and

2. For two years in the Navy Ministry when he was a Lt-
: Commander, Member, Military Affairs Bureau and I, his immediate
| superior, Chief af Section; "
but also had come into close contact with each n.t.h-r nﬁ many 1
occasions both before and later in the Central Office and in the
same units afloat. Under these circumstances I naturally came to
know him thoroughly.

He was meticulously honest, moderaté and full of common
sense, and was an honorable gentleman, justice-minded and full of
benevolence, This is a fact which not only I recognize as true,
but also, I firmly believe, nobody who came to lmow him would ever
doubt. It has been widely known that because of his mw
service in submarines he exertedihimself stremuously for the M
~ of international law. |

It precludes even a stroke of my imagination that he who has i

 toured through the Western countries and who has ‘been qupx w‘uJ
pressed with the good morals and manners of the Westerners ﬁé
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i ‘ commit a crime, if any, of atrocities toward POW's of tﬁ enemy .
- ' Y
countries. 3
l I Signed in Tokyo, on this tenth day of August, 1948.

Zengo YOSHIDA, .
No.1lll,, Kakinokizaka, Meguro-ku,
Tokyo-to.
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T~ Rhpmhate .
AfSestation to the Character of Seisaku Wakabayashi,
ex-Vice-Admiral of the Imperial Japanese Navy.

I, Takeo Okubo, am incumbent Director Gemeral, 1 -
Safety Board of the Japanese Government. Ex-Vice-Admiral ' 8
Wakabeyashi was appointed in December 1941 Chief of Ship e
Division, Maritime Board, a ecivilian pest, while being ined
in the Active List of the Navy. At that time I was Chief =
Section, Planning Board, and was in charge of affairs oo
maritime transportation. These circumstances brought ws *’ .
clese contact with each other for about two years both im
and private. And I came to hold him in high esteem feor .ﬁ

s & Naval administrator and not as a sailer of a w
Accordingly, I should like to state herewith a part of his ch
ter, his views and so on as I saw them at firsthand in the hope of
furnishing te your equitable tribumal some data that will shed
light en judging him.
l. Mr, Vakabayashi entertained tremendous imterest and un-

usual zeal for the bringing up of crew personnel for the mercantile
shipping of Japan. He drew up various reforming plans and put
them into practice. In particular, he used to emphasise as guidinmg |
principle in educating them the follewing poinds:- !

A member of ship-crew should always observe disciplime amd [
deliberately adhere to various regulatjions in mavigatien. He |'
should alse be well versed in imternatienal laws. Omly after

being qualified in these respects was he entitled to contribute
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his share in the bmilding up of the Japanese Merchant Marime that
would be capable of taking an active part on the high segs of the -~
world in open competitien with the Western Powers. At the same
time he should be free from racial prejudice, be righteous and
faithful, and do his part in the progress of peace with the spirit
of "fair play"“. \

In the recent war the Japanese Mercantile }l.rint, though
placed in unprecedented plights of various descriptions, kept it
self upright through these plights always with fortitude and self-
confidence, -~ & fact which was fully testified by the rarity of
cases of its being imvolved in scandals of international nature.
This simply serves as a silent but powerful testimeny to how
influential Mr. Wakabayashi was in guiding them,

2. B8ince the civilian post of the Chief of Bhip Crew Divisiem
was held by Mr. Wakabayashi, its subordinates and members of its
affiliates in maritime transportation branch comprised varied
sorts of people such as military personnel, gunzokm, civilian
officials and ordinary men. In treating these diversified people
he mever discriminated them depending on thdir social standing er
official status, but associated with them alike as human beings.
Rather, he sided with weaklings, -~ at least, so it seemed to me,
Consequently, it is no wonder that he was leved and lecked up as
an honorable gentlemam by everybedy who came to know him. There
was a time when the merchant marime ecirecle of Japan was divided
among factions of differeamt schools from which they came and was
tainbed with factional feuds. He succeeded in eradicating such
deplorable trend and in brimging sbout clear, healthy atmosphere
in it thanks to his unswerving efforts aleng the limes set forth




- 3 -
above. This was te be recognized as ome of his merits,

3. Mr. Wakabayashi, despite he was a sailer himself, wished
the develepment of unarmed merchant ships rather than fighting
ships and te contribute his part to the furtherance of world
peace. This was a straightforward impression I received frem
him in my deily contact with him. Lather, he cut a clear figure
as the president of Shimiszu Higher Mercantile Marine Bchool, one
of the eoutstanding ergans of fostering ships' officers for the
Japanese mercantile marine, -- a faet which speaks by itself elo-
quently for his character and prestige in his daily life.

In summarizing what has been stated above, be it said that
I whe know his character and views full well do firmly believe, --
and I presume all other people who know him well may perhaps
agree with me in this point, -- that Mr. Wakabayashi, as a command-
ing admiral of a fighting unit at the front in the recent war,
neveb:gave himself up in breaking the rules set forth in the
international law and in committing crimes running counter to
humanity, -- a fact, I sincerely believe, that will fully be
testified in the holy tribunal of the United States of America.

Bigned on this 28th day of Julyjy 19848.
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Attestation to the Character of Seisaku Wakabayashily "
Ex-Vice Admiral of the Defunct Imperial JlFlﬂldggf .

)

I, Kyugoro Shimamoto, was a Rear-Admiral of the dufﬁiéh{irﬂ”

Imperial Japanese Navy. In 1920 while'Lieutenant, J.G., I:rgf:;

the Naval Submarine School to be educated for the specinltriﬂ

submarines. At that time Mr. Seisaku Wakabayashl was one ﬁf:_k”fh

Instructors with the rank of full Lieutenant. Sinee then, ¢

the branch of submarine. And in private 1life also I assoclated
closely with him. Under these circumstances I came to know him
thoroughly well. Moreover, from 1941 through 1942 I was Chief

of 1lst Section, Personnel Bureau of Navy Ministry, and was in
charge of personnel affairs of officers. I made, in particular,
special investigation and study going over the file of each in-
dividual officer concerned with submarines, whose total number

was not large. Thus I came to be well versed in the character,
proclivity, service record, and the like, of Mr. Wakabayashil. °

In the light of such knowledge coupled with my. observation of him
in daily life, I should conclude that he 1s gentle and mild in
character, -- to sum up, "a man with deep sympathy and compassion".
Being courteous gentleman by nature, he was free from affectation
and exaggeration in expressing his views. “uch characteristics
are, by their very nature, hardly noticeable at first glance.

But people who have come to know him well will invariably be im-
pressed with him as "a well-rounded, kind-hearted man of character".

It is by reason of this lofty character that he was later vested
with the Presidency of Shimizu Higher Mercantile Marine School




- 4 s !
enjoying wide popularity and confidence. It 1s also a firm belief :
of mine according to my conscience that, while he was Commandant
of a unit at the front in the Truk Islands, he should have executed
his duty with his usual lofty conviction and noble character

unchanged.

Signed in Tokyo, on this 1lth day of August, 1948.

‘\.-'1

Kugoro Shimamoto,
2-728, Den-enchofu, Ota-ku,
Tokyo-to.
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« VIOLATION O THE LAW AN CUSTOMS OF WAR
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Heview of the Hecord of Trial by & Militwy Cemmission
of former Vioce Admiral WAKABAYASHI, Sedsalm, IJN.
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(R.p. 10)

=3

(Repe 244)

Hope ﬂl-b;
Hops 204

(Repe 249)




Sab jeet s Review of the Resord of Trial by a Military Commission
l of former Viee Admiral Sedsalm, LJN.
3 EOHMAL MATTIRS'

[N mnembere of the ? reporters
interpreters and witnesses were sworn (Reps 1, &, 8é, 98, .m.uf.
346, 155, 143, 168, 140, 192, 199, 201, 203, 210, !ﬁ. 233, 9, 24T)e

de The and spesifications were shown to have been perved
on the accused en July 8, 1948 (R.p. &)s

{LF- 1}1

f. mmmmmum%
Lisutensat Coucander Bredner i, Les, Jr., U.S. Newsl Heserve, Lisutenaut |

coueerning on the
tried TNANAMI, ifiroshi, former captain, 1JN, for the ineidemt set out
Speedfication 2 (c),

were
mrm.mm“mummmnﬂmmm

partiality (R.p. 2, 3, &)
The commission denied the shallenges (R.p. 2, 3, &}
See. 388, N.C. & B., 1937 and JAG Desp. § July 1946).

B
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Sub Jeot Review of the Record of Trial by a Military Commission
of former Vice Admiral WAKABAYASHI, Vssashi.

- o s R e ae W - o o e o e e e - o O O W W e o e = wimm - - -

g The acoused objected to the charge wnd specifications
(Repe 8, 93 Prefix "K", "M") in effect wpen the following groumds:

Obiegtion At Specifiection 2 is duplisative of Upeeilisation 1.

Wl The mere allegation "this in vielatien of the law snd customs
war” does not fully inform the acoused of the nature and szuse of the
scousation against him,

' The above twe objections are respectively similar to Objections
and 1. mede to the charges and speeifications in the oise of [ormer Captain
Hiree HOICHI, 1JA, et al, and are commented on in my memorandum on that sase
dated dareh 20, 1l7kH.

Celestian 3¢ The spesifications are vague and indefinite.

ousent Sectisn 12, Naval Courts and Beoards, 1937, provides that

" oevs & speifisation set forth in simples and econeise langusge facts
suilficient to constitute the partisular of fense sharged wxi in sush msnner
us to enable a persen of common understanding to lmow wnat is intended.” In
uy opinion, the speeifications in the instant case cemply with Section 12,
The United States Supreme Court 'in discussing the suffieciency of similar
pleading in the trial of Gemeral Tomoyuke YAMASHITA stated:

"Obviously charges of violatiems of the law of war triable
before a military tribunal need not be stated with the preeision
of a conmon law indictment. Df:mw, supra.
420, But we oomclude that the of the charge, tested
by say ressenable standard, adecuately alleges n violatiaom of
the law of war and that the cenmisedon had suthority to try and

decide the issue whieh it raised. Cf. W
152 U.5. 539; | v5e h25y ]

e 00, 66, and cases clted,”

Qijection &' The specifications do not allege a erime.
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of Trial by » Military Commisedon
Adsdral WAEABAYASHI, Sedsskw, IJN,
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w: The order for trial (charge and spesifications) antedate Lhe
and speeifications were signed and
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1948),

the precept dated
military commission

of
the
take wp sush cases as agy be

appeinted by the precept of Hovember

aph 3
This instant case was a pending case before the prior commission

aragr
directed

s D
and
» 1948 to

ooomission

tary soomission in existence oreated

!

& 1%,

The charge and specifications were found in due form and

h.
tecinically correst (H.p. 9). .
The acoused was properly arraigned (R.p. 9, 10).

as the charge and & oeifisations had been served,
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Sub jeet: Review of the fecord of Trial by a Military Commission

of former Vige Admiral WAKABAYASHI, Sedsakn, IJN.

O . S . . O . O S O O O R W S R S S e e B e e S O e R E W O o B S O Ee e ae s e

(3) The commission lacks jurisdietion ss the ssoused is not legally
bafore it ainee he was not properly extredited.

() The commission lasks jurisdiction for the islands where the erimes

the time when the offenses were committed, -
The plea to the jurisdistion was denied (E,p, 8), The astion
of the commission in demying the plea was, in my opinion, propes reasons

need not haye boen commiited after a particular date to remder the
e

been comaitied sinee or immediately prier to the Mukden Incideant 18
Mxm-{hmmmmuammah »
daved 5 Dee, 1945, iseued by SCAP file AG 000.5 (5 Dee. 1945); Hasi Con~
spiragy wnd Aggression, Vol. 1, p. 5; and Potsdam Deelaration, para. 10).

The plea was, in my opinien, properly denied (iisp. 8).

¢e The acoused made a plea in sbatemeat (R.p. 8, /ppendix "I") |
cn the grounds that Article 60, Oeneva (Prisoners of "ar) Conventiom of 27 July
1929 had not .been complied with in that the proteeting power had not beem advised
of the judieial proeeedings agiinst the asccused.

Comment: The socused is not s prisoner of war having been

the sur Japan, He was a8 & suspstted war

is charged instant for conmitted during

Suprems the Jtates an this preel

in the Tamashi relies on the give
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Subjeat: Review of the Record of Trial by a Mlitary Commission
of former Vice \duiral WAKABAYASHI, selsacu, idl,
The plea in sbstement was, in my opimion, properly dended
(Repe 8).
ds The acoused made a motion for s bill of particulars (R.pe 9,
Prefix "0"),

Couueut s There is no provision in Haval Courts wnd B ards for such a
motdon (N.Ce & Bs, Secs hOk)s It is & cotion thet is used in civilian courts
where the indlotwent does not suf. iciently infors Lthe agoused of the orise
with which.he is gharged to smable him te prepare his defense, In naval
eourts, the charges and specifications are the indietment and the accused by
tisely objeetions to the charges .and sprcifications may accomplish tLhe same
end sought in a request for a bill of partioulars. 'he a-ofsed hed already
bhjuﬂodhthnohﬂlmdmﬂiuthumm“mh“um
motdon for a bill of partioulars (R.p. 8, 9; Prefix "K", "u").

The motion was, in my opinien, properly denied (feps 9).

e, At the close of the prosesution's case wic bDefore Lhe defense
beg:n, Lhe asccused made a motion for a directed ssuittal on the grounds that the
prosesution had not proved the asgused guilty of the charges and that Comiander
Naval Foroes, larianss had no authority tc convene this commission as either
Cesmander Marianes Area or Comnander Maval Forees, Marismas (H.p. 162). ‘hen the
rebuttal had ended, Lhe accused made another motlon for a directed acguittal

(Repe 240).
PI By the precept of 27 July 15428 which eonvensd the
was provided in paragraph 6 that "The of the military com= |
mission will be governsd by the provisions of Courts and boards, swoept

that the commission is permitted to relax the rulss for naval courts te meel
the necessitiss for any partisular trial and say use s.ch rules of evidense
and procedure issued and prommlgated by the Suprems Comaander for the Allied
Powers (Letter General Headquerters, Suprems Commnder for the illied PFowere,
AFD 500, 5 Decesber 1945 AG 000.5 (5 Dee, 45) LS, Subjects *
Governing the Trials of Acoused War Crizinals,” and sedifications thereof),
a8 wre necsssary to obtain justisce." nmmammu-
provision for a motien for a dirested asquittal (N.C. & B., Sec. AOk).
WEM{I}H'WMNMH“H

" provides "...sAt the elose of the ease for the prosseution, the

o
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"seeelounandey Naval Foroes, Harionas is vested with
authority to aet as convening suthority relstive to military commissions con—
vened by the Cemsnder Marisnas Area, ineluding required action on cases now
panding and, in event of revision, on cases already tried,"
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Record of Trial by a Military Comsdssien
Admirel WAKABAYASHI, Sedsaku, IJN,
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Review of the Record of Trial by & Military Comuiseion
of former Viee Admipal WAKABATASHI, Seisaku, IJN.
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Subjeet: Review of the Reserd of Trial by a Military Ceosmission

to be tried (see alse Potsdam Declarstion dated 26 July 1945), Pare-
graph & of the preeept in this ease gave the commission jurisdiction over the ssoused.

bs As to proeedure,

(1) Seleetion of the commission fellowed the approved
prastios of ineluding Army, NMavy and Marine Corps officers as mesbers of the
g (mq-nnn:hhd:ﬂ?ﬂmrrlﬂ‘hm“tm

+ Proseeution and ense persomnel were duly sutherised and cppeinted
the conveming authority.

(2) The proceedings of the commission, as suthorised in
presept, were governed by the provisions of Naval Courts -nd Doards, exsept
the commission was permitted to relax the males for naval courta and the
of evidenes and procedure, issued and by the ‘upreme for
Allied Fowere (APO 500, 5 Deo. 1945 AG 000.5) when necessary to Justige.

(3) The accused was advised of and ascorded all rights

:

g

ebEf

preseribed,
(k) The sentence is legal.
¢. As to evidenee,
Referring to Lhe charge and speaifisations thereunder, there

is sufficient competent evidense to surport the commdsizien's findings of guilty
relative to the acoused WAKABAYASHI,

:
|
%

That the acsused as a
Fourth Base Foree) had the duty to comtrel hie is well established in
internationsl law (In re Yameshita, 327 U.S5. 1) Rules of Land arfare (FN 27-10))
Aonex %o the Hogue Comventiom; Oeneva led Cross Conventism). The cocused was
personally sware of his responsibility under military law as showm in his statemend,
Rahibdt 13(1), namely, "I know that in silitary law, Jepanese as well as all other
military law, a superier officer is responsible for the comtrel of the aste of hid his
subordinates, and that he has
the same exhibit on page 2 the accused steted,
Japanese Navel College, and later when
Affaire of the Navul Ministry. I alse sttended lestures en International Law ab
war collage. Because of this training, I as familiar with the responsibilities and

duties under International Law to proteet FON's and te treat thesm humanely."”
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Review of the Fecord of Trial by & Military Cemmisciem
of former Viee Adadral WARABEXASEI, Sedsalu, IJN,

'
|
L ]
¥
'
L]
'
L ]
¥
]
]
]
]
]
]
]
]
)

L
:
L ]
]
]
'
]
]
I
]
L]
L]
L]
]
i
'
L ]
'
[ ]
'
'
[ ]
'
'

il |
m_ w"“m"“ w
3§83 :
, w_w_

m

ﬁ_ M_
_m _

“uu_mmwuﬂmﬁ

H
|

3

m

b

1

relative to such .an offense.
in the Yamashita case (327 U.5. 1) in
of war relative to war orimes, and in the yeoent

tional Military Tribunal for the Par Fast in the trial of

Inhm

m m

muu
132

_m

i

r7, 1948).

law to U.5, mili

:r{bmnu:-u

It is furthcr supported

milssery 1n

(Stars and
e
in the Colonel James Aipﬁn, U.8.A

n.s.ummmuu.p

TOJO, nimu ot al

»p CRSO, approved
3i8513).

[H

ds A to sentLense,.

The acoused was sentenced to confinemsnt for a perded of

The sentenee is legal.

fifteen (15) years.
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al which hospital did

prohibited."
Advooste Oenersl's astiom (00=
154578) approved by

6=25-47)154578) and the

Convention of 27 duly

0(

(

of war "must be hum.nely treated.

-20,/00
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particularly against ast

of the Fourth Maval Mospit
a Prisoners of .ar
war are in the power
have capturs4 them. They
(00=INOUE,

Measures of reprisal against them are
(JAGsIsRASE

In aceordanee with the Judge
ot al/Al7=20 I(3=19=47

personnel

or cerpe who

"Prisoners of
humanely treated and protested,
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OR=JOM={ ak } 9 DEC 1948

Sub ject: Review of the Regord of Trial by & Mlitary Commission
of former Viee /dmiral & I5R1, Selsalm, IJN,.
¢: The evidemee supperte the findinge of “"proved" and "guiliy."
de The record disecloses ne errers materially prejudieisl to the

accused,

- #s I[he sentence ls legal.
a e MGNDATIONS : }

It is recsoomended: (1) t st the ﬂnﬂw-l-
be approved by the somveming and peviewing authorities; (2) that in Lof the
fact that the acoused has been confined under investigation snd swniting trial sinee
15 May 1946, the comvening authority accordingly reduce the sentence of the sscused
a preriod equal to the time already served in confinement; (3) that .the secerd, in
conformity with Appendix D=Lk, Naval Courts and Boards, 1937, be tranamitted to

the Judge Advecate Gemeral of the Navy for revisiom and recerd. :

9 ASTIN:

Aetions designed te rcerry the sbove resommendations imto effeet,
Eh;ﬂﬁ they meet with your approval, are submitted herewith as enclosurss (B) and
Cle

10, Submissien of the origanal reserd in this case has .besn delayed
pending deeision as to the possible necessity for ueing it in the trial of former
Viee Admirel Chuichi HARA, IJN, curreatly belng triad,

ee: JAG, USN /
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FF12/A17-10(2) THE PACIFIC COMMAND
02-JDk=hn AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET

HEADQUARTERS OF THE COMMANDER NAVAL FORCES MARIANAS
NAVAL FORCES MARSHALLS~CAROLINES AND MARSHALLS-CAROLINES AREA

Serial: 17405 9 DEC 1948

MILITARY COMMISSTON ORDER MO, 46

(In the case of former Vice Admiral TAKABLYASHI, Seisaku, IJN.)

p i During period 29 July 1948 to 7 September 1948, WAKABAYASHI,
Seisaku, former vice admiral, Imperial Japanese Navy, was tried by n United
States Military Commission, convened by order of the Commander Marianas Area,
dated 27 July 1948, at the Hendquarters, Commander Marianas, Guam, Marianas
Islands, on the below listed charge and specifications:

CHARGCE s VIOLATION OF THE LAW AND CUSTOMS OF WiR (two specifications)

Place and Date Hame of

Spec, MNature of Offcnsc ~of Offenses licgused
1, Failed to control operations WAKABAYASHI

of members of his command by per-
mitting them to torture, abuse,
inhumanely treat and kill American
prisoners of war then held captlve
by the armed forces of Japan as
followa:

(a) Torture, abuse and inhumane treatment Dublon Island,
of about forty-two American prisoners Truk Atoll,
of war. Carcline Islands,
20 November to
22 November 1943.

(b) Kill seven American prisoners of war Dublon Island,
by swords and a londed firearm. Truk atoll,
Caroline Islands,
17 February 1944.

2 Failure to protect American prisoners WAKABAYASHI
of war held captive by the armed forces
of Japan under his command and subject
to his control and supervision by per-
mitting the following:

(a) Torture, abuse and inhumnns treatment Dublon Island,
of about forty-two American prisoners Truk Atoll,
of mar, Caroline Islands,
20 November to
28 November 1943.

(b) Kill six American prisoners of war, Dublon Island,
by experiments and exposure to shock. Truk Atoll,
Caroline Islands,
30 January 1944.

(e) Kill two American prisoners of war Dublon Island,
by strangulation and explosions of Truk itoll,
dynamite, Carcline Islands,

1 February 1944.
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(a) Kill seven American prisoners of war Dublon Island,
with svords and a Ionded firearm, Truk Atoll, "
Carcline Islands,
17 February 1948,

FINDINGS: The Commission on 4 September 1942 mndé the following findinges:
"The first specification of the charge proved,
"The second speeifiention of the charge proved.

"And thnt the nccused, Fakobaynshi, Seisaku, is of the charge
guilty," :

SENIENCE: The Commission on 7 September 1948 sentenced the nccused as
follows:

"The commission, therefore, sentences him, Wakabayashi, Seisaku,
to be confined for a period of fifteen (15) years,"

2. On 9 December 1948 the convening authority (Commander Nayal
Forces Marianas), subject to certain remarks not herein quoted, took the
following action: :

"The proceedings, findings, and sentence in the foregoing ccse of
WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku, former vice admiral, IJN, are approved, In
view, homever, of the fact that the aceused has been held in con=~
finément under investigation and awaiting trial since Vay 15, 1946,
the period of confincment is reduced to twelve (12) years and seix
(6) morths,

WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku, former vice admiral, IJN, will be transferred

to the custody of the Commanding General of the 8th U,'S, Army via

the first avnilable transportation to serve his sentence of confine-

ment in Sugamo Prison, Tokya, annn.: :

C. &, POWNALL,
Reor Admiral, U, S, Navy,
The Commander Naval Forces, Marianas,
cc: CinCPaoFlt (3)
Jue, USN (3)
SCAP (3)
ComGon U.S, 8th Army, Japan (3)
Nationnl War Crimes Officer, Wash. D.C, (3)
CO, Karine Barracks (3) |
ComMarianss Linison Officer, Tokyo, Japan '(3)

AUTHE HT}E&TED :

ng Secretary,

#
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FF12/417-10(1) UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
(2=JDMe=ro CGOMMANDER

Serial: 12703 | 27 JUL 1948

From:t The Commandor Marianas Area,
" To 1@ Roar Admiral Arthur G, ROBINSON, U, 8, Navy,

Subject: Preoept for a military commission,

1. Fursuant to the suthority vested in me by virtue of my
uﬂhnumcmmmmmﬂnwmmamnw
"Tﬂtdinlnb;ﬂmﬂmnﬂurmﬂhiutmnmm 8. Pacifio Fleet and

High Comrissioner of the Trust Territary of the Pacific Islands (CinC U,S,
Pac, Flt, scrial 0558 of 8 Mar, '46; ComMarianas Dosp, 2923362 Sopt. '47;
CinCPacFlt Desp, O20103Z Oct. '47; SocNav Deep, 08194623 Oct, '47; CinCPacFlt
Desp. 0923532 Oot. '47), a military commssion 18 herchy ordered to convone
at the Headquasbers Commandor Marianas on Guam, Marianas Telands at 10
| o'eléck a.m., on Wodnceday, July 28, 1948, or as scon thercaftor as
practicable, at the call of the President, for the trial of such perscns
as may bo legally brought befepe it,

2, The military commiesion is composed of the following members,
'uwﬂw of whom are empowered to sct, vis:

Rear Admire] Arthur G, ROBINSON, U, 8, Navy, President.

Iioutonant Colonel Vietor J, » Coast Artillery Corps,
Undted Btates Wc
e Ijeutenant Colonel Kemneth E, BALLIET, Cavalry, United
Army.
"m Uoutenant Commandier Bradner W, LEE, jumior, U, 8. Naval
ervo.

Lloutonant Commander Wallsce J, OTTOMEYER, U, S, Navy,

Captain Albert L. JENSON, U. S, Marine Corps, and of
Lioutonamt Cosmandor Josoph 4, REGAN, U, 8, Navy, Ifeutcnant Jemes P, KENNY,
U. S, Navy, and Iicutorant David BOITON, U, 8, Navy, as jJudge sdvoeates, any
of whom 18 authorised to aoct as such,

TAKANO, Junjiro, furnished by tho Japanese Govermment, and
EmeI.m,ﬂ.!.MWNMMmW,
41, Sedamu, a former eaptain, Imporial Japanese Navy, furnished
mnméuw,m.mdamwum'u defense
counsel, This authorisation dees not proclude as dofense counsel others
vho are availablo and are dosirod by the acousecd,

In trdals of mcousod chargod with offonses against matiopals
ﬂrwdﬁuwmmmdm#mmruﬂtqﬂtm
duly aceredited roprosontatives of tho govornments apd
conocrued arc suthorisod to participate as cbesorvers,

Pagifio
mtives

3. This mdlftary commission is horeby autharisod and dirocted
to take up such casce, if as be now before the military
.mumm&ﬂrm U, 8. Navy, is
prosidont, appointod by my prosept of November 8, 1947, except Such cases

-]le L “J'
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| FF12/A17-10(1) UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
\ 02-TDM-70 COMMANDER MARIANAS
| Serial: 12709 27 JUL 1948
Subject: Precept for a military commissibn. Bl ¥
the trial of which may have been sommenced,
be The military commission shall be competent to try all
offenses within the jurisdiction of exceptional military courts, including

offenses referred to in the Commander Marianas despatch cited in paragraph 1
above, It shall have jurisdiction over all Japanese nationals and others
who worked with, were employed by or served in comnection with the former
Japanese Imperial Government, in the custody of the convening authority at
the time of trial, charged with offenses committed agoinst United States
nntionals, persons roferred to in the Commander Maricnns despateh cited in
paragraph 1 above and white persons whose nationality has not prior to

| ordering of the trial been established to the satisfaction of the convening
authority, Nothing horein limits the jurisdiction of the military commiseion
as to persons and offenses vhich may be otherwise properly established,

5e The militrry commissidn upon convietion of an accused is
! emporrored to impose unon such nccused any lawful punishment ineluding the ||
denth sentence, imprisormont for 1ifo or for any less terp, fine or such
other punishments ns the cormission shall detormine to be proper.

b, The procoedings of the militery commission will be governed /
I %y the provisions of Noval Courts and Bonrds, cxcept that the commission is
permitted to relax the rules for noval courts to mect the necessities for |
any particular trinl, ond may use such rules of evidence and procedure,
issued and promulgatod by the Eupraue Commander for the Allied Powers
(Letter Gonoral Hondquarters, Suprcme Commander for the Allied Powers, APO
500, 5 Decombor 1945 &, O. 000.5 (5 Doc. 45) LS, Subjects"Regulations |
Govorning the Trials of Accused Yar Criminals", and modifications thereof),
as are neceseary to obtain justice, The ml.ulun may adopt such other
rules and forme , not inconsistent horewith, as it considers appropriate,

7 Dotachment of an officer “rom his ship or station does not ¢f
I 1tself relief hinm from duty ds o member or judge advocate of this
l commission, Specific orders for such relief are necessary.

8, Powor of adjournmont is granted the commission, and
;::&whmuatmmumnmmmummmw
[

’ Jo/ C. A, POTNALL
C. 4. mu.
Roar Adniral, U, a. Navy,
The Commander Marianas Lrea,

Copios to:
Mepbers of the Commission,
Judge tose
Judge to General, U, 8, Navy,

A true copy. Attest:

}/’4‘%7 L7, L




FFIEfll'?Hlﬂ{E} UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
02-DB-ga " COMMANDER MARTANAS
Serial: 12615 293 UL 1948
From: The Commander Marianas Area.
To 1 Lieutenant David Bolten, U. 5. Navy and/or

Lieutenant James P, Kenny, U. 5. Navy,

Judge Advocates, Military Commission, Commander Marianas.
Subject: Authoriging correction in specifications,

1.

specifications preferred by me against WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku in the fellewing

particulars:

of the charge insert before the word "and" the words "Smith (first

name

Eugene Baker, Edward Ricketts, Duane White, Berry (first name to
the relator unknown), Peterson (first name to the relator unknown),
Wright (first name to the relator unknpnn}, Moere (first name
believed to be Denny), Baglien (first name to the relator unknown),
Paine (first name to the relator unknown),";

first specificetion of the charge change the words "constantly
beating them with clubs, denying them medical care, confining
thirtesn (12) of them for about & week in a small cell six feet
by eight feet, foreing said Brown to stand at attention for a
peried of about forty-eight (48) hours except for intervals of
questioning and beating, beating said Brown with six foot twe

inch

beating said Brown with a rifle butt upen his bare feet and
head,
unsanitary cells, about thirteen te a cell, denylng them proper

medical care, and repeatedly beating them with fists and clubs,";

of the charge insert before the word "and" the words "Smith (first

Eugene Baker, Edward Ricketts, Duane White, Berry (first name to
the relator unknown), Peterson (firet name to the relator unknown),
Wright (first name to the relator unknown), Moore (first name
believed to be Denny), Baglien (first name to the relator unknewn),
Paine (first nome to the relator unknown),";

second specification ef the charge change the words "constantly
beating them with clubs, denying them medical care, cenfining

thirteen (13) of them for about a week in a small cell six feet
by elght feet, foreing sald Brown te stand at attentien for a
peried of about forty-sight (48) hours except for intervals of
questiening and beating, beating said Brown with six foet twe
inech by two inch clubs while he was being interrogated, and

You are hereby authorized and directed to change the charge and

In the third line of paragraph (a) of the firet specification
to the relator unknown), Ensign, USNR, John Paul Rourke, Cecil

In the sixth and subsequent lines of paragraph (a) eof the

by two inch clubs while he was being interregated, and

" to "crowding them for excessive perioeds of time into small

In the sixth line of paragraph (a) of the second specificatien
to the relator unknown), Ensign, USNR, John Paul Rourke, Ceecil

In the eighth and subsequent linee of paragraph (a) of the




23 JUL 1948
l FF12/M17-13(2)
02-DB-ga o
| FoNLh
Serial:
Subject: ° Autherizing cerrectien in specificatiens.

beating said Brown with a rifle butt upon hie bare feet and
head® to "crowding them for excessive perieds of time inte
B — small unsanitary cells, about thirteen to & cell, denying them :
preper medical care, and repeatedly beating them with fiste
and clubs,",

24 You will cause the copy for the accused to be corrected

1
accordingly. {
I

L. 8. Frwnotl
C. A. POWNALL,
Rear Admirsl, U, S, Navy,
The Commander Marianas Area, |
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Flea to the Juriediction of the Military Commdseion to try WAKABATASHI,
Scisaku, Ex-Vico Admiral, Impcrial Japancsc Navy, Dolivored by Mr,
TAKANO, Junjiro, Coumsel for the Accuscd.

May it pleasc tho Commiesion,

The accuscd, WAKABAYASHI, Scisaku objoets to the jurisdiction of
this militery commission and hercby conters his plea to the jurisdiction,

Y. Aoccording to the chergo ond snccifications in tho instant
erse, the nccused Vakabaynshi is charged with unlawfully disregarding
and failing to discherge hie duty as commandant of the 4th Base Forec,
Ioperinl Japancec Navy during the period from July 26, 1943 to Feb~-
runry 22, 1944, It 48 allcged (a) in Spocification 1 that he unlawfully
diarcgarded and fniled to discherge hies duty to control, as it wes his
duty to do, the operations of members of his commond and porsons subjeot
4o his control and supervision, cnd (b) in Spoeifioction 2 that he
wnlewfully disregarded end friled to discharge his duty to takc subh
moagurcs o8 were within his power and npproprinte in the ciroumstances
to protect, as it vme his duty to do, kmorionn prisomers of war, hcld
eaptive by tho armed forecs of Japan undor his command and subjeot to
his control and supervision, in vioclation of the law and customs of
var, '

Judging from the proccpt to this military commission, this militery
eonmission is "compotont to try nll offonses within the jurisdiotion of
excoptional military courts.® There is no doubt that this court is the
one to try war crimes, Tho intermatiomal law of today does mot recog=
nige neglect of duty of a superior in the armed forces to control and
supervise his subordinatce as a war erime,

In the instant case, howover, the accused Vokabayashi is charged
with viclation of the law and customs of war in that he noglocted his
duty as the commandant of the 4th Basc Force to control his subordinetes,
Thoroforc, thie capg is not cognisable by this military commiseion,

2. Bipce the offensc which is boing dealt with in the instant case
is not an offensc which is in violation of laws of a specifie eountry
or a specific state but is en offensc in violation of the law and cus-
toms of war, thoere can be no speeific territorinl jurisdiction over the
alloged offonso,

It 18 & prineiple in the law of procedure of modern civilised
countries thet, whether in & eivil or oriminal case, the jurisdiction
of courts to try a particular case should be dotermined out of a con=
eddoration that will cmable the accused porson to be tried in the
territory most convenient to him, The territory which is most con-
voniont to the accused to have a triml is hie domioile or e
residonco, Therefore, the court which cxerciscs J on over the
acouscd's domicile or placo of rosidence should have jurisdiction over
the onse, unless therc mro exceptionsl roasons, In whon the
domloilo of tho acocused ond tho looality of the erimes come under
difforent jurisdiction, jurisdietion over torritory is also rocognised
in & oourt exoroising jurisdiotion over the place of erimes, beceusc
it is poperally comvoniont for investigetions and trial, as the gother-
ing of evidence is ordimarily easiest et tho place of the orime,

al=




In tho instent ensc tho necusod Weakobaynshi returncd to Japan from
Truk in Fobmary 1944. Aftor Octobor 1945 hc resided in Tokyo as o
l eivilian, At presont Truk Atoll efferds us no facilitics whatsoover as
regarde the gnthering of cvidonoe me to the alleged erime in the instant
onso., As a pattor of fact, investigntions of this casc wore earried on
in Tokyo, Under such eireumstancos Tekyo is the moet conveniont and
oasiest place to gather the cvidonec of the ease, It is in acecord with
the lew of procodurce which I have mentioned, to try this acecused in Tokyo.

Tegards not only the concept of territorial juriediction but the principle
of procedurc, espcoirlly oriminal procodure, which recognises territorial
Jurisdiction for the sake of convonience and bonefit of aocoused porsons
in thoir trinl,

I To try the eecuscd in the instant casc here on Guam, however, die-

On the foregoing grounds wo maintain thet it ie projudiecial to the
accuscd to hold this triel horc.

3. The Annex to Haguc Convention No, IV of 18 Octobor 1907 provides
in ite Articleo 1 paragreph 1, "To be commandod by a person rosponsible
for his subordinmtce.,® Thero erc questions about the words, ™a porson
rosponsible®, To whom docs ho owe this rosponsibility? The interpre=
tation of thesc words diffeors smong the scholars of the intermational
1sw. Some scholars oxplain thet the person responsiblc should owe tho
rasponsibility to some higher authority. From the point of view thet the
ono who has the duty to obsorve international conventions and treatics is
a country or an orgeniscd body similar to a country, tho acoused in this
orse should be subject to the trierl of a Japancse judieinl orgean which
hes a specific jurisdiction over such incidonts, Wo mointain therefore
that the instant casc is not cognisable by this military commdssion.

On the grounde I have stated above, the ncoused pleads with tho
commission to rule thet thies casc should not be tried by this military
commisaion,

Reepoctfully,
/8/ TAKANO, Junjiro.

I eortify that the forcgoing is a truc and complete translation of

the original in Japancsc, to the best of my nbility,
Ew )
Bug Lﬂnm@;{;,[
]
Intorproter,

U. 8, Naval Rescfve,




PLEL TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE MILITARY COMMISSION T0 TRY
PAKABAYASHI, Seisaku, formor Vise Admisal, 1.J.N,

Delivered by

Martin E, Carlson,
Commander, USNR,
Defense Counsel,

The nccused Vice Admiral VAKABAYASHI, Seisaku objects to being tried
by this Militory Commission and hereby enters this plea to the juris-
diction,

This plea to the jurisdicticn is made on the groundes tha% he,
TAKLBAYASHI, Soisaku, 1s not subject to the ecourt's jurisdiction and
that the offense is not one cognizeble by this Military Commission,

The accused FAKABAYASHI, Seisnku wns regularly demobilised.

The precept for this Military Commission rends thnt this commission
is ordered to convene "for trial of such persons as may be legally brought
bafore it." Ve maintain that FAKLBAYASHI, Selsaku the scoused is not
legelly brought here for trial,

Vice /dmiral VAKABAYASHI, Seisaku, Imperial Japenese Navy (Retired)
was living at 4862 Taishido-cho, Setagaya-ku, Tokyo, ae a demobilismed
naval officer, He had been put on the inactive list os of September 15,
1945. On Lpril 25, 1946 hc was told by the Japanese Second Demobilization
Department Bureau and a police inspector to go to Sugamo Prisom, Tokyo, so
he went out there in a car furnished by this demobilisation bureau, Without
crny chargos being preferred agninst him_, he wos confined at Sugomo Prison,
lokyo, on May 16, 1946, On May 28, 1946 he was sent to Guam, On arriving
at Guam, May 29, 1946, he was immodintely placed in solitary confinement,
He was denled the benefit of counsol until after he was served with the
;;ﬁ!.ml charge and specifieations on July 8, 1948 corrected on July 23,

Not until July 8, 1948, more than two years after he was first
confined, was he told why he was boing held under arrest and in solitary
confinement, On July 8, 1948 he was for the first time served vith the
charge and specifieations dated thnt same date. Then for the first time
he was told that he would be given the benefit of ocounsel,

The charge and specificntions are for neglect of duty as Commandant
of the 4th Base Force, Imperial Japancse Navy, the pericd from
July 26, 1943 to Februnry 22, 1944, in comnection with incidents cocuring
almost five years ago,

Martial low is not retrospective, This means that an offender-cannot
be tried for a orime committed before martial law was proclaimed, Our
authority for this is found in Finthrop's "Military Law and Precedents,”
p‘nlﬂ,‘lﬁlrﬂlﬂhﬂdtﬂfhﬂtﬂﬂhﬂ Gu--ﬂllhl'-tﬂ.,
Clode, M.L. 189, Thring, Crin, Law of Navy, 42-3, Vells on Jurisdiction




m; 12 D'Pir-n At, Gﬂh, HI.'II G.0s 26 of lﬂl D&. 12 m‘pta of the
South 1868; Do, 9 first Mil, Dist. 1870 Digest 507. "Martianl law is not
retrospective. An offender cannot be tried for a crime committed before
martial law was proclaimed,® Pratt 216, And see Jone 12, The juris-
diction of such a tribunal is *determined and limited by the period (and
tnrrit;;iﬁnl extent) of the military cccupation.” G,0. 125, Second Mil,
Dist, Te

The jurisdiction of this Militnry Cormission is limited by the
period and territorinl extent of the Military Occupation of Dublon
Igland, Truk Atoll by the American Forces, (See Winthrop, page 837,
Ibid, and footnote 95), Japan was still in possession on February 17,
1944 of Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, So the offenses charged were committed
long before the United States Navy ocoupied these islands nnd atoll or de-
clared martial law or military law on these islands,

Vinthrop, "Military Law and Precedents,” page 836, sets forth the
rule as to jurisdiction of a Militnry Commissions

"4 Military Commission, (except where otherwise authorised
by statute) can legally nssume jurisdiction only of offenses
cormitted within the field of the command of the convening
commander, Thus o commission ordered by o commander exercis-
ing military government by virtue of his occupation, by his
army of territory of the cnemy, cannot take cognisance of
an offense committed witkout such territory,"” Footnote (88)
eiting Finalson, Repression of Riot and Rebellion, 106;
Fronklyn, Outlines of Mar, Law; Pratt, 216; G,0, 125 Second
Mil, Dist,, 1867; G.,0, 20, 1847 (Gen Scott).

The place must be the theatre of war or a place where mili-
tary govermment or martial law may be legally exwreided,.
otherwise a military cormission (unless spocifieally em=
powered by statute) will have no jurisdiction of offenses
committed there. Footnote (89) citing Clode, M,L, 189.%

Thus the United Stctes of America hod no jurisdietion of or on
Dublon Island, Truk, November 20, 1943 to November 28, 1943, January 30,
1944, February 1, 1944, and on February 17, 1944,

Truk was not within the field of command of the convening authority
of this Military Commission at any time during those dates.

Ve call the commission's attention to parograph 273 of the Rules of
Land Warfare of the Tar Department of the United States, which provides:

"Being an incident of war, military occupation confers upon the
invading foree the right to exercise econtrol for the period of
occupation, It does not transfer the sovereignty to the oecus=.

', pant, but sinply the mathority or:péwer tocémercise scme of = -
the rights of soversignty, The exercise of these rights results
from the established power of the occupant and from the necessity
for maintaining low and order, indi ble to both the inhabie
m g?:t; the ooccupying force," lﬂuiﬂ Fleld Manual FM 27-10,

[ ] L]

So in the canse of Dublon Island, Truk Atéll, the military ocoupe=
tion of these islands by the United States conferred only the right to

(2)
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exerckse control during the period of ococupation, The sovereignty of
Jepan over these islands vas not transferred by the mer» nct of ocou-
pation by the United States foreces, Only the authority to exercise
somo of the rights of sovereignty were, becnuse of the jecessity for
mointaining law and order, indispensable to both the irnabitants of
these islands and to the occupying foree, the United States, transferred
to the United States,

The necessity for maintaining law and order by the United States
in “hesa islands only commences on the dnte of occcupantion of these is-
lands by the United States., It does not go back to November 20, 1943,
or to February 17, 1944. Between these dotes, Japan exercised sovereign-
ty in these islands. There wos no relinquishment or transfer of power
until after August 14, 1945, and until the date when United States Forces
ocoupied these islands when Ldmiral Hara officially surrendered Truk to
the United States Naval Forces under Vice Admiral Murray on September 2,
1945,

The Government of the United Stotes should recognise the principle
that oeccupntion by the United Strtes of Truk earries with it the res-
ponsibility for any necurrence which may fatrly be regarded as being
cenirary to international law even as to trial by Military Commission
of Japanese nationals for war .~ines,

Youre onn be no jurisdicvion by this Military Commission over o
Japiuacae notlonal long ago denctilised, relieved of active duty and now
o civilin: citizen of Japan, For offenses said to have been committed
at Truk from November 20, 19, to Fobruary 17, 1944, (See Digest of
International Lew by Hackworth, Vol, VI, "Military Occupation" Sec. 587,
Pages 335-3.1&]'- .

Even the exercise of n state's jurisdiction over its citisens is
strietly limited to territorial bounderies, Femwick in his book, "Inter-
;Elanul Lam," stotes the rule particularly ns regards orimes,, on poge
148

"In respect to the acts of citisens outside national boundnries
the most frequent assertion of personal jurisdiotion by the
state is over the commission of crimes, The constitutional law
of different states varies in the matters, some states asserting
a right tc punish their citisend for crimes wherever committed,
other states such as Great Britain and the United States,
choosing to restriot their ordinary etiminal jurisdietion to
ects committed within their territorial boundaries, In the onse
of American Bannna Co, v, United Fruit Co., decided in 1909
thﬂwﬁmtafthaﬂﬂtadﬂhtunﬂ.ﬁhmhmiﬂn
Sherman Lnti-Trust ‘ot agninst two perscns alleged to have
viclated the law in Panama ond Costa Riea, 213 U,S, 347 (1909)
Hudson, Cases, p. 60,"

Fenwick eontinues and we quote:

"Fe have seon that a state may exercise personal jurisdiction
over its nationols for acts committed abroad and may make ita
jurisdiction effective when such nationals return again within
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the jurisdiection of the state. Can a sitllar jurisdietion be
exercised with regard to an alien for an act committed abroad
when such alien happens to come subsequently within the terri-
torial jurisdiction of the State? The question has given risc
to much controversy. ‘ots of the alien not direetly injurious to
tho stote or to its citiszens may be excluded from consideration."

The acts of the nccused, an alien and n Japanese national was not
diradt x injurious to the United States, for the offense of neglect of
duty committed against any of the victims nemed in the specifientions
is not alleged to have been the proximate ecause of the injury complained
of nor is it alleged the negligence wns wilfull, There ean be mo juris-
diction therefore to punish the accused for the alleged offense of
neglect of dity against the victims,

There is no jurisdiction in this commission to try the accused,
TAKLABAYASHI, Selsaku for the alleged crime of neglect of duty and foilure
to protect the victims because we in the United States follow the tra=-
ditions of the common law which holds that erimes must be tried at the
place where committed and since the offenses were committed cutside the
territorial boundnries of the United States, they cannot be tried by
this eoomission, Ve again cite Fenmrick, Ibid, p. 240:

M eeessOrent Britain and the Unitoed stﬂ.tﬂ. fﬂllm the tra-
ditions of common law, hold that erimes must be tried at the
place where they are committed and that their eriminal eourts
bave no jurisdiction over offenses committed outside the terri-
torinl boundories of the stote,"”

Article 42, Section III, Military Luthority over the territory of
the Hostile Stotes, Annex to the Hogue Convention No, IV of 18 October
1907 provides:

"Territory is considered cocupled when it is actually placed
under the authority of the hostile nrmy, The ocoupation ex-
tends only to the territory where such authority has becn est-
ablished and can be exercised,”

Thereforg, even the Hegue Convention of October 1907 lays dovn the
prineiple that there is no jurisdiection until oeccupation and since there
was no ogcupntion until after August 14, 1945, yee mot until September
2, 1945, there was no jurisdiction from November 20, 1943, to February
17, 1944, and there cannct, therefore, be any jurisdiction now,

If this Commission is to taoke judicial notice of the Hogue Conven-
tion and are to be bound by one article they should be bound by all
articles in this Hague Convention and in this case by Article 42 quoted
nbove,

So with the Rules of Land Tarfare, Soction 275 which down the
rule distinguishing between subjugation and conquest reads: "Military
occupation in a foreign war, being based upon the fact of possession
of enemy territory, necessarily imvlies that the sovereignty of the
occupled territory is not vested in the cooupying power, The cocu=
pation ia essentially provisional,

On the other hand, subjugntion or conquest impliecs a tramefer of
sovereignty, Ordinarily, however, such transfor is effected by o

(&)
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treaty of pence. Then sovereignty passcs, military ocoupation as such
must of course ceaso; although the territory may, and usually doos for

a period %t least continue to be governed through military agencieswhich
have such powers as the Fresident or Congress may prescribe,”

Bugene Borel, the Arbitrator in the Ottoman Debt., Arbitrantion (Haclk-
worth, Vol, VI, Ibid, page 387) hold: "that mere military oeccupation did
not operate as a transfer of sovereignty,"

The case of Alexandre Kemeny, C'Etat Serve-croate-slovene held that
on arniatice ngreement did not have the effect of tramsferring scvereign-
ty. (VIII recueil des docisions des Tribumaux Arbitraux Mixtes 588;
J'mmmlm%gﬂt, 1927-28, Cnse No. 374). (See Hackworth Ibid, Vel, VI,
poge l

In the onse of Nooum et autres o. Min, Public et Colonie de 1'ifri-
que occidentale francaise the French court of Causation, Criminml
Chambers in 1919 held: "That Territory under military occupation camnot
be held to be part of the National Territory,” Annual Digest, 1910-22,
Case No, 312; Gazette du Palais, 1920, 162, (See Hackworth, Ibid, Vol,
n' page m;'l

In o case decided November 17, 1924, the German Relchsgerricht held
valid a merriage controcted by a German subject, a member of the ammy of
occupation in Russian Poland in 1917, ®The German subject had petitioned
for a declaration that the marriage vns null, since it had not been con=
cluded in accordnnee with German law, The court stated that the
oocupied territory wns to be regarded as foreign territory where German
marriage law did not opply.” (See Hackworth, Ibid, Vol, VI, page 388),

This military conmission hns no jurisdiction over VAKABAYASHI
Seisaku, for neglect of duty from November 20, 1943, to February 1"!,
1944.

Commander Marionas cannot in his exercise of military govermment
over Truk legally bring to trial before this commission, VAKZBLYASHI,
Selsaku. In footnote 95 on page 837 of Finthrop, Ibid, we read the
rule of law: "Martial law is not retrospective, An offender cannot
be tried for a crime cormitted before martial law was proclaimed."™
Pratt 216, and see Jones 12. The jurisdiction of such a tribumal is
"dotermined and limited by the period (and territorial extent) of the
military occupation.," G.O, 125, Second Mil, Dist, 1867,

And Tintrhop lays down the rule: "Thus, a military commander, in
the exercise cf military government over enemy's territory ccecupled by
his army, comnot, with whatever good intention, legally bring to trial
before militery commissions ordered hia, offenders whose crimes were
committed prior to the occupation,” (Winthrop, Ibid, page 837),

Commander Marionns cannot legally therefore assume jurisdiction be-
cause these islands were not within the field of command of the convening
outhority at the time the offenses wero committed. The precept, serial
12703, dnted 27 July 1948, states: "Pursuant to the authority vested
in my by virtue of my office as The Commander Mariamas Area and further
wmmmuwmuwmmummm

vE(5)"
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[ apd U, S, Pacific Fleet and High Commissioner of the Trust Territory of
. - Pacific Islands (CinC U.S, Pac, Flt. serial 0558 of 8 Mar, '46; Comw
\ Marianas Desp. 292336Z Sopt. '47; CinOPacFlt Desp, 0201033 of Oct. '47;

Secliav Desp, OB1946Z Oct, '47; CinCPecFlt Desp, 0923532 Oct, '47)." The
specifications of the charge allege the neglect of duty was committed
during the period from July 26, 1943 to February 22, 1944. During this
period Commander Marianas did not have jurisdiction of these islands
either ns the Commander Marianns Area or by special authority,

The precept further stotes: ",,..by the specific authority vested

in me by the Commander in Chief Paeific and U, 8, Pacific Fleet and High
SEESESE Commigsioner of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands (CinC U.S,
Poe, Flt, serial 0558 of 8 Mar, '46...)" But the confidential serial
0558 is dated 8 March 1946 and the offenses were committed from July 26,
1943 to February 22, 1944. Thus noither by virtue of his office or by
authority of the confidential serial 0558 dnted 8 March 1946 did the
Commnnder Marianas 'rea have authority legally to assume jurisdiction
of these islands during the period from July 26, 1943 to February 22,
1944. Neither did Commander in Chief Pacific and United Stntes Pacific
Fleet legally have jurisdiction of these islonds during this period.
Neither did the Secretary of the United States Navy have jurisdietion
during this period.

The Commander Marianans Area is no longer the civil administrator !
i of these islands and therefore has no authority as the civil adminise |
trator of these islande, The enforcement of law and order on Truk |
| 4toll is the responsibility of the civil administrator and not Commander
Marianas LArea,

The right of this Military Commission to try VAKABAYASHI, Seisaku
is without any merit because he wos illegally brought within the juris-
dietion of the Commander Marianns .rea from Japen, How VAKABAYASHI,
Seisaku came into the custody of the United States Navy Department and
the Commander Marianas Aren is important becouse it was highly irregular
how he erme to Guam and has been in solitary confinement here on Guam for
more than two years without charges being preferred against him, |

His arrest without warrant, confinement for several years without
charges being preforred against him and his extradition from Japen to
Guan without proper extradition papers are all highly irregular,

Not until after he was served with the charge and gpecifications
on July 8, 1948 was he nllowed the benefit of counsel,

So we see that at the time FAKABAY/SHI was arrested and placed in
mumﬂ;ﬂt mm!lmm My T‘Q‘hﬂ. mhl?, 1mm never
any even during long
hmlihrrunnﬂmnihurnun o
1948, he was not charged with a
with the charge as set forth in Commander Serial 12002 dated 8
in e
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acoused must be furnished rith a true copy of the charges, with
the specification,(9)"

Oiting United States v, Smith, 197 U,8, 386, 49 L. ed BO1l, 25 Sup,
Ct. 489, Bishop v. United States, 197, U8, 334, 49 L, ed, T8O, 25 S,
Ct. 4403 Johnson v, Sayre, 158 U,3, 109, 39 L, ed, 914, 15 8, Ct, 773;
Dynes v, Hoovor, 20 How (U.8.) 65, 15 L, ed, 8%4.

In 14 imerican Jurisvrudence "Criminal Law" Seetion 217, page 919,
the rule is thnt there are some cnses vhich denmy the right of a eourt
to try one who hns been illegally brought within the jurlisdietion from
ancther stnte or country,

Lhonotetion: 18 L.L.R, 5123 15 A.L.R. 177, E

In the footnote 4 supporting this rule we have the rule thats

"One seised under n nistoke ns to identity by the United Stntes
soldiers in the country of his residence, and mrried into the
United States, not hnving been kidnapped, eannot be tried there
for offenses comnitted other than that for which he was selsed,
until he hos voluntorily submitted hinmself toc the juriedietion
or consent to his trial by the country of his residence, has
been secured, (Dominques v, Stnte, 90 Tex, Crim. Rep. 92, 234,
s. 7. 79, 18 A.L.R. 503)."

In re Robinson, 29 Neb, 135, 45 N.7, 267, & L.R.., 398, 26 Am, St,
Rp. 378, o person accused of committing a crime in Nebraska was arrested
in Konsas by the order of r Kansas justice of the peace and delivered to
a Nobraska constable, who foreibly, and against the will of tho acoused
and without any warrant, requisition, or other legal process conveyed
the accusod out of the state of Kansas into Nebraska, Holding that the
Nebraskn court was without jurisdiction, the court said: *In principle
there is no difference between the case at bar and vhere a person is
held for an offense other than the one he was extradited for, In elther
cnse it is an abuse of judieal process, which the law does mot mllow,.
Anmple provieions ore made for the arrest and return of a person accused
of erime, who has fled into o sister state, by extradition warrante
issued by the excoutives of these stntes. There 1s no excuse for a
citisen or officer arresting, without authority of law, n fugitive, and
taking hin foreibly and against his will into the jurisdiction of the
state for the purpose of prosccution, Ve eannot sanction the method
adopted to bring the petitioner into the jurisdiotion of this state, He
did not come into the state voluntarily, but beenuse he eould mot avoid
it. The distriet court, therefore, did not acquire jurisdiction of the
person of the Mit.ian-r, and his detention is unlawful.®

Because TAKLBLY/SHI, Seisoku is not a citisen of the Unmited Stntes
does not put him cutside the protection of the Comstitution of the United
States of ’meriea, when we take him into custody to try him in our courts.
h::.ld:hﬂ, the Fourth Lmendment to the Constitution of the United States
r '

"The right of the people to be secure in their » bouses,

nm.mmm.wmmmmmm

shall mot be vollated, and no Varrants shall issue, but

able g, supported by Oath or affirmation, and S:Ir
mmuhhm,mmm things

to be seised,"

(7




VAKABAYASHI, Seisaku, n retired vice admiral of the Imperial Japanese
Novy, wns told to report to Sugamo Prison, No warrant was ever served upon
him, By vhnt authority was Vice idmiral VAKABAYASHI confined at Sugamo
Prison without preferring any charges against him or without warrant of
arrest? But he stayed in Sugamo Prison from May 15, 1946 until May 28,
1946, when he was put on a navy plane and sent to Guam, Arriving at Guam
on May 29, 1946 he was irmediately put into solitery confinement, By
rhat law was this high ranking retired Japanese navy admiranl thus imprison-
ed? There was no proper extradition.

International Extradition is governed by considerations of comity and
the provisions of treaties with foreign nations, In footnote one, para=
groph 1, on page 243, of Vol, 22, /merican Jurisprudence, ®"Extradition,"”
we read:

"Since the United States eannot as a matter of comity, surrender
to a foreign government n citizen of the United States whose ex-
trodition is sought it does not seek the extradition, as a matter
of comity, of citisens of other mations, Seo infra, para. 4,
Seo Moore, International Law Digest, p, 246 P, 580,"

Te hold that it is necessary for this commission in deeciding whether
they have jurlsdiction to try TAKLBAYASHI that they decide the wvalidity
of the extrndition proceedings by which VAKABAYASHI was removed from
Japan to Guam, To do so it is necessary that the judge advoeate produce
the extrndition papers in the ease of VAKABAYASHI, The extradition
papers should be made available to defense counsel in nrder that we may
point out to the commission our grounds for objection, Not to produce
the extradition  papers at this time is most prejudicisl to the sub-
stantive rights of T.KAB\YASHI, It is an admission that there are no
extradition papers or that such papers as there are, are not in good
ordar,

From Vol, 22, Ameriean Jurisprudence, page 243, we quote:

"In the United States the early cases indicated that extradition
was generally declimed in the absence of a conventiomal or legis-
lative nrovision, citing Valentine v, United States, 299 V.8, 5,
8l L Hd. 5' 57 3.":‘-- IWI hﬁtﬂr Vs Lﬂ\mmr' 290 'LT.E. m'
78 L, ed, 315, 54 S. Ct, 101; Terlunden v, imcs, 184, U5, 270,
% L, ad,. 53‘. 2 8, Ct, ml United States ™ EI.'IIIII!:II'. 119.
U.ﬂ.- Ml 33 L- ﬂdt ﬂﬁ] '? !.Ct. En-.

Later enses, however, have made it clear that in the absence of
such conventiomnl or legislative provision, the Executive has no
power to surrender the fugitive criminal to a foreign govermment,
Giﬂnﬂ Valentine v, United ﬂtﬂtﬂl, 5.' 11 L. od, " l.ﬂt. 100,

Seoc also Factor v, Laubenheimer, 290, U.8, 276, 78 L. ed, 315,
54 8,Ct. 191."

In footnote 9, page 249 of Volume 12 of Ameriecan Jurisprudences

"Extradition proceedings being based upon an act of Congress aond
Federal decided that such act must be strietly
trued and its requirements must be respected,
are wi or nuthority to comstrue such nct
but to follow the rule laid dowm
require that all of the provisions of
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the Federal lav relating to requisitions must be strictly ob-
served and respected, Ex parte Owen, 10 Okla, Crim, Rep, 284;
m P-. 1”, Am, Cas, ]-m h- mi See ﬂl.n Courts 'ﬂ‘lc ’-',. Ps
337, par. 117."

It 1is wall that we consider who may be extrndited, On page 235 of
Vols 12 of Lmeriecan Jurisprudence we read:

"The persons against whom extradition proceedings are directed
must, of course, be fugitives from justice,”

Citing Jonos v. Tobin, 240 U.S, 127, 60 L, ed, 562, 368 8, Ct. 290;
Tenn, v. Jackson (D.C,) 36 Fed. 258, 1 LRA 370; Jones v. Leonard, 50
Iowa, 106, 32 'm, Rep. 116; Keller v. Butter, 246 N.Y, 240, 158 N.E.
510, 55 A.L.R. 39%; State ex rel Lee v. Brown, 156 Tenn. 669, 645 ¥,
(2a) 941, 91 4.F.R. 1246, vrite of cortiorari denied in 292 0.3, 638,
78 L. ed. 1‘91, 54 8. Ct., Tl'?; Ex m& Hﬂnﬂ.ﬂiﬂl. 76, Tex, Crim, Rl'p-
184, 173 8, V. 1918, Anm, Cas, 1917 B, 335,

Annotation: 7 Ann, Cas. 1076; 13 Ann, Cas, 907.

"The surrender of a person in cne state for removal to another
as o fugitive is expressly or by nocessary implication pro-
hibited by U.S. Rev, Sta, Par, 5278, 18 U.S.C.A. Para, 662,
where it clearly appears that the person was not and could not
have been, a fugitive from justice of the demanding state,
Jones v, T-::bd.n, m, U.3. lﬂ' w L. ed, '562, % 8.Ct, 290."

Vice Mdmiral VAKABAYASHI, Seisaku was ordered released from active
duty in the Japanese navy and demcbilized and placed on inactive duty,
Clearly, therefore, he wns not a fugitive from justice nor did he flee
fron the custody of the United States or was he perscnally present at the
;i.u the crimes were committed rithin the demanding state, the United

tates,

Fe continue to quote from 22 Aneriecan Jurisprudence *Extradition,”
Section 17, page 255:

"The langunge of the Fredernl Statutes seems to contemplate
that the orime shall have been committed by cne, who at the
time, was perscmally present within the demanding state, Thus,
it refers to o demand by the Executive of a state for the sur-
render of o person as a fugitive from Justies to the executive
of a state 'to which such person fled,'! and it requires the
production of a copy of the indictment found, or the affi-
davit made, before a magistrate, containing the necessary
charges and properly certified by the executive of the state
or territory 'fron which the person so cherged has fled,'s.."

FAKABLY/SHI, Seisaku wns not personally present within the United
8tates or the territories over which the United States claimed
dietion at the time the crines were committed, from November 20, 1943
to February 17, 1944, This seems to be one of the requirements of the
Federal Statute, Therefore V/AKABAYASHI camnot be legally extradited,

It is a universal rule that a person to be extrodited must be
mmﬁnmmmmmnrmmum-hu-juuuh
is
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United Stntes but is charged with violations of the law and customs of
nrinthnth.mglmtndhhdutymthnﬂmnﬂnﬂofthc!wrﬁho

Force, Imperial Japanese Navy,

From Page 265, Volume 22, ’merican Jurisprudence, "Extradition”
section 26 we quote:

"It is the universal rule that it must appear to the governor
of the asylum state to whom n demand for an alleged fugitive from
Justice is presented, before he can lawfully comply with mth
demand, that the person demanded is substantinlly charged wi
a crine against the laws of the state from whose Justice he is
alleged to have fled, by an indictment or an affidavit certi-
fied ns authentic by the governor making the demand, It is thus
mtnnlytharighthutthndutrafthamrtudﬁtm
whether a crime against the laws of the demanding state has been
substantially charged.” (10) citing many cascs such ns Marbles
V. Greecy, 215 U,8, 63, 54 L. ed. 92, 30 8. Ct. 32; Compton v,
Alabama, 214 U.S, 1, 53 L, ed. 885, 29 S, Ct. 605, 16 Ann, Cas,
1098; Pierce v, Creecy, 210 U.S. 387, 52 L, ed, » 28 8, Ct.
s {ruln recognised); Illincis ex rel McNicholas v. Pense, 207
U.8. 100, 52 L, ed, 121, 28 S, Ct. 58 (dictum); Appleyard v,
Mass,, 203 U, S, 222, 51 L. od. 161, 27 8, Ct, 122, 7 ion, Cas.
1073; Munsey V. Clough 196, U.S, 364, 49 L. ed. 515, 25 8, Ct.
7+ 282 Hyatt.v, §.Y. 188 U.8, 691,.47 L. 63, 657,.23 .3, Ot, 456;
Roberta V. hﬂ-"\r, 116 U-E. 33_. H Ill 'ﬂt m ﬂt. Hli Lee Ginm
Bor v, Ferrari (C.C.i. 1st) 55 F, (2d) 86, 84 A.L.R, 329; Ex parte
Spears, 88 Cal, 640, 26 P, 608, 22 in. St, Rep, 341; Ross v, Cro-
mt’ ﬂ Gﬂm‘ 3’”. Bﬂ L %- m. cﬁ.c 1912 'ut 1295] Chaase Ya
State, 93 Fla, 963, 113 So, 103, 54 L.L.R. 2T1; People ex rel,
Mark v. Toman, 362 I11, 232, 199 N.E, 124, 102 L.L.R. 379; People
ex rol. Carr v, Murray, 357 I11. 326, 192 N,E, 198, 94 L.L.R.
1487; Dennison v, Christian, 72 Neb, 703 101 N.U, 1045, 117 An.
St. Rep, 817 affimed in 196 U.3, 637, 49 L. od. 630, 25 8, Ct.
795; Re Natorman, 29 Nov, 288, 89 P, 291, 11 L.R.L. (N.S.) 424,
13 Lnn, Cas. 926; Re Hubbard, 201 N.C, 472, 160 8.E, 569, 81 ..L.R.
547; State v, idams, 192 N,C, 787, 136 8.E, 116 citing R.C.L.3
State ex rel. Davey v. Owen, 133 Ohio St. 96, 12 N.E, (24) 144,
114 L.L.R, 686; Tork V, Corrington, 34 Ohio 8t. 64, 32 An, Rep,
345; Exparte Owen, 10 Okla. Crinme Rep, 284, 136 P. 197, Aon, Cas.
1916 L, 522; Com, ex rel, Flower v, Superintendent of Phil, County
Pri.ﬂn, zm Pﬂ.. m g;' i-.inI 91’6‘, -ﬂ L-ﬂ.ﬁ- {Hisi} ml k m
Murray, 112 8.C. 342, 99 8,E, 798, 5 4.L.R. 1152; State ex rel
Gross v. Thite, 40 Vash, 560, 82 P, 907, 2 L.R... (N.8.) 563,
mt?%g; 81 A.L.R. 551; 1 L.R.A. 37; 28 L.R.L, 801; 11 L.R.A.
(1= L]

Persons camnot be extrrdited for politieal crimes and most treaties
exprogely so provide., 4ll crimes associated with actual conflict of
armed forces are of a political character and the perpetrators of them
eannot be oxtradited,

The spocification alleged "that PAKLBAYASHI, Seisaku, then a vice
admiral, IJN, Commandant of the Fourth Base Force, Imperial Japanese
uq,mm-n-mumcwummmm
Force, did at Dublon Island, Truk itoll, =~eduring the period from July
26, 1943 to February 22, 1944, at a time vhen a stote of war existed
hmtﬂ.hﬂ-ﬂltﬂhntiﬂnﬂmihmmwmm
Inperial Jopanese Empire,..,."

mmnrmumurm:mmm
Force is of a politieal nature. His neglect of duty is a political

(10)




[A130) sk i@

erine and VAKABAYASHI should not be extradited in order to stand trial
for the orine alleged, erimimal neglect of duty.

I would 1ike to read to you vhat is said in Volume 22, imeriean
Jurisprudence, on page 2711

"EXIRADITION. 31. Political Crimes. = The development of extra-
dition has evolved the principle that there shall be no inter—
national extradition for prlitidlerimes and offenses. (20) (ecite:
"Amnotation: 112 Anm St, Rep, 137 Sec. 1 Moore Extradition, p.
303, 205; 4 Moore International Law Digest, p. 332, 604.

"In keeping with this tenot of International Law, most extradition
treaties with foreign governments expressly provide that they do
not apply to charges of political crimes (1) (Cite: "Anmotation:

41 L. ed. 1047, See 1 Moore Extradition, p, 206-207,") Many of

the treaties, however, between the United Statos and foredgn
countries expressly provide for extradition of persons charged as
assassins or purderers of the hends cf the various govermments where,
although such purder may be classed os on in furtherance of a
political nmove, it is accomplished when there is no state of open
revolt or war in existence. (2) (Cite: "See 1 Moore Extradition,

Ps 310, 208; 4 Moore, Internationnl Law Digest p. 332, 604.") While
the question of what constitutes a erinme of a politieal character
has not as yet been fully determined by judicial authority, yet
fugitive criminals are not to be surrendered for crimes specified
in the treaty as extraditable, if such crimes mre incidental and
formed a part of political disturbances, (3) (Cites "Amnctations

12 Am, St, Rep, 126.") Accordingly during the progress of a
revolution crimes of an ntrocious and inhuman character may be
comnitted by the contending forces, and still the perpetrators of
such crimes mny escape punishment ns fugitives beyond the resch

of extradition, It does mot devolve on the courts in extradition
proceedings to determine what acts are, or are not, within the rules
of civilised warfare; and, while men in heat blcod often do things
which are against and contrary to renson, none the less, acts of
this description may be done for the purpose of furthering a
political rising even though the acts may be deplored as cruel and
against all reason, 9, 011 crimes assoclated wi 8 ¢

xtradicted, (4
adition magistrate has the juris-
diction and it is his duty to decide with competent legnl evidence
before him, whether an offense charged is a political erime. (5)
(Cite: "Ormeslas v, Ruis 161 U.S, 502, 40 L. ed, 787, 16 8. Ct.
689.") And a decision by a commissioner in favor of the extra~
diﬂﬂnufmunlnhrg-dnithnur\dnranduthrmmEMl
raid into an adjoining country, even though there is some evidemee
tlntﬂm.rpm-ppumtaﬁghtmintthfonip LT
cannot be reviewed on the weight of the evidence and is fimal
mmurmralmmmmm-mm
erronecus in law, (6) (Cite: Ibdd,)"

Ii::u the lﬁdﬁw, Soisaku ilrw with a politieal
crime extradition expressly forbidden of persons charged with
politienl crimes, his extradition is 1llegal and therefore this comaission
has no jurisdietion of the acoused,

(1)

"E(11)"




I ®Although if it is clearly shown that he was not within the

The judge advoentes have alleged in the specifications that the ac-
cused, while serving as the Commandant of the Fourth Base Foree, did
from November 20, 1943 to November 28, 1943 and on February 17, 1944,
and on Japuary 30, 1944, and on February 1, 1944 neglect his duty at
Dublon Island, Truk Atoll., On theso dates the Japnnese govermment still
held econtrel of and oceupled Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, The nccused was
not within the United Stntes when the alleged crimes took place and the
accused should be released forthwith, I agnin cite for you the ruling
in Vol, 22 in Lmeriean Jurisprudence, on page 294:

| demanding state when the erime was alleged to have been

committed and his extradition is sought on the ground of con-
structive presence cnly, the court will ordinarily discharge
hin,"

know for what offense TAKABAYASHI wns extradited. The rule is now well
settled that a person who has been brought within the jurisdiction of a
court by virtue of proceedings under an extradition treaty can only be
tried for one of the offenses described in the treaty and for the offense
with-which he is charged in the proceedings for his extradition until a
" reagonsble time and opportunity have been given him after his release or

Il Until we see the extradition papers, if there are any, we cannct

trial on such charge to return to the country from which he was taken for

the purpose alone of trial for the offense specified in the demand for his

surrender, Both English and Canadian cases are in accord with the modorn

Ameriecan view, the rule being that they limit the prosecution to the

erime for which the fugitive was extradited. Citing Buck v, Rex, 55 Can,

S'IG! m! ’ D.L.R. m: Ann, Cas, 191!' D. 1523. See Page 299 of ?ﬂlq 22
- American Jurisprudence, "Extradition," See, €0,

The commission can have no jurisdiction cf WAKABAYASHI, Selisalku,
former vice admiral, IJN, for the crimes of negligence committed ocn these
islands during the period from July 26, 1943 to February 22, 1944.

According to C.M,0, 15-1917, p. 9, ®*The authority to convene the
above mentioned exceptional military courts vests only in the milditary
commander or military govermor cf an ceccupled territory, and all such
courts may be ordered only in the name of such commander or Gowernor...
Insofar as practicable, the employment of exceptional military courts
should, as a general rule, be restricted %o the trial of offenses in
breach of the peace, in violation of military orders or regulations, or
otherwise in interference with the exercise of military authority.®

If we follow CM,0, orders for the law on military commissions con-
vened by the Navy, rather than to ex post facte rules promulgated by
S5.C.A.P. on December 5, 1945, addressed tc Commander-in-Chief, United

The charged, dated 8 July 1948 and smended, under which Vice Admiral
bedng tried does not allege that he either ocommitted or
of the acts, that he had knovledge of the acts,
no violation is chargeg agninst him, The gist of the
hummdﬂ,lm
as the Commandant of the Fourth Base » s but

|
|

(12)




We hold that this military commission has no authority to try the .-
accused, Vice Admiral WAKABAYASHI, the Commondant of the Fourth Base

Force, iuporl.nl Japanose Navy, for criminal meglect of duty,

Ve also maintain that the offense of neglect of duty alleged in
the charge is one not cognisable by this commission,

Since there are nc common law offenses against the United States,
the erime of neglect of duty must be stntutory erime. In 14 Ameriean
Jurisprudence, "Criminal Law," Secticn 15, p. 766, the rule is clear and
uncontradicted: ",.,.it is now rell scttled that except as to treason
whieh is defined by the Federal Constitution, there are no common=law
offenses t the United States (13). "(citing Donnelly v, United
States, U.3, 505, 72 L, ed, 676, 48 S. Ct. 400; United Stotes v,
Gmﬂ"'ll’ w Elal iﬁr 51 Il- Ed- Hﬂ, 3? 5. ﬂt. m- m“ﬂunl ‘-ml
Cas. 1918 A 991,

*In order that an act be prosecuted ne a orime in the courts of the
United States, statutory authority therefore must exist.” (Citing 144
U.S. \\5'?'?, * L., od, 531. 13 8. Ct, ‘?H. United Stntes v, Hmr. 139
U.8. 240, 35 L, od, 190, 11 8, Ct, 538).

"The courts of the United States in determining what constitutes an
rffense against the United States must resort to the stntutes of the
United States emactod in pursuance of the Constitution."” Re Kollock,
165 U8, 526, 41 L, od. 813, 17 S, Ct. 444,

*"The ocourts have mo right to treat an act done within a stete as a
cerime againat the United States unless Congress has declared it to be
such, citing United States v. Reese, 92 U.3, 214 23 L, ed, 563.,"

If it is a statutory offense, that former Vice Admirsl VAKABAYASHI
is charged with having violated, what is the statute and does the statute
define it as o misdemeancr cr o felony? That punishment does the statute
provide and whot courts have cognisnnce of the offense?

We hold that the neglect of duty charged is nco erime because kncvledge
is not charged neither is it charged the accused wilfully and knowingly
noglocted his duty,

In 14 Mmericen Jurisprudence, "Criminal Law," Section 14, page 764
we find the rule that "In some states no act is to be regarded as a
erime unless it is so declared by statute.” Citing Bradley v, State,
79 Fla, 651; Soper v, State, 169 Ind, 177; Steward v, Jessup, 51 Ind,
413; State v. Campbell 217 Iova 848; State v. Koonts, 124 Konsss 216;
State v. h' T Kan, MI Kennan v, atﬂ“. 'H .'ht m.' m b
Lewis, 260 N.Y, 171, 183 N.,E, 353, 86 A.L.R. 1001, write of
m-aumu.a."m 77 L. od. 1464, 53 S. Ct, 7T86; People v, Knapp
226 N.Y, 373, 99 N.E, 841 Ann, Cas, 1914 B, 243; Toledo Disposal Co, Ve
State, 89 Ohio St, 59; Stete v, Ayers 49 Ohio 61; Ex parte Lingenfelter,
'“ Tex, Crim,. hpl- .I'.'l. m' 8.0, H, Ann, Cas, 1914 C, '?65; lwﬂrﬂﬂl
hAnn, Cas, 1-ml¢ uﬂilﬂh Cas, lm s “l

In this same footnote we find the rules

"Fhat is known as the higher law has no place in the jurisprudence
of Oklahoma," Lickfield v, State, 8 Okla, cru.l-p.m.M!.
707, 45 LRA (N.8,) 153,




And what dces the stnte of New York say about this question of
neglect of ddty? "This oame foctnote (2) sets forth the New York rule

of law:

'Mrhh!aﬁ?&mlhuahnunqlaﬂtorula‘ﬂmu
not o orime unless a statute so prescribes, ns there is no common
law orimes in the state, People v. Knapp, 206 N.Y. 373, 99 N.E,
m. m- Gdl. 19“ 3- wi.

Phat does the international law have to say about neglect of duty?

The gist of the charge in the YAMASHITA case was an unlawful breach
of duty by YAMASHITA as an army commander, Mr. Justice Stome in the
majority opinion snid:

"The question then is whether the law of war imposes on an Army
comander r duty to take such appropriate measures as are within
hilmrtomntmlthntrnnpuundnrhilm-mdfnrthpn-
vention of the specified acte which are viclations of the law
of war and which are likely to nttend the occupationm of hostile
territory by an uncontrolled scldiery, and whether he may be
charged with perscnal responsibility for his failure to take
such measures when violations result,”

In his dissenting opinion Mr, Justice Rutledge said:

"ind in that state of things petitioner has been convicted of &
erime in which kn~wledge is an essential element."

Ve see how different is the YAMASHITA case, That case was the case
of an army commander who had taken hostile territory and was the military
governor of the Philippines. "Bills of particulars, filed by the prose-
cution by order of the commission, allege a series of acts, one hundred
and twenty-three in mumbor, ecmmitted by members of the forces under
petitioner's command, during the periocd mentioned, The first item speci-
fies the exscution of 'n delibernte plan and purpose tc massacre and ex-
terminate a large part of the civilian population of Betangns Province,
and to devastete and destroy publie, private and religious property
as o result of which more than 25,000 men, women and childrem, all umarmed
noncombatant civilians, were brutally mistreated and milled, without cause
or trial, and entire settlements were devnstated and destroyed wantonly
and without military necessity,’ Other items specify acts cf vliolence,
cruelty and homieide inflicted upon the eivilian population and prisoners
of war, acte of wholesale pillage nnd the wanton destruction of religious
mopuments,® Lpplication of Yamashita, 66 S. Ct, 340 at 347,

The specifieations in this FAKABAYASHI cese are altogether different
fron those in the YAMASHITA case,

!hiumhuhpmthndnmmmimmanﬂm
to command the mavy guard units, They were responsible for their acts.

Vice Admiral VAKABAYASHI, however, is mot responsible for the acts
of”ﬂﬂtmﬂmhﬂmﬁqmﬂwﬂiﬂtum

duty,
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This YAMLSHITL case, when brought to the Supreme-Court of the United
States, wns not upheld by all the Supreme Court justices,

Mr, Justice Rutledge dissented nnd said of the YAMASHITA cose:

"Much less have we ccndemnod one for failimg to tnke setion. I
have not been able to find precedent for the proceedings in the

of any nation founded on the basic principles of our
Constitutionnl demccrancy, in the law of war or in other inter—
nationally binding suthority or usage.™

Mr, Justice Murphy of the United States Supreme Court in his dis-
genting opinion said:

"International law maokes no attempt to define the duties of a F
commander of an army under constant and overwhelming assault; nor

does it impose 1linbility under such circumstances for failure
to meet the ordinary responsibilities of command, The omission
1s understandable, Duties, as well as abllity to control
troops, vary according tc the mature and intensity of the
partieular battle, To find an unlawful deviation from duty
under battle conditions requires difficult and speculative
ealculntions,

"Such celeulations are usually highly untrustworthy when they
are made by the victor in relation to the actions of a vanquished
commander; cbjective and realistic norms of comduct are then
extremely unlikely to be used in forming o judgment as to
deviations from duty, The probability that vengeance will form
the major part of the victors' judgment is an unfortunate but
unesoapable fact, So great is the probability that inter-
nationnl law refused to roccgnise such a judgment ns a basis

for a war erime, however felr the judgment may be in a parti- :
cular instance, It is.this comsideration that undermines the

charge agninst the petitioner in this case. The indictment |
permits, indeed compels, the military commission of a
vietorious nation to sit in judgmont upon the military strategy
and actions of the defeated enmemy and t~ use its conclusions

to determine the oriminal 1liability of an enemy commander, Life
and liberty are made to depend upon the biased will cf the
victor rather than upon cbjective standnrds of conduct."

The aceused WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku prays of judgment of the charge and
specifieations and prays that the charge and specifications be quashed,
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REPLY TO PLEA TO JURISDICTION
Delivered by Lt, Devid Bolton, USN, Judge Advoente,

----------------'-.------ﬂ--ﬁ-h--'b--ﬂ

The nlea of the accused as presented by Mr., Takano and Commhnder
Carlson, USHK, raises severnl objections to the Jurisdietion of this mil-
itary commission over the offenses chnrged ageinst the ncoused Wakabaynehi.
These objections to jurisdiction are so patently without merit that they

Justify only the briefest reply.

1. Mr, Tekano ond Commander Carlson argue that the chorge nod specifi-
ontions oprinst the eccused do not allege a war crime properly cogniszahle
before this commission, In essence they contend thot no stntute crented
the crime of negleot of duty in violation of the law nnd customs of wor,
that neglect of duty is not n wor crime, and thot the Yrmoshitn onse is
not applienble because the fret circunstnnces nre different, (ond they
imply thrt even if the Yomeshitn onse were npplicoble it would constitute
an ex~post fneto arplicotion of 1w, )

It is not necessnry thot any specific stntute or trecty set forth the
offense with which the nccused is here charged, The offense of neplect of
duty ns here set forth, and its pennl punishment ie well estoblished in
internntioml law ond srises from the "law and customs of war® rnther than
from any specific penrl statute, The neglect of duty chnrged ngrinst the
agousec consists of his unlnuful disrepnrd ond frilure to control his
subordinrtes nnd protect prisoncrs of var ns required by the low and
customs of wnr, Numerous decisions of internationrl tribunales, ond of
mdlitory commissions hnve recogmiszed this duty nnd have aprlied criminal
responsibility for fnilure to perform this duty under the low and customs
of war, In the Yamashitn orse (327 U.S. 1) cited by defemso counscl, the
United Strtes Suprome Court recormised this duty nand confirmed the legrle
ity of the npplicntion of eriminnl punishment for violation of this duty.

The Supreme Court of the United States, in this cose stated:
"It is plain that tho charge on vhich petitionmer was tried chorged
him vith o brench of his duty to control the operntions of members
of his commnnd, by permitting them to commit the specified ntro-
oltics. This wns enough to roquire the commiseion to hear cvidence
tending to establish the culpnble failure of petitioner to perform
the duty imposed on him by tho law of war nnd to pass upon ite
sufficiency to establish guilt,® And fn, 4 thercof rends: ®esathe
charge sufficiently stotes o violation rgninst the low of war, and
thnt the commission, upon the facts found, could properly find
petitioner puilty of such n violantion,*

The argument by defonse oounsel thot there is o cistinction
between the fretes nlleged npoinst Yomnshitn ond the fnets alleged
agninst the nocused Tnknbaynshi, has no relevonce to the issue of
Jurisdiction, The offonses chorged ageinst Yomashita, nnd apeinst
Hekabaynshi are similar, ond are similarly bosed upon the low nnd
customs of war, It would bo cbeurd to require identity of facte
nnﬁaﬁdmulnmtaﬂtnmm'hmum#fw
m:mnndmurm-mwdu tion of
1nv oné customs of war,
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84nilarity of the o fonse chnrged is apparont when ve examine
*the chnrge ogninst Yomashita vhich vas thrt during tho period between
Octohor 9, 1944 and Septomber 2, 1945, in the Philippine Ielands
"rhile commander of nrmed forces of Japan at war with the Undted
Statcs of Amerior and its allies, unlawfully disregarded nnd friled
to discharge his duty ne commnnder to control the operntions of
the membeors of his commond, permitting them to commit brutnl atro=-
citice nnd other high erimes ngrinst people of the United Stotes nnd -
of its nllics rnd dependencics, particularly the Fhilippines; and be
--.thﬂrﬂh‘] dﬁ‘lﬂtﬂd thﬂ ln“' Of T?I:lr..'

The offensce chorged ngrinst tho ncoused do not comstitute nn ex~post
facto application of eriminal low, The Yomnshits cose npplied, nnd the
Supreme Court of the United States rocxrmined nnd reeognisod the legnlity
of the appliention of, already cxisting and long cstablished law nnd cus=
tome of wnr vith rogrrd to the offense eharged. The duty to eemtrol subord
inntes and to protoet prisoners of wnr has boen recognised for litornlly
hundrecs of years, In more reeent yonrs, in tho Fourth Hnguc Convention
(1907) rnd the 1nter Genewvn Prisoner of Tar Convontion (1929) the cduty was
affirmed nnd morc speeifically erystnllised in troaty form., &imilarly,
criminnl responsibility of rn individunl for violntions of intermationnl
lnw, or the low and customs of war, is of long recognised stending., 4ds
for bnok ns 1784 it was rocopnised and appliod in the United Stotes in
the fomous ensc of Roerublica v, Dc Longchamps 1 Dall, 110 (Pn, 1784).

The offenses charged constitutc » violntion of the low and customs of
war, rnd ns n recopnised war erime, arc properly triable before military
commission,

T

2, Commnndor Carlson, counsol for the ncoused, points put the fngt that
Truk Atcll vnas not held by the Ameriern forees during the peried the
nllepged offenses occurred, Ho nrgues from enses nnd nuthority denling with
martinl lnw, thet the commission is thorefore without jurisdiction to try
offenses which occurrod in these places prior to the time of ocoupntion by
the Ameriern forecs, Counscl's arpumont contnins two fundfomental errors
vhich destroy the entire contont of this line of argument,

In the first ploce, the nooused is not being chorged for vio=
Intion of any martirl law or for violation of ony domestic law, He
is charged vith vioclntion of intormatiomnl law, that is to sny the
low and oustoms of war, Tho very noture nnd cssence of these
offensce, these wor orimes, is such thnt the wnet mnjority of such
offonscs ooour nt tho time, and in the plnee where the forees com=
mitting the var orime are in control, Unfor the theory advrneed by
the recused, thorefore, the uar eriminnl would not be justieiable
hy the mdlitory comrdssions or tribunnls of the power or forees wrich
Muhﬂﬂﬂhﬁ'ﬂﬂﬂﬂnl. !'hnindrmﬁlvm, and "

. rb ty of such n comeort of internntionn]l 1lnw is aprere
And l:h clear thorofore vhy jurdisdiotion over such intermntionnl
offenses, ab Tor orimes, does nof. rest wpon territorinl comtrol over
the plnce, and ot the time when, the offenses ocourred, In this res=

war crimes are like the orime of pirncy, ~nd the wor oriminnl

the pirnte, re ed hy Grotius ( 1645) De Jure Delld ac |
» 8ec, 40, is "hoetis humoni peneris,” and ce
ryvhere, Hnokworth, Inter-
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The second error of counsel rests in his interpretation of the
law « for even if the offonse chnrged had been in violation of the

loenl 1lnw, we would then be concerned with the problem of the jurisdict-

@4+ 3m of courts of nn occupying power to try offenses committed prior
to such occupation, in violation of leenl 1law, In the Furuki and
Inoue enses, in vhich I had the pleoasure ne judpe advoente, to oppose
defense counsel Commnnder Carlson, this issue weas specificnlly
roised, nnd it was held thot a Military Commission did possess Jurdse
fiotion to try offonses ngninst locnl law committed nrior to the
occupntion of such local nren, (Sce Advonce CMO and 6, 1948),

The fact thnt tho offenses charged ngninst the accused occurrod prior
to the time thot Truk enme under the control of the Americon forces does
not interfere with the jurisdietion by this commission over the offenscs

charged,

In this conncetion note thnt the jurisdiction over offonses
chnrped in viclation of the lnw nnd customs of wnr, is not even
limited to offonscs rrising during the actunl course of the war,
The Rogulntions Governing the Trinl of Accuscd T'ar Criminnls, SCAP '
AG 000,5 (5 Doe 1945)2,b(2) provides "The offense need not hnve
becn committed nfter a partieculnr dnte to render the responsible
rarty or partics subjcet to arrest, but in pencrpl should have been
committed since or in the period immedintely eading the Mukden
incident of September 1€, 1931,.%

3., Dofensc counscl Mr, Trknno ~rgucs thrt this trinl should be held in
the plnee most convenient to the nccused, thnt the doctrinc of territorinl
jurisdiction hoe its roots in this concept, ond that the nocused considers
thnt trirl in Jeprn before Joponese courts would be most suitnble and
copvenient, Dcfonse counsel is in grovious error with repnrd to both the
content and the mationnle of the lowe repording jurisdiction, Counsel
hns confused certrin doctrince relntinr to vemue, which hove arised lrrge=
ly in conncetion with eivil netions, with the doctidines ofiberritorinl
jurisdietion ns aprlied in erimine]l 1nw, The alleped dootrine of conven=
ience to the rocused hns no appliention in determinmding the wnlidity of
Jurdsfiction in eriminnl proceedings, The doctrine of territorinl juris-
fMietion is not bnsed upon convenience to the nocused,

The mtionnle of the lrwe repnrding territorinl sdiection
of offenses is bnscd uron the requircment of showing (n) erdiminnlity
of the cet under oppliecble 1low (the 1rw aprlienble in the plree
vhere the rote or omissions nlleped to constitute on offense ocourr-
ed), nnd (b) the jurisdiotion of the court to try the offense, ne
estnblished through legnl nuthority given to the court over the
offgnse charped, (This lotter nuthority is ordinarily limited
to the torritorinl jurisdiction of the stote or subdivision thereof
erenting the court = and tho problom of territorir] jurisdioction
is tho problem of showing thnt the offense occurred within the
territory vhero the court has been piven legnl authority to exer=
else its jurisdietion, For offenses in viclation of domestic law,
the strte or subdivision thereof is, with certain exeeptions
limited to offensce in violntion of ite lnw vhich ocourred within
the aren of thnt stnte or subdivision thereof. It is of course
maturnl that the courts neting with regard to offenses vhich hove

territorinl llgi_utlnu must, ﬂn'& 1dind tadTboth the .

mture of ‘such offenmos pore DOrTOVly
scope of the jurisdietion 8p prosoribed for-guch
under the arplicnble low, In considerdng such viclations of
mtionw]l or domestic law it is frequently o fundamental problem to

F(3)




«ot- establish in each cnse presented before the court, that the offense
ocourred within the territorinl jurisdiction of the court, ‘With ' .
regnr to viclations of internntiomnl law, nnd more speciiieally
with regard to violation of the low and customs of war the dootrine
has no applicntion, for ns we have pointed out such crimes are jus=-
ticdable anywhere, e E

The eriminality of the offense charged ngainst the ncoused is based
upon internmntional law, rnd vherever the ncts or omlssions ocourred they
econstituted an offensc, &8s I hrve polnted out, they are properly jus=-
ticiable anyvhere. The offense charged agninst the ncoused ocourred ot
Truk Atoll, Carcline Islands, The Oaroline Islands, including Truk
4toll, are within the military commnnd of the Commander Marianas Islonds.
Even if it were necessary thnt the dootrine of territorianl jurisdiction
be applied in the instrnt case charging viclation of the low and customs
of war, the instant offense is provorly trinble before this Commiseion
for the Commnnder Marinnne aren,.not Japan, is the orée within which the
offense charped occurred, There nro no courts on Truk Atol) which have
authority to try the nocused for the offense charged, and the instant
militnry commission eitting within the Commmnder Merisnas aren, has been
ruthorised by the military commander of this arca to try offenses ™within
the jurisdiction of ewceptional military courts,® which includes the
offense charged epainst the accused, In addition it should be pointed
out thet the Commission not only hns anuthorised jurisdiction over the
offensc, but similarly has jurisdiction over the pcrson of the offender,
The precept specifically provides that "It shall have jurisdiction owver
all Japonese notionnls ,.. in the custody of the convening authority at
the time of trinl, chargod with offonses committed nponinst Undted Stotes
mationnle,... Nothing herein limits the juriscdiotion of the military
commission ne to persons and offenses which may be otherwise properly
established,®

4s The foregoing reply sufficiently cstablishes the jurisdiction of the
Commission in the instant case, it is only necessary to briefly discuss
the specious anrgument of defense counsel Commnnder Cnrlson that juris-
fddotion of the commission in the instant cese ie vitinted by the foot
thot arrest nnd extradition of the neoused wos 1llegal, The argument

of eounsel is in error, The ncocused was properly arrecsted and confined
as n wnr erimes suspcot, Ho was properly tronsferred to Guam and here
confined ponding furthor investigntion and subsequent trial as a war
eriminnl, It should be noted in passing that he was arrested and
transforred to Gunm not ns n politienl eriminal, but ns n var crimes
suspeet. The lawe of various mations cited by defense counsel Commander

Carlson with repnrd to the question of extradition are clearly imapnlicable

in the instant cnse. The ncoused wos not extrodited for violotion of the

domestic laws of Gurm or the Marianns, but as n war crimimnl for wviolation

of the 1law nnd customs of wnr, It is unneccseary to discuss the matter
in detril for the legnlity of the proecedure is elearly coveroed by ite

conformance to the requirement of the report of State~lor-Novy Coordinating

Subcommittee for the Far East, dnted 12 Sertember 1945, and subsequent
instructions issued by the Joint Chiofs of Staff to the Supreme Commander
£11ded Powers. The relative instructions to SCAP were implemented in his

Soetion Memorantum dnted 22 Juno 1946 which in effect provides that - -

rny commnn? outside of the Far Enst Theater mny obtoin suspected wer

ezulull_ by -h'.l.ﬂ: a request therefor in the request (eo)
the name and address m“uhiml;{h the neme of gommand
ormntion-which eonstitutes basis for request and

ing request; (e) inf
(a) vhere suspected var eriminal is to be tried, These provisions
have been gomplicd with by the Commander Marisnnag Aren and the ncoused is

e .
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i | therefore legally before this commiseion,

It is respectfully submittod that the plen to jurisdietion should
- :

| o A

David Bolton,

I I.d.uutemnt, U. 8. Hﬂﬂ".
SR ( Judge Advoecnte,
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PLEA IN BAR OF TRIAL
oF
| WAKABAYASHI, SEISAKU
Deliverod by COMMANDER MARTIN E, CARLSON, U, S. NAVAL RESERVE, at
Headquarters Command, Commander Marianes, Guam, Mariapas Islands,

I May it please the commission:

I Tho accused, WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku makes this plen in bar of trial on the
s ———— I grounds of the statute of limitations,

The offense negleoct of duty and failure to discharge his duty is
allegod to have been committed during the period from 26 July 1943 to
22 February 1944, The charge and spocifications are dated 8 July 1948,
and were changed by Commander Marianas serial 12616 dated 23 July 1948,
|| more than four years aftor the offenses were committed.

Appendix B, Nawval Courts and Beards, has this to soy regarding tho
1sws goverming the administration of justice in the Navy:

1 ®The laws goverming tho admirdstration of justice in the Navy are codi= |
fied in Section 1200, title 34 of the Undted States Code under the title of
"Articlce for tho Governmenmt of the Havy',®

®On June 30, 1926, Congross onacted tho Code of lews of the United Sta

l of Ameriea, reforred to as the U, 8, Codo and eitod as "7, 8.C." Tho present

oode 1s the 1934 odition of the United States Codo and is the official re-
statemont in convenient form of tho general and permanent laws of the United
States in force Jamuary 3, 1935, It is composcd of 50 titles, Title 34 cony
tains the laws relating to the Navy and Secction 1200 of that title contains - |
the Artieles for the Govorrmont of the Navy, In ommcting the U, 8, Code, |
Cnmﬂummﬂnﬂtwmhﬂ,mmwmﬁﬂmd. To provide !
“ :aruwmntmmmmmo, tho cnacting eclause contains the

Q. Mwl

The matter set forth in the cofle see.s Shall establish prima facic the
lawe of the Umitod States, goneral and permenent in thelr mture, in force,.}s .
hutmﬂdmhthilmt.hllhuooutmodurupwmﬂmmingw '

eodo, cage

Wirticlos cstablished the Navy of the United States shall be governed
by the following articles (R.8,, Sce. 1624):"
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Scotion 582 of the Criminmal Code of the United Statos sote a three
year limitation on eriminmnl offenses,

Title 18 Crimimal Code United States Code Annotated, Criminal Code
and Crimimm] Procedure, Section 582, "No person shall be prosecuted, tried,
or punished for any offense, not capital, oxoopt as provided in Seetion
584 of this title, unless the indietment is found, or the information 4s
iuﬂtuted‘ within three years next after such offense shall have been
conmdtted:® (RS, pp 1044; April 13, 1876, o, 56, 19 Stat, 323 Nov, 17,
1921, c. 124, pp 1, 42 Stat, 220),

Even under this scetion the offenscs which Admire]l WAKABAYASHI is being
tried for are barred by this Federnl Statute of ILimitations,

The ease of U.S8, v, White (CC Dist, Col, 1836) Fed, Cae, Nos,
16675, 16676, holds, "The statute of limitations runs in favor of an offender,
although itm not known that he was the person who commrdtted the offense,
(Sce page 138 U,5,C, Annotated, Title 18 Crimiml Code and Criminal Procedur¢,)

The oriminal charge in this case wns not made until the formal written
acousation was made on July 8, 1948 of charges and specifications dated
July 8, 1948 and corrected July 23, 1948,

®"In the qyes of the law a person is charged with crime only when ho is
called upon in a legal proceeding to answer to such a charge, More
investigntion by proscoution officers or even inquiry and considerntion by
cxamination magistrates of the propricty of instituting a prosecution do mot
of themselves crente o criminal charge, %(Citing United States v, Patterson,
150 U. 8. 65, 37 L. ed, 999, 14 S, Ct, 20, 14 dmerican Jurisprudence
Law, Section 7, page 758."

This statute of limitations is regarded with favor by the courts and it
is the conscnsus of the authorities that the dofonsc of the statute of
limitations stands on the same plane as any other le defense”(citing Wheel
v. Castor 11 N.D. 347, 92 N.W, 381, 61 L, R, 4, 620,) and is one to which,
in proper uiru_tunual, all men are entitlod as & right, (Citing Apacondn
Co. v, 8Bailo, 16 Mont, 8, 39, P, 909, 50 im, St, Rep, 472; Carter v, Collins,
174, Okla,, 4, 50 P, (20d) 2 s 34 Am, Jur, Iimitation of dotions Section 12.

page 23 also statest

"'he Defense 18 not technieal (citing U, 8. v, Oregon Lumber Co, 260
U, 8. 290 16".' L, Ed, 261, 43 8, Ct, 100) but is deemed to be legitimte
(citing O'Mallay v, Sims, 51 Aris, 155, 75 P, (2¢d) 50, 115 A,L.R, &‘M}
substantial, and -n-:l.tvuriuul." (citing Guaranty Tyrust st o, v, 0.5, 304

U.S. 126, 82 L. ed, 1224, 58 8, Ot, 785; Dugees v. Neneur E.ﬁ-
53 L, Ed. 950, 29 8. O, m,muw . 3 Pet (US) 270
€783 1411y-Bracket ..1& 106 B, 715, 21 un.th-.

Co, 7,
1279; Wheratt v, Worth, 108 590,543.-. & in, St, 899
?nw’.’mmm;. M’ mm’ m, 3 Watts ﬁ'ﬂ (Pa.) M?E h.’lhu.

In 15 An, Jr, Criminel lew Section 342, page 32 it is stated:

"Statutes of limitation in eriminn] cases differ from those in edvil
cnses, In eivil cases they arc statutes of e, vhile in oriminal cases

they create a bar to the (eiting State v, Steensland 33, Idaho
529, 195 P. M,L:Iihh lm"ﬁﬂ).: ex rel, Reibman v, Warden, 242, App.

—————— N— —
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Since we have raised the issue of the statute of limitation 4in this
oape it is inoumbent upon the judge advooates to affirmatively prove .
the comdssion of the offenses chargoed within the statutory period,

We eite from 15 dm, Jur, "Crimiral Iaw® Bgotion 343, page 2@

"Where the issue of the statute of limitation is raised, the state
mst affirmatively prove the commission of the offense within the statutory
pericd,® In many jurisdictions, if the state relies upon an empeption to
remove the bar of tho statute, {thihuuﬂunbupmth state to prove the
axception,

The case of Hogoboom v, State, 120 Neb, 525, 234, N.W. 422, 7, A.L.R,
1171 holds that Statutes of Iimitation ns applied to oriminal procedure,
are to be liberally construed in favor of the defendant,

Wharton says this same thing in spenking nbout statutes of limitation
in eriminal cnses os being different than in cdvil cases, Yet we know that
even at common law pleasr of limitation were allowed long before there was any
statute on the subjeot, (Sco 34 m, Jr, "Idmitation of Actions®, Section

2! page u.]

But let us hoar whot Wharton says: In Wharton's Crimimal Procedurs,
Volume I, Section 367, is honded: “Statute of Limitations Construction
%o be Liboral to Defendant.®

On page 45 we rend thie regarding such statutes in eriminal cases:

"But it is otherwise when n statute of limitation is granted by the
state, Hore the Btate is the grantor, surrendering by act of grace ites rightp
to prosecute, and declaring the offensc to be no longer the subject of
prosecution, The statute is not a statute of ess, to be seantily and
grudgingly applied, but an amnesty, deolaring t after a certain time
oblivion shnll be east over the offense; that the offender shall be

e e ——
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Independently of these viems, it muet be remombored that da].ar 111

tuting prosecutions is not only productive of expense to the Sta

of peril to public justice in the attenuation and distortion ev lu-
re natural lapse of kemoxy,, of testimony, It is the policy of the law
t prosecutions should be prompt, amd that statutes enforcing such

itude should be vigorocusly mintained, They are not merely acta
grace but chocks imposed by the State upon itsclf, to exmot
l otivity from ite subalterns, and to secure for orimimal trials tho best
. ence that can be obtained."

In U. 8, Code Amnotated Title 18 Section 582, page 138, in note 6, the
se of U. 8. v, Watkins (cc Dist, Ool, 1829) Fed. Case, No, 16649 is eited

the rule set forth:

"The time of finding the indictment will appear by the caption, and, where
appears therefrom that the offense wos committed boyond the time limited,
gemont vill be rendered for defendant,®

Vice Admiral WAKLBLY.SHI, Beisaki was informed on or about 25 April

by a member of the Second lUemobilization Bureau that he wae wanted for
est and that 1t was desired he report at Sugamo Prison,

He wae incarcerated in Sugamo Prison, Tdkyo, on 16 May 1946 still with-
warrant of arrest or charges being preferred against him,

Then on 29 May 1946, he was sent to Guam without extradition papers where

s was put in soclitary confinement, He has been in sclitary confinement at -

he War Criminal Stockace since 29 Mey 1946, For moro than two years the |

rosecution have held Vice Admiral WAKBAYASHI 4in solitary confinement and withe

gut benefit of counsel, Now the prosecution come before this court and ask :
hat you deny the accuscd Viee Admiral WAKABAYASHI the benefit of the .

gtatute of limitations because they have delayed instituting this trial, They |

o ask that you enforce the law agninst the acouscd nsk however that they
je outeide the law,

Long delay in instituting trinl is not only uctive of expense to I
.. Statos Government but it is a peril to - Justice in the attenuntion
ipd distortion by matural lapse of memory of testimony, Do mot approve
helr action 4in keeping Admiral WAKABLYLSHI, Seisaki in solitary confinement
pre on Guam for twenty-eix months without prunrr:l.ng charges apainst him o
diving him the bonefit of counsel when, "The rule now prevails in most,if not
» the Statca that an nocused is entitled, as a mnttar of constitutional
fght, to the servicos of counsel upon his preliminary examination® from 14
Jurisprudence Gum, Supp, Criminal Imr Seotion 167, p. T4 add new par,

ﬁndﬂhan'ltilproﬂdadbyltatuhthntntthatmntmaltthpu'lm
apoused must be furnished with a truc copy of the charges with the
ghtions,™ 36 &m, Jur, Military, scotion 98, Citing United States v, H.'lh,
y7 U, 8. 386, 49 L, od. 331,258 ot. 4893 Bishop v, United States, 197,
L 8. 334, 49 L, od 780, 25 8B, Ct, 4403 Johnson v, » 158, U, S, IW.
Lﬂ.m,liﬂ.ﬂt.m:wv.ﬂwiﬂﬂw U-H«lﬁsplil-.ld-

The etatute of limitations has run in this instance becnuse the
grosecution deliberntely refrained from the agcused Admiral
b trial, We ask that the law, the statute of tations law, be applied,

a(4)




| The Foderal case of U. 8. v, Watkins (0C, Dist, Col, 1829) Fed, Cas,

| No., 16649 helds "The time of finding the indiotment will appear by the g
ﬂpum‘;nd!haﬂitlpp-ﬂm'&ntﬁluﬂm‘ tted A

‘bw time 1imited, judgement will be rendered for defendant,®

|

i

The WAKABAY ASHI, zum pleads the statutes of limitations
as & bar to his trial for the alleged offenses committed during the
from July 26, 1943 to February 22, 1944 and charged under date of 8,
1948, and corrected July 23, 1948,

!humu-dﬂlﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬂl,iﬁuku,mdjﬂsmtutmmm
spocifiontions and prays that charge and speeifications be quashed,

Commander, U, 5, Naval Reserve,

Defense Counsel,










Artiole 60 Goneva (Prisoncrs of War) Convention of July

provides: "At the opoming of a judeial prooeeding directed
a priscner of war, tho dotaining power shall advise the reprosemtative
ufthqmtmtncpwurthurmtﬂmupﬂdﬂn.nﬂmwm

the datc set for the oponing of the trial,.®

Yot againh

The acousod prays that Articlo 60 Goneva (Prisoners of War)

ﬂmmnfﬂhlrlﬂiﬂblnmundﬂﬁhfmﬁlmw“

and before issue is joined,
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Delivered by

DaVID BOLTON
Lieutenant, USN.

Judge advocate

The accused WaKAB.YASHI, Seisaku is not a prisoner of war. He
was arrested subsequent %o the surrender of Japan, He was arrested
and confined not as a prisoner of war, but as a suspected war criminal.
article 60 of the Geneva Prisoner of War Convention is therefore
wholly inapplicable,

Even if the accused had been arrested or confined as a prisoner
of war, the defense plea in abatement is wholly without merit. This
precise question was raised in the Y.MASHIT4 case and the United States
Supreme Court sugcinctly disposed of the argument as follows:
"Petitioner relies on the failure to give the prescribed notice to the
protecting power to establish want of authority in the commission to
proceed with the trial. For reasons already stated we conclude that
article 60 of the Geneva Convention, which appears in part 3, Chapter
3, Sectien V, Title III of the Geneva Convention, applies only to
persons who are subjected to judicial proceedings for offenses com-
mitted while prisoners of war." In Re L.M.SHITA 327 U.S. 1, 16.

The offenses with which the accused is cnarged are offenses
committed him during the course of the war while Commandant of
the Fourth Base Force, and do not include any offenses committed
after the confinement of the accused as a war crimes suspect. In
accordance with the Yamashita case, as cited supra, article 60 of
the Geneva Convention is inapplicable and no notice to any protecting
power is required.

It is respectfully submitted that the plea in abatement should

be overruled. C )\) .W_«l {Mow\

David Bolton
Lieutenant, U.S. Navy,
Judge advocate,
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SEISAKD, DELIVERED BY MR. JUNJIRO TAKANO, COUNSEL FOR THE ACCUSED.

- s R R S e e ow o -*---t---tﬁ#-—----i‘.--

The accused, WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku dbjects to the charge and
specifications in this case for the following reasons:

i| 1, In Specification 1 of the charge the accused WAKABAYASHI is
charged with neglect of duty in that he failed to control his subore
dinates as Commandant of the Fourth Base Foree, while in specification 2
¢ he 1s charged with neglect of duty in that he failed to protect
prisoners of war. The fundamental facts alleged in specification 1(a)
and (b) and specification 2 (a) and (d) are identical, Namely, it
alleges that Japanese Naval personnel, subordinates of the acoused y OF
personnel of the Forty-first Guard Unit tortured, abused, inhumanely
treated and killed these prisoners of war, In other words, in these
I specifications, these 2 allegations which are derived from one fundamen-
l tal fac t are viewed from two different phases — one from the relation
between the facts and the doers of the erime, and the other from the
relation between the facts and the victims of the erime, and thus, it
is oclearly a duplication of accusations,

" But the duty of the accused WAKABAYASHI as Commandant of the Fourth
Base Force was and actually had been, always and consistently, an integral
vwhole which in essense was never divisible, Therefore, specification 1(a)
and specification 2(a), and specification 1 (b) and specification 2 (4)
|| should respectively be consolidated into one, In other words, as the

result the specifications of this case should be consolidated, This is
most prejudicial to the substantive rights of the accused, so we hereby

il 2, At the end of each specification, it is allsged, ",....in viclatioh
of the law and oustoms of war, as follows", but it is not specifically
shown what law and customs the acoused WAKABAYASHI vioclated, Unless the
. prosecution shows what law and customs were viclated by the accused, in
1 neglecting his duty by failing to control and supervise his subordinates

I as comandant of the Fourth Base Foroe and in neglecting his duty by

failing to protect prisoners of war as alleged by the prosecution, the

aoccused cannot prepare a proper and adequate defense, Therefore, the
charge and specifications in the instant case which do not clearly state
the law and customs of war which it is alleged the nccused has viclated,
is in violation of the provisions of Nawval Courts and Boards and is
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These phrases in the specification are the essential factors in
regard to the alleged violation of the law and customs of war in this
case, Therefore, the specifications violate the provisions of Naval
l Courts and Boardp’ (Scetion 27), which demands n concise, accurate

ﬁ brief specification; hende it prejudices the substantive rights of
e accused,

4y In specifiestion 2, the aocused is charged with neglect of duty
to proteet prisoners, but it does not clearly specify as to the nature
of this vrotection, - There are many aspects to this nature of protection
of prisomers, for instance, to seek the welfare of priscners; to offer
food, clothing, shelter, and medical treatment to prisoners; to protect
_ prisoners from danger and harm. The specification does not clearly and
accurately define the nature of the protection, which the accused was
* supposed to be answerable to, as Commandant of the Fourth Base Force.
This is in violation of the provisions of Naval Courte and Boards and
thersfore prejudicial to the substantive rights of the ascused.

' 5, Lot us compare paragraph (a) of specification 1 with the same
! paragraph of specification 2, Both of these paragraphs allege the same
vietims, same date and place, and same violation of the ‘law and customs
of war. These allegations are entirely identiSal. Although these
specifications are written separately, both refer to the same incident.
However, in the former it 1s alleged that the alleged unlawful torture,
abuse, and inhumane treatment was made by "personnel of the Forty-first
Naval Guard Unit, members of thearmed forees of Japan®, while in the
latter it is alleged merely "members of the armed forces of Japan,"
Such allegation is vague and indefinite, and violates the provision of
section 27, Naval Courts and Boards. This is prejudicial to the substan-
tive rights of tho accused,

On the foregoing grounds, the accused WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku objects
to the charge and specifications of the instant case,

Respectfully,
/s/ TAKANO, Junjiro,

{ 1 certify that the foregoing is a true and complete translation of
the original in Japanese, to the best of my ability,
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OBJECTION 70 THE CHARGE AND SPECIFICATIONS IN THE CASE OF WAKABAYASHT,
|| SEISAKU, DELIVERED BY COMMANDER MARTIN E. CARLSON, USHR.

I---d----h---—q-------—--.--—-q--ii-‘ﬂ.

l The accused objects to the charge and specifications on the ground
that they are vague and indefinite;

The phrase, "in vioclation of the law and customs of war," does not
fully apprise the accused of the law or the custom of war he is charged
with having violated,

The charge does not set forth an offense either at common law or by
statute, We know of no international law which imposes upon one officer
a duty to personally protect prisoners of war held by pavy units com-
¢ manded by responsible officers, .

We know of no international law which defines the duty of a Base
Force Commandor under battle conditions,

| Mr., Justice Murphy in his dissenting opinion, Application of Yama-
shita, Yamashita v, Styer, cited as 66 S Ct, 340 et 347 held:

"International law makes no attempt to define the duties of a com~
mander of an army under constant and overwhelming assault; nor does it
impose liabllity under such circumstances for failure to meet the ordi-
nary resncnsibilities cf ccmmand, "

l That was the aature and studies opinion by one of the justices of
the Supreme Court of the United States.

In this present case, WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku, who was a vice admiral,
Fourth Base Force commander, is charged with neglect of duty and the . ==--L °
prosecution now seeks to extend the majority opinion ruling in the
Yomashita case to Vice Admiral WAKABAYASHI, The time, if there ever was
a time, is long past when prejudice can decide a case against the Javanese,
Nelither international law nor local law defines the duties of a -

lI " admiral 1ike WAKABAYASHI, and the Commission should deeide that the pros-

ecution has not brought a legal charge against WAKABAYASHI,

Even Mr, Justice Stone in the majority opinion in the Yamashita case
at page 348 quoted General Orders 264, Headquarters Division of Phili-
ppines, September 9, 1901 that an officer sould not be found guilty for
failure to prevent a er unless it appeared that the accused had "the
power to prevent it.," re in the specifications is it alleged that
Admiral WAKABAYASHI could have prevented the murders or the mistreatments.

The gist of the charge is an unlawful breach of duty by the accused

| as Commandant of Fourth Bage Force to control the operations of persons
subject to his control and supervision by permitting them to tortare,

I abuse, inhumanely treat and kill American prisoners of war, The question
then is whether law of war imposes upon a Base Fcroe Commander a duty
hhhl@nwhumumﬂmmmtuuﬂw-
subject to his control namely personnel of the Forty-first Naval
Unit, the commanding officer of the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit, other

officers of the said Guard Unit -ul_hcudn-d!mﬂlm
mhmnhwm,&_diudﬂmdhm
tal, It msust be shown

mm,mmmmauuuw
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that these above emmersted persons and others specified or allemed as
unlnewn in the specifiestions were in faet subject to the contrel of the
asoused, It mast be nroved that international law and the customs of war
did impose upon the accuscd a duty to act and i1t must be shown that there
48 a criminal responsibility for his failure to act and that the failure
of the sccused to aet was the proximate eamse of the injury complained of,

We hold that it must further be shown that the accused wilfully and
knowingly neglected his duty,

In his dissenting opinion, Mr, Justice Rutledge held in the Yamas-ita
cage (Application of Yamashita 66 S. Ct. 340 et 365 Footnmote 17, See note
15) "The only word implying knowledge #as 'permitting!, If 'w 1 s
essential to constitute a erime or charge of one, otherwise subject to
the objection of 'vagueness', of, Serews v, United States, 325 U,8, 9],
65 8, Ct, 1031, it would seem that permitting alone would hardly be
sufficient to charge 'wilful and intentiomal' sotion or omission; and,
if taken to be sufficient to charge lmowledge, it would follow necessarily
that the charge itsell was not drown to state and was insufficient to
support a finding of mere failure to detect or discover the eriminmal
conduot of others,

At the most '"permitting' could charge knowledge only by inferemce or
implication, And rensonably the word cculd be taken in the context of the
charge to mean "allowing'! or 'not preventing' a meaning consistent with
absence of knowledge and mere failure to discover, In capital csses such
ambiguity is wholly out of place, The proof was equally ambiguous in the
same respect, so far os we have been informed, and so, to repeat were the
findings, The use of 'wilfully' even qualified by o Irnl.:.-’t. have'! one time
only in the findings hardly crn the nbaence of that or an equivalent
word or langunge in the charge or in the proof to support that essentinl
element in the orime,"

Mr. Justice Rutledge soid: "And in that state of things petitioner
hne been conveloted of o erime in which mowledge is on espentinl element."

Since the specifications do mot charge the aocusod with Jmowledge and
Inowledge is an es-ential element of the orime nlleged, no orimes has been
olleged, We object to such a charge,

Furthermore, quoting from 45.Corpus Juris "Negligunce" Seotion 664,
"The deslaration or comploint is insufficient to state o casue of aotion
as agoinst o demurrer, where it falls to show that the negligence charged
wos the couse of the injury complained of or where it appears from the
focts alleged that the injury was not proximately coused by the negligence
charged but by an indepddent intervening agemcy,”

We hold the charge does mot state a eause of action,
The specifications are nlso objectional becouse they are misleading,

Paragraphs (b) and (¢) of specification 2 vary comsiderebly from the
spocifications of the originnl tricls,

We further objest to the specifications becsuse the second specifiention
is tut a duplicnte of the first specification as to raregraph (o) and (d).
The rule that only one offense can be slmrged in one count of on indictment ig
a rule that should be known
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Section 19 of Nawal eourts ond Boarde states, "The law permits ns many
charges to be preferred as may be necessary to provide for every posecible
contingency in the evidence," We fail to find anywhere a rule which permite
a duplication of the same offensc under a second specification to tho same
charge, If this were permitted an accused could be charged with the same
offense ad finit#um and covld be found guilty of the same offense many times,

The mokers of our Conatitution provided for this by the Fifth Amendment
which rends in part: ",..nor shall any person be subject for the same ﬁ.ffl'lll
to be twice put in jeorardy of life or limb," Not even the ex post faeto
SCAP rules allow trinl twice for the same offense,

The prosecution ecamnot blow hot and cold at the same time and therefore
if these are separate offenses then it mrst be charged in a seporate count.

In 27 Am, Jur, "Indictments and Informations," Section 124, pp 683=-
684, the rule is: ™"Duplication in erimina 1 pleading is the joinder of
two or more distinct and s te offenses in the same count of an in-
dictment or information, (8) As sometimes stated, the rule is that
offenses created by differenct statutes, (9) or those to which different
punishments are annexed, camnot be included in the same count. (10) Citing
the cnse of Hamilton v, State 129 Florida 21°, 176 8o, 89, 112 A.L.R,
1013, citing ROL ond the cases of Crain v, U,8., 162 U8, 625, 50 L, ed,
1097, 16 8, Ct, 952; Hotchkiss v. District of Columbia, 44 App. DC 73,
IRA 1917 C 922, Ann, Cas, 1918 D, 683; Joslyn v, State, 128 Ind, 160,
27 N.E, 492, 25 Am, St. Rep, 425; State v, Green, 104 Kan, 16, 177 P 519,
citing RCL State v, Warrem, 7 Md. 121, 26 A 500, 39 im, St. Rep, 410;
Scales v, Stato, 46 Tex, Crim, Rep., 1014.

One offense only can be charged in cne coumt, We lmow of no navy
rule of law or Federal rulc which permits such pleading as is fornd 4n
the present charge and specifientions, Therefore the second specificntion-
must either be struck from the charge nltogether or it must be made a
separnte charge,

We further object to the charges nnd specificntions becouse the
precept Comminder Marianas Aren Berial 12703 is dated 27 July 1948 and
the charge and specifications are originally dated 8 July 1948 and were
amended by The Commander Marinnas Area Serial 12616 dated 23 July 1048,
According to rule in Section 345 Noval Courts and Boards "The preeept
mst be drawn before the order for trial and the reference of the charmes
and specifications to the judge advocate, am otherwire the latter is
issued to an officer nonexistent." This rule is upheld in CMO 114=1018
(Page 260-261 Compilation of Court Martial Orders, 1916-1937) *Precept
Shows Jurisdiction: Should aptedate order directing trinl,

"The record in a recent case disclosed that the order to the judge
advooate directing the trial of an accused wos dated Jume 4, 1918, whereas
the precept sonvening the court before which the case was tried and a
the Judge advosate thereof was dated Jume 18, 1918, The jurisdistion for
trial of a person is necquired by reanson of amnln!mﬂm'lhl'#-
ring the case to a spesifie court convened by him, It usually accom=
plisbed by said authority referring to the judge advooate thereof the
original of the charges and specifications informing him of the juris~
diction conferred, and directing him to motify the president of the
nmmtnurmmm-aurmmmmu.mmw
ing him to summon the mecessary witnesses, Such astion presupprses
'tl;tmwmmmmmm,m-m

14 be no court or judge advocate, precept is the order of
appointment of the members and the judge advocate of a gemeral court
nﬁﬁﬂhhnﬂqumnhm“mWﬁ
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The specifications are founded upon the same incidents, and the
charge as set forth in the smoifications are mot the basis for e war
erime or any orime since knowledge is not alleged,

For the above remsons the nccused does objeet to the charge and

A

Artinl €. Carlson, los
= Commander, U. S, Naval Reserve,
Counsel for the Accused, l
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REPLY TO THE OBJECTIONS OF THE ACCUSED, WAKABAYASHI, SEISAKU
Delivered bty
LT, James P. Kemny;, USN, Judge Advocate

The acoused contends that the charge and specifications are vague and
indefinite because they do not set forth the law or customs of war which
it ia alloged were violated by the scoused, Naval Courts and Boards (1937)
Section 27, states that: "It is not essentlal to state in a specification
that an offense was committed in breach of any Federal statute,,.law of
the state....in which the court is sitting...as the court takes judicial
notice of sush,..statute,,.State law,,.,under which the charge is ladd,.."
Here the law alleged to have been viclated is the international law; it
is the law of all civilised states, Hence this military commission ecan
properly take judiecial motice of it, and therefore, it was not
to set it forth in the specificntions. The acoused contends that it is
prejudicinl to his substantive rights mot to set forth the law and the
customs of war which we all to be vidlated, As Mr, Justice Jackson
said in his opening utntnegein the Nuremberg Case, Internationnl Law "is
an outgrowth of treaties and agreements between nations and of accepted
customs," He pointed out that Intermational Law "grows, as did the Common
Law, through decisions renched from time to time, in adapting settled
principles to new situntions.,” Te are not nttempting, as the accused
claims, to apply ex post facto law to this case, The law that fits this
eage hnd been established at the time these nots took place., It was then
a "settled prinoiple” that o commander of troops in time of war was res-
ponsible for the control of the operations of his subordinates and the
protection ofprisoners of war from brutality. The Supreme Court did not
establish this prineiple in the Yamashita Case; it only recognized and
applied an already established principle of the International Law, The
fact that one of the Supreme Court judges whe reviewed the Yomashita Case
dissented from the opimion of the court has no bearing upon the suffi-
eienay of the charge and specificotions of this onse, A specification is
in due form if it clearly shows jurisdiction in the court over the accused
and over the offenses with which he is charged, and the latter is suffi-
elently described to ndvise the accused of the time and place and cirocum-
stances under which it is claimed he eommitted the crime, to emable him
g)nh any defense he may have," (Naval Courts and Boards, 1937, Section

The acoused further objects on the ground that Specification 1 and 2
are duplicitous, He cites ns an authority for thie contention a portion
of Section 124 of 27 Amerisan Jurisprudence, Indictments and Informations,
which states that "dupliecity in criminal pleading is the joimder of two
or more distinot and separate offenses in the same count of an imdictment
or information,” This is o correct statement of the law, The acoused
erre in cssuming that the coumt of criminal pleading is analogous to our




e () © s

The ncoused in his objections states that it must be shown that there
existed, ot the time of the alleged offensee, o law which imposed a duty
mmhﬁ-:ﬂmwumnmmnhhthudmm
tommlpuumwmm,mmwuﬂpﬂlonnuormj
Mthtthaumadnqlontadthilm'hmhpmtmthemw
inecidents to ooccur, The nooused is merely poimting out that the prose-
mﬂmntmmmmuthm:nmmw. However,

| eations might have or could have been worded in differemt language is mot

a valid objection to the form in which they are worded. The sole question
is whether as worded the specifications allege an offense ogainst the law
and customs of war, This we contend they do and we point to similar coses
tried before this and other military commissions.as precedents, In the
onse of the late General Yamashita similar language was used and servos
as o precedent, The fact that one of the dissenting judges was of an
opmnnmntmuhthnmuﬂhthﬂ!mhitumailmtrﬂmt.

The acoused further objeots on the ground that the precept post dates
the chorge and specifications, Boqmtu!!unumurtmrﬁnlnrmm&
states among other things that "the jurisdioction for the trial of a person
is ooquired by ressom of the convening authority referring the case to a
specific court convemed by him," The precept, dated 27 July 1948, under
mmmmnmmmm-wmmmtuwﬁa
convening nuthority authorises and directs this commission to

1
:

enses that were pending beforc the military commission con-
of 8 November 1947. The prescnt case is one that
Furthermore, this is im accordance with

l13) of Navel Courts mnd Boards,
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MOTION FOR A BILL OF PARTICULARS
Delivered by Commander Martin E, Carlson, USNR, Counsel for Accused,

- O O O O O R O W o o B R O W R e O R O O s O e e o e

The accused makes a motion for a more definite statement of the charge
and for a bill of particulars in order to enable the acoused to prepare
for trial, We refer the commission to Rule 12 (e) Pederal Rules of Civil
Procedure for the District Courts of the United States and the case of
Herman w, Mutual L, Ins, Co, (CCA 3d) 108 F (24) 678, 127 AIR 1458,

The accused prays that both specification 1 and 2 of the charge
get out "the law and customs of war" which it is alleged the accused
viclated in failing to discharge his duty as Commandant of the Fourth
Base Force to control members of his command and to take measures to
protect American priscners of war,

The object of this motion is to make more definite and certain the
charge and the specifications thereunder, We refer the commission to
the case of Tilton v, Beecher, 59 N.Y, 176, 17 An.Rep. 337, and 41
Am,Jur, "Pleading" section Z’J'é.

It is necessary that the accused definitely know with a certainty
just what "law" and what "customs of war" he is charged with having
violated.

The accused knows of no international law or customs of war or
anything in all naval history which justifies such a charge as is set

forth against Wakabayashi, Selsaku,

The Yamashita case when brought to the Supreme Court of the United
States on writ of habeas corpus (61 Miscellaneous) and writ of certiorari
(672 October Term 1945) resulted in dissenting opinions by two of the
Supreme Court justices, Mr, Justice Murphy and Mr. Justice Rutledge.

Mr, Justice Murphy in the case of General Tomoyuki Yamashita, commanding
general of the Fourteenth Army Group of the Imperial Japanese Army in the
Philippine Islands cited as 66 S.Ct. 340 et 357 held: "Internatiomal law
makes no attempt to definme the duties of a commander of an army under
constant and overvhelming assault; nor does it impose liability under

such circumstances for failure to meet the crdinary responsibilities of
command ,,,, To find an unlawful deviation from duty under tattle con~
ditions requires difficult and speculative caloulations, Such caloulations
ummwmmmm-dewmmwuuhum
to the actions of a vanquished commander. Objective and realistic norme
of eonduct are then extremely unlikely to be used in forming & judgment

as to deviations from duty, The probability that vengeance form the
major part of the victor's julgment is an unfortunate but inescavable fact.
So great is that probability that international law refused to recognise
such a judgment as a basis for a war crime, however fair the judgment

be in instance., It is this consideration t undermines

a particular
charge against the petitioner,”
The allegations "to control, as it his duty to do,"

to

was "to
duty to do," are not statements of law mere
the pleader. We ask that the law setting out duty
proteot '» stated with particularity,

—— e ———




O ¢ w0

The accused oannot properly prapare a defense to a charge based upon
vague and indefinite references in certain of the Hague Conventions and
CGeneva Red Cross Convention No, IV of October 18, 1907, We call the
commission's attention to the case of Oross v. Big Creek Development
75 W.,Va, 719, 84 S.,E, 75, LRA 1915 E 1057,

According to the ruling in 41 Am,Jur, "Pleading" Section 271:
"Ais a general rule bills of particulars will be ordered in every case
in which the party can satiasfy the court that it is necessary to a fair
trial that he should be apprised beforehand of the particulars of the
charge which he is expected to meet,” The following cases are cited in
support of this rule, May v. I11, C.R, Co, 129 Tenn 521, 167 5.W. 477,
IRA 1915 A 781, Ann.Cas, 1916 A 213,

"A bill of particulars should be granted in furtherance of justige,”
All these cases are cited: Tilton v, Beecher 59 N.Y, 176, 17 An,Rep, 337,
Hawkins v, Lassell, 43 8.D, 191, 178 N.,W, 731 citing RCL; May v. Ill.
CRC, 129 Tenn 521, 167 S.W. 477, LRA 1915 A 781, Ann Cas. 1916 A 213;
Richmond and D,R. Co. v. Payne, 86 Va, 481, 10 SE 749, LRA 849; Turner
v. Oreat Northern R, Co. 15 Wash 213, 46 P 243, 55 Am.St.Rep, 883,

"A bill of partictlars should be granted for purposés of effectuating
Justice and in order mot to impose an undue burden upon the accused,"
These cases are cited: Williams v, Chattanooga Iron Works, 131 Tenn. 683,
176 S.W. 1031, Ann, Cas, 1916 B, 101; and May v, I11 C.R. Co. 129 Tenn.
521, 167 S.W. 477, LRA 1915 A 781, Ann Cas 1916 A 213,

I have read the specifications and it is my belief that there is
good ground to suprort this motion.

This motion is not interposed for delay but to make the charge and
specifications more definite and certain and in order to effectuate jus-
tice and to insure a fair trial to the accused Wakabayashi, Seisaku,
former ¥ice admiral charged with neglect of duty as commpndant of the
Fourth Base Force, Imperial Japanese Navy,

Respectfully, W

. on
Commander, U, 8. Haval Reserve,
Counsel for the Acoused.

A —— T : T S e,




REPLY TO MOTION BY ACCUSED FOR

A BILL OF PARTICULARS

Delivered by

Ideutenant James P, Kenny, U, 8, Navy,

The right to mke a demand for a Bi1l of Particulars is one
that is familinr to eivil courts but for which there is no provieion
in the procedure under which this military commission operates. 27
ihrim Jurispr Aence, Indictments and Informntions, Section 112,
states that Mthe office of a Bill of Partioulars is to supply the
agéused nnd the court ndditiomal informntion conperning an nccusation
that the ncoused has committed an aet or nets consti a orimim]
offense.,” It is a remedy that is used in oivil courte where the -
indictment does not inform the ncoused of the erime with which he is
chnrged sufficiently to emable him to prepare his defense, In a mawval
ocourt the charges and specifications are the indiotment. The right to
mnke a timely objection to the chnrges and specifications takes the
place of the right to demand a Bill of Particulars, It will be noted
by the commission that the acoused has recogniszed this since in his

_ ||obJections to the charge and specifications he raises the same point

on which this demand for a Dill of Farticulars is founded, vis, that
the specifications of the charge should set forth the low and customs
of war which it is alleged were violated by the accused, Since the
merit of this claim will be argued at tho time tho objections to the
chargoe and specifications are made, the judge advoonte will refrain
from comment at this . :

mMumﬂanmgm, in any evemt,
would be a mntter resting in the spund diseretion of a court (27
Amerisan’ Jurisprudencc, Indiotments and Informations, Seotion 111),

Because of this and the faot that the accused is provided with a sub=

stitute remedy in his right to objeot to the charge and specifications,
the advooate requests that the motion for a Pill of Fartioulars

be d
dae Loy

Ideutonant, U, 8. Bavy,
Judge Advooate,

Judge
enied




FF12/417-10 UNITED STATES RACIFIC FLEET

02=JDM=ah COMMANDER MARIAMAS
Serials Lzuna
®8 JUL*1948
Fromi The Commander Marianas Area.
Tot Iieutenant David BOLTON, USHN, anﬂfor

lieutenant James P, KENNY, USN, and/or

your successors in office as Judge Advocates,
Mlitery Commission, Commander Marianas.

Subject: Charge and Specificetions in the case of WAKABAYASHI,

|= Seisalku,

|

| 1, The above named person will be tried before the military

commission of which you are Judge Advocate upon the fellowing charge and
specificetions, You will notify the President of the commission accordingly,
inform the accused of the date set for trial, and summon all witnesses, both

jifor the prosecution and for the defense,




Received & true and cerrect cepy, both in English and Japanese, of
the Charge and Specifications thereunder on the L __day of July, 1948.

_rakade yasba, Loisab
WARKABAYAZFI, Seisalu

The ahove acknowledgement resd to the mccused in Jepenese before he

fn § homalS

EUGENE \g. KERRICK, JUNICR,
Iieutqndnt, U, S, Naval Reserve,
Interpreter.
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CHARGE
VIOLATION OF THE LAW AND CUST(MS OF WAR
Specification 1

its allies and dependencies, and the Imperial Japanese Empire,

| beld eaptive by the armed forces of Japan, im viclation of the law and
customs of war, as follows:

(a) The unlawful torture, abuse and inhumane treatment of
about forty-two (42) American prisoners of war, name
Estabrock Brown, Jr., lisutenant commander, USHR,
whose names are to the relator unknown, during the

by personnel of

the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit, members of the armed forces
of Japan, names to the relator unkmown,

(b) The unlawful killing of seven (7) American prisomers
of war, names to the relator unkmown, on or about February 17,
1944, at Dublom Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, with
swords and a loaded firearm, by TANAKA, Masaharu, then a captain,
1N, Commanding Officer of the FPorty-first Naval Guard Unit,

» Tomercku, then a lieutenant, IJN, attached
to said Forty-first Naval Guard Unit, YOSHINGMA, Yoshibharu, then
an engign, IJN, attached to saild Forty-first Naval Guard Unit
mmm—uummmm.mu
~muumummmummxmmr“-.
Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Carolins .

Jotn foul Romnds, Cooil Eugunn faka,, Lot RakeZZ,

belinst B b Barnsy ), Buglive (fra? Homs & de

e e e e e T T
i —— N I —T

In that WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku, then a vice admiral, IJN, Commandent of
|| the Fourth Base Force, Imperial Japanese Navy, and while so serving as the
Commandant of the said Fourth Base Force, did, at Dublon Island, Truk Atell,
Caroline Islands, during the period from July 26, 1943 to Februsry 22, 1944,
at a time when a state of war existed between the United States of America,

S ts (J—cu.!' ot G Bl snlal, W__ f-u..,..’,..,‘ -‘ﬂ"""ff

Lueoe wtZ, %fﬁhﬂﬂﬂemwa

unlanfully
disregard and fail to discharge his duty as the Commasndant of the sald Fourth
Base Foree, to control, as it was his duty to do, the operations of members
of his command and persons subject to his control and supervision, permitting
them to torture, abuse, inhumanely treat and kill American prisoners of war
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{a} The unlawful killing on or about February 17, 1944, at
Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Carolime Islands, by TANAKA, Masaharu,
then a captain, IJN, Commanding Officer of the Forty-first Naval
Guard Unit, Truk Atoll, DANZAKI, Tomeroku, then a lieutenant, LJN,
attached to sald Forty-first Naval Guard Unit, !BEHIIEIAL‘E:M:-
haru, then an ensign, IJN, attached to said Forty-first

Guard Unit, and other persons names to the relator unknown, all
attached to the military installations of the Imperial Japanese
armed forces, Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, of
seven (7) American prisoners of war, names to the relater unknown,
then and there held captive by the Forty-first Naval Guard Unit,
with swords and a loaded firearm.

2 a. foamns L
C. A. POWNALL,
Rear M.l’ U{ Eq h‘f‘
The Commander Marianas Area.




- hﬂradh“mw*ﬂb '
V=t de B e v e o

A \ho o B

PRwvrdar yoa 4 »

Y = Ao B T 4y A

AY v (o@ET T M (JT Whra wia) wlisde
tn e L E @R v X -1 n rn— RS wE
P 'F‘a‘_“\".-r:ﬁﬁﬂlbﬁg‘jlfﬂ»_wq At Lob
;q.'ll!{ o

AR W FN T TN L re Y R e

U AT 00 L opiien L i80er v - o Wb ds 2 & o ap B

'M-&:d‘ig‘““ E“"‘ﬂ:*""“:ﬂ\‘;,h‘hfﬂ
At (0 © Y ¢ Om so Vo W th w nﬂ.;t@j“* _ﬁ':‘gmr_

Fawi s 2o W g W T e M‘{,..w,“

F¥hg

=

&% 3 |
P A B2 2 PS¢ k) W 3
e 0 S

T & w

wﬁf{‘_"!i e e B DS 8 fét‘?{w{;r—ﬂ.‘ﬁﬂﬁ- = '
= e40 OXTE O 40 N E & w ool B o e aAr B G0 W F3s
H’Eﬂu\cdgﬁw‘.a-wq:m-hug;. ﬁ»;;ﬁ-;\-“h\. ) e
ﬂ.‘*m* tgrnﬂ.ﬁ'*h*hﬂw ﬂ...{ i ‘g ﬂ o, )
wedews S 55 e viwoud e ‘.-#-n_. ol
'l"('l'**, t."h ha“n&*ftrﬂ'@“u—ﬁu Jﬂw'ﬁh‘i“ '
#ii“ﬂﬂhlw _--F-l'ﬂlm,‘ﬂ'-ﬁt l“r'ﬁh :
AL O 2L TE0 40 QR muee IO w siTded
2 e d e v e - fg.,,g
? iqﬂw— 387 |

1..--".



0.0 RS T

fﬁria“"ﬂ" o DR gk ﬁ*m
N mel s N TaeN DAY

ER I W t{ﬂwfﬁhﬂ#’hcd‘ra'
ik (e uﬂcghu\«.ﬁwwgﬂﬂﬁ_ v’ W
el DS T gavd o 23 Dheor s EE Lo ¥ye

*,ﬁ.w“., ﬁﬁh’ o E ﬂ#tt* T wu-—-—‘ *:
W

o LN A "‘Fi-mnfﬂfu@--h“ﬁ !sw"’ b
- dAG Moo e @ s B Moadars ¥

P

Soweam das ey W D rae gr el o -ﬂ.ﬁ_..""-'.'.'*"-.".'.-'
R RNy 1

'&3
1Y
i

w_:

BRVAAE e 0 T gy a8 o oo e B o B
" {I' - -'-R-*c-ﬂ*‘ 1.,_"; R T #‘Q"Wtz" ﬁm\{ r (“1!‘}
'iH-...“ AE A AD v | GeasE uth v B ¢ 0 (o3 4

- =*

FEAAZ o 32y S 8 (ASW) 4o 1D

ﬁﬁti‘huibf‘“.ﬁ*h!r‘r'{i“ﬂlﬁ*#ﬁﬁ
ﬂ-}&""ﬂ"q@' .t#&u*m{‘i'e#-b& e de'e v
dmdwﬂﬁ-duwlﬁrﬁ{;‘jt“ﬂ& - S
Vo€ u=p "‘*‘...@l- Luuﬂﬁ:"w‘l B - nay”

‘*,ﬁ-‘ﬂw W - = AL

D W Reor Ao s vk 5 4 (o ﬂmg-gx(.w#).\n
el ™ -L.....a-a':,f,_ E‘;‘%rﬁ'{n{m# S e

=848 &L @)oo “Etﬂ @ ele % ® W e ~ 5
ER2tW e,

Lawe yar M--*-.“‘-r““t-d.*nﬂnh-t

B 2w\~ “l_fuu-h #m_.nr‘.wﬁaluﬂ-g Lo pe®
*ﬂlﬂfﬂgi B © ﬂﬂ‘ﬂﬁﬂﬁ"‘kﬂ m**¢} -1
SEP Lo RETATS Lot e o 0, ﬂ,ue.w‘_r h—t.a
“‘;#.ﬂu{p,ﬂi&h*m{w“pw“ﬁ; "-!miﬁ_
Qiw SFL'e Al el C’r#ﬂb-ﬁ»t.{#;,‘; "‘t:ﬂ :

NT Aran ¥ w0 ¥ & 2 s e M o
t#ﬂ&l#l-—#igwwﬂ}g“;.mg

; ."""-"'.;_,.-g-*,.ga; .,tw-ﬁg‘gu!:t-uajw-



‘\l\i‘—ﬂikhtg‘ S 2w “w**'*{ﬂwf.ﬂ*
&E A ""‘-hw'-?‘w-ﬁih‘ 6 P aPw *gﬂ 3
(e 200 2N T\RE Sagus AT Dranrs &

Y VR lﬂ#ﬂw Pl Lorls Eﬂﬁlﬂb "t---.-a-
< 8 N 2 ha-.f-\-.u"w-h& ?#“T\#hm,‘ ﬂrﬂ 33
W= a2 A S . S Tk i
WA dee T e WS TRl R Y oy W e wat

1A

*-ﬁ“"‘ '\tﬂ!m-\-hﬂf— Eur N Hﬂ**m‘rndﬂ itmﬂ‘ji
= / nmﬂﬂhiﬂﬁﬁwaﬂaﬁﬂmm*j o (s
| 310 X W AT C RS ZM gl T @ or s S (e )
l B3 oW |\ N2 % A0 0 a1t D et A T ()
ST aswe VoG le Ponedovig
“"ff.ﬂl,ﬂvkin\&-#r*i Sievrad 2
"""""'ﬂ-? ﬂ_‘:ﬁ'imﬂﬁ e TGP L Ny T S g-:ﬂ
B WOEAOT S S T e s D
.3:_‘{-«&!_\1“...,‘ &
P Rrdavus\o K eard B T o et oy o L
| &b N wﬂ"\r‘w‘im&ﬂ:*}ﬁlﬁ\o\fﬂﬂhﬁ ;
| W g ! (o) BN aE Sl e Futy - *
R A R T P L I S o
Readul Mool F“‘“‘Eﬂi"*emﬁt'\w*é‘lr P
; WuvseQ Yl yr “ﬂﬂﬂft ﬁﬁ?ih‘rﬁf_’#“ v
i-nh-t-vwr-l-t'&*i‘q -“m_\n-.“q o ‘:H'f,dp-um-u*

T

i s

(T

W

t

LR~ T e Ao B - m.ﬁ‘#ﬁ?r‘&"'“*

=y

,'E"'-*"“‘"'ﬁ""' h‘*\&“i‘*ﬂd’ﬁﬁiim - A
es ﬂ?n,*,hav\;;ufﬁvmﬂu.ttmﬂ 'it

M = %

‘!"-wn AE X eor| R @ AT Sare ¥ (w0 T) wetd
,....gQ WY e Wl ant e w@“.ﬂrt mwaﬂ
W ) 2 i d e QT D WSl EY
FUt L mer\ 5@ b T o g Ry CuE 28 g )
WP ANE Jen s yr s THalt pndgg.ﬁ.ﬂ-ﬁ--t, -
B .b.l. iz un}ﬁf; I‘l‘v*_.ﬂ,u-u o




l RECOFD OF PROCEEDINGS
1 of a

MILITARY COMMISSION

| convened at
United States Pacific Fleet,
$ommander Naval Forces, Marianas
Guam, Mariapas Islands,
by order of
The Commander Naval Forces, Mariapas




United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Marianas,

Guam, Marisnas Islands.

" Thursday, July 29, 1948.

The commission met at 9:15 a.m.
Present:

l Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robimsen, U. 8. Navy,
’ Lisutenant Celenel Victor J. Garbarine, Ceast Artillery Cerps,
United States Army,

‘ Lisutenant Colemel Kemmeth B. Balliet, Cavalry, United States Army,

Lisutenant Commander Bradmer W. Lee, jumior, U, S. Naval Reserve,
Lisutenant Cemmander Wallace J, Ottemeyer, U. S. Navy,

Captain Albert L, Jemsen, U. S. Marine Cerps, members, and
Lisutenant David Bolten, U. S. Navy, and 1
Lisutenant James P, Kenny, U, S, Navy, judge advocates.

Il Sergeant John W. Goar, U. S. Marine Corps, entered with the accused and
reperted as provost marshal,

The judge advocate introduced Archie L, Haden, junior, yeoman first

lolass, U.'S. Navy, Blvin G. Gluba, yeoman firet class, U. 8. Navy, and
bert Oldham, yeoman third class, U. S. Navy, as reporters, and they were
BWOIr'l.

The judge advocate introduced Lisutemant Eugene E. Kerrick, U, S, Naval
serve, Mr. Geerge Kumai, Mr. Kimie Teuji, and Mr, Yoshie Akatani as
interpreters, and they were duly swern.

The accused requested that Commander Martim E, Carlson, U, S, Naval
serve, Mr. Sadamu Samagi, and Mr, Junjire Takene act as his counsel.
Cosmander Carlson, Mr., Samagi, and Mr, Takeno teck seat as counsel fer the

accused,
The judge advecate read the precept, copy prefixed marked "A",
An interpreter read the precept in Japanese.

The accused objected to Lisutenant Cemmander Bradmer W. Lee, jumier,
« 8, Haval Reperwe, as fellows:

The accused ebjects to Lisutenant Cesmander Bradmer W. Lee, jumier,
» 8. Haval Reserve, on the ground that he sat as a member of the cemmissien




was also charged with neglect of duty in failing to centrel Okuyama,
Nabetani, and others unknown, Sakagami, Shinji and Iwanami, Hiroshi were
tried for the imcident set forth im specification 2 (o) whereby Okuyara,
Tokikasu; Sakagami, Shinji; Iwanami, Hiroshi, and other persoms, names te
the relator unknown were charged with killing twe American prisoners of war
on February 1, 1944 and Iwanami, Hiroshi was tried for neglect of duty, fail-
ing to control Okuyama and Sakagami and r persons unkmown and Iwanami was

protect the two Americanm prisoners of war. This is a wvalid challenge in
acoordance with pectien 388 (e) of Naval Courts and Boards. We further object
on the grounds set forth in Section 346, Naval Courts and Boards, that if the
exigencies of the service permit at least eme-third eof the officers of the
court be semier in rank to the accused, who in this case i1s a former vice r
admiral, Imperial Japanese Navy, who was stripped ef his rank in accordance
'with the pelioy of SCAP.

|

The judge advecate made the fellewing statement: !

The provisions referred to by defense counsel in Naval Courts and Boards
are applicable to military courts martial and not to military commissiens.
It should be noted that cases referred to by defense counsel are not cases
in which Wakabayashi was an accused. In accordance with precedent, a chal-
lenge to a member of the commission should not be sustained when and if the
challenged member declares in open court that he can truly try, witheut
prejudice or partiality, the case now depending, according to the rules eof
evidence prescribed for the trial, customs of war in like cases, and his own
censcience, Challenges similar to this have been denled by military cemmiss-
dons in this area on Guam, Such cases have been reviewed and appreved by the
convening authority, reviewing authority, and Secretary of the Navy. These
cases stand as sound precedent with regard to the instent challenge and so
long as the challenged member has freedom from prejudice the challenge should
not be sustained.

The challenged member replied as follows: |

I, Bradner W. Lee, junior, liesutenant commander, U. S. Naval Reserve,
state that it is true that I sat im the previeus trials mentioned by defense
counsel, but I wish to state that I have formed no opinien as to the guilt or
innocence of this accused nor am I prejudiced against him, H » I'wish

te assure all parties to this trial of my belief that I can tryly try, with- FA_

out prejudice or partiality, the case now depending, according to the evidence
adduced before this commission, the rules prescribed for this trial, the
customs of war in like cases and my own comscience,

The cemmission was cleared. The challenged member withdrawing.

* The cesmission was epened., All parties to the trial entered; the
commissien announced that the objection of the accused was not sustained,

The accused objected te Lieutenant Colenel Vieter J, Garbarime, QRght
Artillery Cerps, United States Army, as follews:

The sccused objects to Lieutenant Celenel Vioter J. Garbarine, Ceast
Artillery Corps, United States Army, on the ground that he sat as a member

tried for failing to discharge his duty @J take such appropriate measures to |JA

12N




‘ = of the cemmissien which tried Kebaymshi, Masashl, fermer vice admiral,

- Imperial Japanese Navy, Cemmander in Chief eof the Feurth Imperial Japanese
Fleet, en charges based on the same transactliens er the same incidente
cencerning which the accused is new on trial. Lleutenant Celenel Garbarine
was alse & member of the cemmissien which tried Iwanami, Hireshi fer the
incidents set cut in specification 2 (b) whereby Iwanami, Hireshi; Okuyama,
Tokikazu; Nabetanl, Reljiro and other persons, names te the relater unknewn,
were charged with killing six American priseners of war, names te the
relater unknewn, en Jamuary 30, 1944. Iwanami, Hiroshi was alse charged
with neglect of duty in failing te contrel Okuysma, Nabetani, and others
- unknown, Sakegami, Shinji and Iwensmi, Hireshl were tried for the incident
get forth in specification 2 (e) whereby Okuyama, Tekikasu; Sakagami, Bhinji;l
Iwanami, Hireshi, and other persens, names te the relator unknewn were
charged with killing two American priseners of war en February 1, 1944 and
Iwanami, Hiroshi was tried for neglect eof duty, failing te contrel Okuyama
and Sakagami and other persons unknewn and Iwanami was tried for failing to
discharge his duty to take such appropriate measures to protect the twe
American priseners of war, This is a valid challenge in mccordance with
section 388 (e) of Naval Courts an-:ﬁonrda, We further ebject en the grounds }t’;
set forth in Sectien 346, Naval Courts and Boards, that if the exigencies eof
the service permit at least one-third of the efficers of the court be senier
in rank to the mccused, who in this case is & former vice admiral, Imperial
Jepenese Navy, who was stripped of his rank in accerdance with the pelicy
of SCAP,

The challenged member replied as fellews:

It is true that I, Lieutenant Colenel Viecter J. Garbarine, sat en the
cases mentioned by defense counsel, hewever I wish to mssure all parties te
this triel that I have formed ne epinien and it is my belief that I can
truly try, without prejudice or partiality, the case mow depending, according
to the rules of evidence prescribed for the trial, the customs of war in
like cases, and my own conscience.

The commissien announced that the challenge of the accused was net
gustained,

The accused ebjected to Rear Admiral Arthur G. Rebimsen, U. S. Navy, ag
fellows:

The mccused objects te Rear Admiral Arthur G. Rebinsen, U. 8. Navy, en
the ground that he sat s a member of the commission which tried Kebayashi,
Mesashi, fermer vice admiral, Imperial Japanese Navy, Commander in Chief of
| the Feurth Imperial Japenese Fleet on charges based on the same transactions
or the same incidents concerning which the accused is now on trial. Rear
Admirsl Robinson was alse & member of the cemmission which tried Iwanami,
Hireshi for the incidents set out in specificatien 2 (b) whereby Iwanami,
Hireshi; Okuyama, Tekikasu; Nabetani, Reijire and ether persens, names te
the relator unknown, were charged with killing six American priseners of war,
names te the relator unknewn, on Jamuary 30, 1944, Iwanami, Hireshi was
also charged with neglect ef duty in failing te centrel Okuyama, Nebetani,
end others unknown, Sakagemi, Shinji and Iwanami, Hireshi were tried fer
the incident set forth in specificatien 2 (o) whereby Okuyams, Tekikasuj
Sakagami, Shinji; Iwanaml, Hireshi, and other persens, names te the relater

’ tﬁmmhwimm-f-r-n
February 1, 1944 and Iwanami, Hireshi was tried fer neglect of duty, failing
uuntnlﬂhummdﬂnmm-tharpmumndlﬂﬂ
m-dfnrrnﬂhghﬂhuhur“hiumuhhmlwhhmh




protect the two American priscners war. Rear Admiral Robinson also sat
on the commission which tried , Massharu; Dansaki, Tomeroku; and
Yoshinuma, Yoshiharu and other persons, names to the relator umkmown, for
the killing of seven American prisoners of war as set forth in specifications
1 (b) and 2 (d). In that case Tanaka, Massharu was also charged with neglect
of duty for failing to control Dansaki, Tomercku and Yoshimuma, Yoshiharu
and other persons, names unknown, and with failing to take apprepriate

steps to protect American prisoners of war, and was found guilty by the
commission of which Admiral Robinscn was pident, This is a wvalild
challenge in accordance with section 388 (e) of Naval Courts and Boards.

We further object on the grounds set forth in Section 346, Naval Courte and
Boards, that if the exigencies of the service permit, at least one~third of
the officers of the court be senior in rank to the accused, who in this case
is a former vice admiral, Imperial Japanese Navy, who was stripped of his
rank in accordance with the peliey of SCAP,

The challenged member replied as follows:

It is quite true that I sat as president of this military commissioen in
all trials mentioned by defense counsel., However, I wish to solemnly assure
all parties to this trial of my belief that I can truly try, without preju-
dice or partiality, the case now depending, according to the evidence adduced
before this commission, the rules prescribed for this trial, the customs of
war in like cases, and my own consclence,

The commission announced that the challenge of the accused was net
sustained.

The aocused did mot object to any other meamber,

The judge advocate and each member were duly sworn,

The socused stated that he had received a copy of the charge and speci-
fications preferred against him on July 8, 1948 and a corrected copy of the
charge and specifications on July 24, 1948.

The judge advocate read a lestter from the convening authority, prefixed
marked "B", authorising and directing him to make a change in the specifi-
cations, and stated that the same had been made both in the original and in
the copy in the possession of the accused.

An interpreter read an English translation of the letter from the
convening authority authorising and directing a change in the specifications.

The accused, at hi mrqmlt,hckﬂu-hﬂ,mMﬂhi-nh
dire, and was examined follows:

Exanined by the judge advocate:
1. Q. Will you state your name, please?
Wakabayashi, Seisaku.

2. Q. Are you the asccused in the instant case?
A, Yes,
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‘ Examined by the accuseds:
3. Q. When were you relieved of active duty as an officer in the Imperial

Japanese Havy?
A On 15 September 1945.

be Q. What, then, was your address and where were you living?
A.  Until 3 November 1945 I lived at Shimizu in Bhisuoka prefecture, Aftey Ji

that I lived in Tokyo.

e S Q. What was your address in Tokyof
A. 486 Taishido-cho, Settagaya=~ku, Tokyo-to.

6. Q. Did you inform the authorities so that both the Japanese Navy
Department and the police authorities knew what your address was in Tokyol
A. Yes.

e Q. When were you arrested and what were the circumstances at the time
of your arrest?

A. I wasn't arrested, On 25 Adpril 1946 a notice for my arrest was recelv
et my home in Tokyo. At that time I was on a trip to Hokkaldo and I recei
this notice from home by telegraph about two or three days later. On
receiving this telegram I went back to Tokyo around 7 May. Then on 15 May,
accompanied by an inspector from the municipal police and by one member from
the Second Demobilizatign Bureau and in the car of the Becond Demobilization
Bureau, I went to Sugam§ on my own initiative. L

8. Q. Do you remember what was sald in this telegram you received at
Hokkaido and who sent the telegram? |
A. Yes, I do. | |

9. Q. What was in it and who sent the telegram?
A. The telegram was from my wife and it read "Official business. Return

as soon as possible.®

10. Q. TWhen you went to Sugamo Prison what happened there to you?
A. With the police inspector and the member of the Second Demobilisation
Bureau we first went to the Central Lisison Office. After that we went %o

Sugamo.

11. Q. Were you placed in confinement when you arrived at Bugamo?
A. Ilntthqm-iudnhulth,bnﬂy,udqpnnulhﬂwuthl
office of the prison and I was put into solitary confinement.

12 Q. ltﬂ:uti-mimpntinmwuhﬂuunﬂmntrmmnhuﬂ
:ith any particular or specific crime?
. No.

13. Q. How long were you held at Sugamo?
A. About two weeks.

L. Q. Mluthtmlmm,m;unm-rrmhdw-wlﬂ

if so, by whom?
A. I do not remember exaotly but it was on 17 or 18 May I was questioned

by Commander Currie in the morning and in the afternoon.




15, Q. TVhen did& you come to Guam?

A, T errived on Guam on the morning of 29 lay.

16. Q. Di¢ Commander Currle, &t the time he questlened rou, charge you with
gny crimel

4., I was nol charged.

b : TThan T o TR T O e PR
17. Q« Then e to Gue ere you put in sclitery confinement on Guami
A, TYes,

18, Q. Were you at thet time charged with a ¢ 1

L i

1- 10

19. Q. Vhen were you first charged with a crime?

4. & July of this year,

::. - Al ;.E‘.J'."f.'._ the time Tou heve bheeh on GUET Fove vou been held in
solitary confinement?

A. Tes.

Crogs=examined by the judge advocate:

21, Q. TWhen you were edvised to report to Sugemo, dlé you know that you

ere reporting &s & war crimingl suspect?

A. I thought that zo. 1
IEE. Q. When you went to the liaison office with the police inspector prier
to reporting to Sugame for c« nement, éid you at that time know you were a |

wver criminel suspect?
A. I thought se,

23, Q. When you were guestiocned by Commander Currie did you know you were
& var criminal suspecti

4. After the guestioning wee over T khew that I was .a war criminal suspect,
2/ 4. And when you were transferred to Guam did you know you were belng
trensferred as e var cririnal suspect?

h. Ies,

25 @.  A4nd gince yeur arrivel on Guam you have known thet you were a war
criminal suspect and thet you were confined awaiting the preferring of formall
charges?

4. 4t thet time T did not think that I would be charged.

26, Q. Dut you knew you were being held as & wer criminal suspect?

A¢ I knew I was sent here as & suspect, but from what I learned from the
interrogation of Commander Currle I dic not know any fects of the incident.
T was fivst told of them by Commander Currie and I did not think I would be

charged because of these,
Reexamined by the accusedi

27. Q. You enswered the judge advocate that you thought that you were a
suspect or knew that you were a suspect, TWhy dld you suspect or know that
you were a suspect?

This question was objected te by the judge advecate on 1IH ground that jﬂk{
it wes irrelevent,

b
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The accused replied.

i

The commlission announced that

e

Nelther the 2ccused nor the

;3 withess.

The commission 4id

time 1t

reconvened,

i Present:s All the menbers, the judge e
|Cﬁvnre?, end the interpreters,
Klvin C, Clubs, yeonan first class, U,
' | 1 2% L - . T 2 & s
He witnesses 1 therslse connects:
Er, Junjiro Talkano, counsel for the

he jurisdletion, earnpended marked "CU,

An Interpreter read en B

dietion by Mr. Tekano, envended marked

v

¥ r
Al L L G

Lo L =

Commander lartin E. Cerlson, & counsel

The accused waived the reading of this
as he had persenally received s trenslation

which time it reconvenad,

Present:
end the interpreters,

Robert Cldham, yeemen third class, U. 5. Navy, reporter,

the obhjJectlen

4. Cormander Currie told me that there wes & horrible incident at the Guard
Unit durdng my tour of duty on Truk and as the Guard Unlt was subordinste te
i“.“e I thought thet I was & suspect because of this incident.
26, Qs Wes this the first tire kne bout this incident - when
Cormander Currle told yeu about 1t%
This questlon ves object to by the judge advocete on the ground that
it was irrelevent,
l
l The accused mede no reply.
The cormiesion erncunced thet the objecticn was sustained.

The witnese resumed his status as accused.
The commlission then, at 10:25 a.m., took & recess untll 10:40 a.m., at

BECCUEB

translat]

plea to the jurisdiction, appended marked "EW,

The commissien then, at 113135 a.m., took & recess until 2 p.m., at

A11 the members, the judge advecates, the accused, 1§ counsel

g not sustained.

i

-

™ &

Ilred irther to

g R
4 ".. :..-{.:"l-;

Bavy, reporter.

he trlal were present.

ed, read a written plea

lon of the plea to the juris=-

v

for the accused, read a written

ples in Japanege in open court
this plea in Japenese.

A
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No witnesses not etherwise cennected with the trial were present. '|

The judge advecate read a written reply te the plea teo the jurisdictien, |
appended marked "F."

The accused waived the reading ef this reply in Japanese in epen
ceurt as he had persenally received a translatien of this reply in Japanese.

The commissien anneunced that the plea te the jurisdictien was net
spustained,

Commander Martin E, Carlsen, a ceunsel for the accused, read a writtem
plea in bar eof trial, appended marked "G."

The accused waived the reading of this plea in bar of trial in Japanese
in epen court as he had personally recelived a translatien ef this plea in
Japanese,

The judge advecate read a written reply to the plea in bar eof trial,
evpended marked "H.®

The accused walved the reading of this rerly te the plea in bar ef trisl
in Japanese in open court as he had persepally received a translatien of this

reply in Japanese.
The commission announced that the plea in bar of trial was net sustained}

Commander Martin E. Carlsen, a counsel fer the accused, read & written
plea in abatement, appended marked "I."

The accused waived the reading ef this plea in abatement in Japanese
in epen court as he had persenally recelved a translatien of this plea in

Japanese,

The judge advecate read a written reply to the plea in abatement,
appended marked "J,®

The sccused waived the reading of this reply te the plea in sbatement in
Japanese in epen ceurt as he had persenally received & translatien eof this
reply in Japansse,

The cemmission anneunced thet the plea in abmtement was met sustained. &

The judge advecate ssked the accused if he had any ebjectien te make te
the charge and specificatiens.

The sccused replied in the affirmative,

Mr., Junjire Takane, & counsel fer the accused, read a writtem ebjectien
to the charge and specificatiens, in Japanese, prefixed marked WK.®

An interpreter read an English translatien ef this ebjectien, prefixed
marked "L."
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Commander Martin E, Carlson, & counsel for the accused, read a further
written objection te the charge and specifications, prefixed marked "N."

The accused waiwed the reading of this further objection to the charge
and specifications in Japanese in open court as he had personally received
a tranalation of this objection in Japanese.

I The judge advocate read e written renly to the objections to the charge
and specifications, prefixed marked "N,"

The accused wailved the reading of the judge advoeate's reply to the

objection to the charge and specifications in Japanese in open court as he
had pergcnally received a translation of this reply in Japanese.,

| The commission was cleared,
The commission was opened and all parties to the trial entered,
Archie L. Haden, junior, yeoman first clasas, U. 5. Navy, reporter,

|| The commission announced that the objection of the accused was not
sustained and that it found the charge end specifications in due form and

technically correct.

Commander Mertin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written
motion for a bill of particulars, prefixed marked "0,"

The accused weived the reading of this motion in Japanese in open court.

The judge advocete read a written renly te the motlion for a bill eof
particulars, prefixed marked "P."

" The accused waived the reading of the judge advecate's reply in
Japanege in open ecourt.

The commigeion ammounced that the motion was denied.

The acocused stated that he was ready for trial,

The judge advocate read the letter contalning the charge and specifica-
tions, original. prefixed marked ™Q."

An interpreter read a Japanese translation of the letter econtaining the
cherge and specifications, prefixed marked "R."

The judge advecate arraigned the accused as follows:

Q. Wakabayashi, Seisaku, you have heard the charge and specifications
preferred against you; how say you to the first specification of the charge,
guilty or not guiligt
A, Not guilty.

Q. To the second specification of the charge, guilty or net guilty?

L. Hot Kllilﬁl

e
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Qs To the charge, guilty er net guilty?
A, Net gullty.

The commisslen then, at 4125 p.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., temerrow,
Fridey, July 30, 1948.
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SECOID DAY

United States Faclific Fleet,
Commander Marianas,

Guam, Marianas Islands,
Friday, July 30, 1948.

The commission met at 9:20 a.m.

Fresents

Reer Admirel Arthur G, Robinson, U. 8. Navy
Ideutenant Colonel Victor J, Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps,

United Stetes Adrmy,
Lieutenant Colonel Kenneth E, Dalllet, Cevalry, United States Army,

Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, Lee, junler, U. S. Naval Reserve,
lieutenant Commender Wallace J, Ottomeyer, U, 8. Navy,

Captain Albert I, Jenscon, U, 5. Merine Corps, members, and
Lieutenant David Eclton, U, 5. HNavy, and

Lieutenant James P, Kenny, U. 8. Navy, Judge advocates,

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, U. 5. Navy, reporter,

The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

The record of proceedings of the first day of the trial was read and
approved,

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trisl were present,

The prosecution began,
The judge advocate resd m written opening statement, appended merked "5.W|

4n interpreter resd a Japenese translation of the opening statement of
the judge advocate,

The judge advocate requested the commission to take judiclal notice of
the followings

1, That during the years 1943 and 19,4 a state of war existed between
the Imperial Japanese Eupire and the United States of America, its allies

and dependencies,
2, That the Caroline Islands are part of the Commander Marignas Area,
3. Hague Convention No, IV of 18 October 1907,

4e The Annex to Hague Convention No, IV of 18 October 1907, pnr‘tiuLﬂuJ
1y the following portions thereof:

Article 1

"The laws, rights, and duties of war apply not only te
armies, but alse te militia and velunteer corps ful=-
£411ing the following conditlons:

1, To be commanded by a person responsible for
his subordinates.® :
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‘ drticle 4

"Prisoners of war are in the power of the hostile Government
but not of the individuals or corps who capture them, They
must be humenely treated."

’

5. The Geneva Prisoners of War Convention of July 27, 1929, and of
lthe fact that elthough Japan has not formally retified this convention, it

ggreed through the Swise Covernment to apply the nrovisions thereof to

prisoners of war under its control; particularly Title 1, Article 2 thereef,
which reads as follows:

"Prisoners of war are in the power of the hostile Power, but
not of the individusls or corps who have captured them,

They must at all times be humanely treated and protected,
particulerly against scte of violence, insults and publie
curiosity,

Hegsures of reprisal against them are prohibited.®

6. The Potsdam Declaraction of 26 July 1945, perticularly paragraph 10
which reads in part as follows:

"e do not intend thet the Japanese shall be enslaved as a
race or desirocyed as a natlon, but stern justice shell be
meted out to all war criminals, including those who have
visited cruelties upon our prisoners,"

Mr, Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the pccused, read a written objection
to the request of the judge advocate on judieisl notice, appended marked "T.®

An interpreter read an English transletion of this written objection to

the request for judiclal notlce, eppended marked "UM

The judge advocate read a written reply to the cbjection teo the request

for judiecial notice, appended marked "V,® IR
—

An interpreter reed a Japanese translation of this reply.
The commission was cleared.

The commission was opened and all parties toc the tr}al entered,

The commission made the fellowing ruling:

The commission rules that the objections raised by the defense are not
gustained and the commission will take judicial notice of items cne through
gix a8 requested by the judge advocate,

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, requested an
adjournment until Menday, Adugust 2, 1948, as the judge advecate at 9 a.,m. thig
morning had given the accused twenty-six documents he intended to offer in
evidence and an adjournment was necessary in order that the accused might
have time to inspect and prepare objections, if any, to these documents,

P




| August 2, 1948,

Tha Judge advocate stated thet he had no objection to this adjournment,
The commission announced that the adjournment was granted,

The commiesion then, at 10:55 a.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., Monday,




United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Naval Forces, Mariamas,
Guam, Marianas, Islands.

Hﬂw, Avgust 2. 1%8.

1 The commission met at 9:10 a.m.

Fresent:

L] Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, 8. Navy,
Lieutenant Colonel Victor J, Garbarimo, Coast Artillery Corps,
United States Army,
Lieutenant Colonel Kemneth E, Balliet, Cavalry, Usited States Army,
Lieutenant Commander Bradmer W. Lee, junior, U, S. Naval Reserve,
Lieutenant Commander Wallace J., Ottomeyer, U, 5. Navy,
Captain Albert L, Jenson, U, 3, Narine Corps, members, and
| Liﬂlltﬂmt- hﬂd Eﬂlt“' 0. s+ H‘ﬂ, l.“.
Lieutenant James P, Kemmy, U, S, Navy, judge advocates.
Robert Oldham, yeoman third class, U, S, Navy, reporter.
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

The record of proceedings of the second day of the trial was read and
approved,

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present., |

Commander Martin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written
motion to suppress the affidavit of Lisutenant Commander George Estabrook
Brown, junior, USNR, appended marked "W."

The mccused waived the readimg of this motion im Japanese in open court.

The judge advocate replied,

The comnmission announced that the motlon to suppress was not sustained.
A witness for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.
Examined by the judge advocate:

1. Q. Will you state your name, rank, and present station, please?
A, Herbert L, Ogden, commander, United States Navy, attached to the office

of the Director War Crimes, Facific Fleet. |
| 2. Q. If youn recognize the accused, state as whom,

A. Former Vice Admiral Wakabayashi.

3. Q. Do you have im your pessessien certainm official decuments from the

files of the Directer War Crimes, Pacific Fleetl I

A, I hawve,

4+ Q. Do you have in your possession prosecution document number 5, a
dooument dated 19 September 1947, from the Cemtral Liaisem Office im Telkyo,
' s S Japan, addressed te GHQ, SCAP?

A. I have,
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||5. ?.l Do you have the original of that document im your possession?
A, 0.

At the request of the judge advocate, this original document was marked
"Number 1" for idemtification,

!l&. Q« Have you prepared certified coples of certain portioms of this
originel document?

A, I have prepared certified coples of the covering letter of the Anmex
Table No, 3 and Annex Table No, 4.

7« Q. Do these Annex Tables - No, 3 and 4 - include the organizatiom of
| the Fourth Base Force?
A. They do,

8. Q. Do they pertain to the organization of the Fourth Base Foroe during

certain periods including the period fram July 26, 1943 to February 22, 19447
4, Annex Table No. 3 covers the organiszation from 1 April 1943 to 1 Jamuary
1944. Annex Table No, 4 covers the period from 1 January 1944 to 4 March

-

The accused moved to strike out this answer on the ground that it was
the opinion of the witness, and that the document in question was the best
evidence,

The judge advocate replied.

| The commispion announced that the motion to strike was not sustained,

9. Q. Are these prepared certified coples, certified by you, of the
original document which has previously been marked for identificatiom -
identification number 17

A. They are.

| A certified extract from the originel document marked "Number 1" for
identification was submitted to the accused and to the commission and by the
judge advocate offered in evidence.

Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution dooument number 5:

‘ 10, Q. You testified that you had certain documents called "official doou-

what process or procedure did this document become an "official dooument™?
A, These documents are obtained by our office by requesting them from the
Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers who in turn requests them from the
Central Liaison Office of the Japanese Government, They are then forwarded
to our ;ffiﬁl via the Central Liaison Office, via Supreme Commander for the
Allied Powers.

11, Q. Was this dooument expressly requested for use im the trial of
former Vice Admiral Wakabayashi, Seisalku?

A. It was requested for use in any case urnldu.lm naval personnsl
from the Truk area.

ments" and this focument was one of these sf-ocalled "official documents"; by |J&_
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Q.. Did you say "many"™ or "any" cases?
« Any case,

« Q. Is the original document which is marked for identification purposes
igned and duly authenticated according to Japanese custom?

The judge advocate objected to the term "according to Japanese custom"
n the ground that it was irrelevant, Immaterial, and called for the opinienm
1 £ the witness.
|
The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained.
l4s Qs This document marked for identification purposes, identification

pumber 1, what else does it contain besides the covering letter and Annex
No. 3 and Annex Table No, 4 which you have stated you excerpted portions

om?
« The letter contains as enclosures four blue prints, six tables, and two

porta.

5« Q. Does the document contain an Annex Table No, 17
= It does.

« Qs+ Is that Annex Table No. 1 a substantial and material part of the
ccument?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant.

The acoused made no reply.

The commigsion annoumced that the objection was sustained.

7. Q. What does this Annex Table Report No, 1 contain?
Annex Table No, 1 purperts to contain the organiszation from 8 December

941 to 14 July 1942,

« Q. What does Annex Neo, 1 contain?
« Anpnex No, 1 purports to contain a report regarding transportation of
isoners of war,

9. Q. Is this a material pert of the document?

This question was objected to by the gjudge advocate on the ground that [PA

t was irrelevant,
The socused made mno reply.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

« Q. TYou testified that these Amnex Tables No. 3 contained the organisation

the Fourth Base Force from April 1, 1943 to January 1, 1944. Do you kmow
why the Annex Table No. 3 is marked April 1, 1943 and Annex Table No. 4
marked January 1, 1944 if the report is the organisation of the Fourth Base

oroe of the organisation for the remainder of the calendar year?

« The report conteins certain notations which indicate the changes made
ing that perioed.

16




« Qs How does it indicate 1it?
For example, on page one of Anmex No, 3 1s the notatiom "1 May, 32nd
ux, Sub-Chaser Division added," which date is subsequent to 1 April 1945.

The accused uhﬂlu‘hu to the introduction of this document om the groumd
hat the maker should be produced, and on the ground that the document itself
irrelevant and immaterial.

An interpreter read a Japanese translatiom of this objection.
The judge advocate replied,
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

There being no further objection, the dooument was so received, appended
marked "Exhibit 1."

The commission then, at 10:25 a.m., took a recess until 10:50 a.m., at
which time it reconvened,

Present: Al]l the membera, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel,
and the interpreters.

Archie 1L, Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 5. Navy, reporter.
| No witnespes not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examination W the recess was
taken, entered., He was warned that the oath previously takeam was still
Ihiﬂing, and contimned his testimony.

Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 1:

2., Q. Will the witness read from Exhibit 1, annex table number three
thereof, that portion which shows the organization of the Fourth Base Force
I indicating the higher echelons and alsc the subordinate units of the Feurth
Base Force?

(The witness read from Exhibit 1 as requested,)

I 23. Q. Does the table of organiszation show what the mext higher echelom
above the Fourth Base Foroce was?
A, It showe the Fourth Base Force under the Fourth Fleet.

24, Q. Does the table give the name of the commanding officer of the Forty-
first Naval Guards from the pericd of mid-December 19437
A, Mid-December - Tanaka, Seiji.

25, Q. Will the witness turnm to ammex table mumber four and read the names
of the major units under the Fourth Base Force begimming at Jamuary 1944 and
including any changes which cccurred through 22 February 19447

(The witness read from Exhibit 1 as requested.)

26, Q. Does the table of organisation show changes in the Ferty-third
Guard Unit, Palau and the Communication Corps durimg that peried?

A, It does show the Forty-third Naval Guards, Palau, eliminated and the
Communication Corps eliminated to be reorganised om 10 Jamunary 1944.

| 73
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Cross-examimed by the accused concerning Exhibit 1:

Q. Does ammex table number three show that the mext higher command over
Fourth Fleet was the Combined Fleet durimg the period from 26 July 1943 to
7 February 19447
« It shows the Combined Fleet as the next higher echelon above the Feurth
leet.

+« Q. Does the table show that the Sixth Fleet was a part of the Combined
leet or Fourth Fleet? Of what unit was the Sixth Fleet a component part?
The table does not show the organization of the Sixth Fleet.

« Q. What doess the table show as regards the commanding officer of the
orty=first Naval Guard Unit during the period from 20 November 1943 to 28
ovember 19437 Who was commanding officer of the Guard Unit during this

ilod?
« The table shows as commanding officer of Forty-first Naval Guards, Truk,

die, Tanetsugu; early April Kobayashi, Matsushi; early July Naito, Atsushi;
te September; mid-December Tanaka, Seiji,

Q. The question was, who was commanding officer of the Forty-first Naval
s during the period from November 20 to November 28 according to this
ble?

This question was objected to by the judge advoeate omn the ground that it
as repstitious,

0.

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objectiom was mot sustained.

e

31.

is what I read. The table does not state the name of the commanding officer
from November 20 to November 28, 1943.

our show that the Fourth Naval Hospital was not a part of the Fourth Base

I can only answer the guestion as to what the table actually shows which

Qs Ien't it true that this anmex table number three and table number

ojirce at any time durimg the period which these tables purport to cover? J |

t was wague,

2,

aval Hospital, Truk, was a part of the Fourth Base Ferce during the period

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that

The sccused withdrew the question.
Q.- Does ammex tabls number three and number four show that the Fourth

the tables cover the organisation of the Feurth Base Force?
The tables do not show the Fourth Naval Hospital as under the Fourth

Foroe,

Neither the judge advocate mor the accused desired further to mlnl.u
is witness oconcernimg Exhibit 1,

The commiseion did mot desire to examine this witness concerning Exhibit .
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Examined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document number 8:

33. Q. Does the witness have in his possession a document from the office of

Director War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, dated 16 September 1947 addressed from
Central Liaison Office, Tokyo, to General Headquarters, Supreme Commander for
the Allied Fowers?

A. I have.

34. Q. Doea the witness also have in his possession a similar letter dated
2 October 1947, both of which letters are included in what is known as
prosecution document number 87

A, I have,

35. Q. Do these documents deal with the peried of duty of the Commander in
Chief and other subordinate commanders of the Fourth Fleet?
A. They do.

36, Q. Do these documents deal with the teur of duty of the accused,
Wakabayashi, Seisaku?
A. They do,

37. Q. Are both original documents signed by an official of the Central
Lisison Office, Tokyo?

A. Both letters are signed by Chief of Liaison Section, Central Liaison
|Uffinu.

At the request of the judge advocate, this original document was marked
"Number 2" for identificatien,

38, Q. Has the witness prepared a certified copy of this original document?
A, I have prepared a certified copy of both letters.

which has been marked for identification number 27
A. I have.

|| A certified copy of the document marked mumber 2 for identification was
submitted to the acocused and to the commission and by the judge advocate
offered im evidence.

Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document number 8:

40, Q. Were you present when either ome of these documents was signed?
A. I was not.

4l. Q. Do you know whether the signature of the maker of either one of thesp

documents 1s the signature of the purperted signer, Y. Katsune?

A. I cannot persomally identify the sigmature but I do know that the doou-
ments came to us through regular and offiecial channels.

42, Q. On what date did they come to you?

This guestion was objected to by the judge advoecate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

F
18

39, Q. Have you certified them to be true copies of the original dMcumemt [PA_




- — pall T A ——

&y 0 o O

« I do not know the date they were received but it was shortly after the
ate of the inmstrument, '

+« Q. Were you present im the office of Director War Crimes when these
ocuments were received?

This question was objected to by the judge advecate on the ground that it
ru irrelevaht and immaterial.

The sccused made no reply.
The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained.

Ulis Q. Does either one of these doccuments state with certainty the date on
which Wakabayashl assumed command of the Fourth Base Force?

Thies question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant,

The accused replied,

The commission annoumced that the objection was sustained.
45, Q. Isn't it true that document dated 16 September 1947 actually states=-

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it seemed counsel was going to read certaim portions of a dooument which had
not been admitted inte evidence.

The acoused made no reply.
=| The commission annoumced that the objection was sustained,

(6. Gi. Doss Ao doemant Sadod Oubatar 2 3547 show Jish the astmal dabe of
assuming duty by Walkabayashi is still under imvestigation?

A, It does show the date he actually assumed duty was under investigation at
that time.

47« Q. s the document dated 2 October 1947 only cemtain a presmption of
former Yamada as to the date when Wakabayashi assumed command of
Fourth Base Force?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate om the ground that
it was irrelevant. -

The accused withdrew the guestion.
The accused objected to the imtroduction of this dooument in evidence om

the ground that the maker is available and that the document was irrelevant
and immaterial.

The judge advoocate replied.
The commission annoumced that the objection was not sustained,

p -

I




There being no further objection, the document was so received, appended l
ked "Exhibit 2." |
|

Examined by the judge sdvocate concerning Exhibit 2:
Qs Will the witmess read from Exhibit 2 the informatiom pertimemt te the

":gBUIIi Wakabayashi, Seisaku and his tour of duty amd position as given in |
the record? |

(The witmess read from Exhibit 2 as requested,)

. « Q. Om the second letter dated October 2, 1947, will the witness read the
luqund paragraph which deals with the tour of duty of Wakabayashi, Seisaku?

) (The witmess read from Exhibit 2 as requested.)

The accused did not desire to cross-examine this witness concerning
Exhibit 2.
|L:n The coomission did not desire to examine this witmess comcerninmg
ibit 2,
The witness was duly warned.

The commission then, at 11:25 a.m., took a recess until 2:10 p.m., at
which time it reconvened.

Fresent: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel, -' '
and the imnterpreters.

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman first class, U, S. Navy, reperter.

No witneasea mot otherwise comnected with the trial were present.

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was taken,
entered, He was warned that the cath previously taken was still binding, and
continued his testimony.

Examined by the judge advocate comcernimg prosecutiom document mumber 9:

50. Qe Does the witmess have im his possession from the files of the
Director War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, a document dated March 5, 1948 frem the
Central Liaison Office and Coordimatiom Office to General Headquarters, te
fu;l‘hlnhﬂm Allied Powers?

] .

52, Q. Is this the origimal of the roster of the Fourth Base Force with 4
this file of yours known as prosscution document mumber 9 which you have pro=
duced here in court?
A. It 1s.
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53. Q. Have you prepared a certified copy of the letter of transmittal
dated 5 March 1948 and o certified copy of the roster of staff officers of
the Fourth Naval Base Force?

A, I have,

At the request of the judge advocate, this origimal document was marked
"Number 3" for identificationm.

The certified coples of the roster of staff officers and the letter of
tranamittal dated 5 March 1948 was submitted to the accused and to the
commiseion and by the judge advocate offered in evidence.

Crosg~examined by the acoused concernimg prosecution document number 9:

54, Q. Do you kmow the signature of the maker of this document, ;. Yoshida?
A, Only from the documents im our office.

55. Q. The documemt purperts to be signed for the president, do you have
in your possession any authorization for this K. Yoshida that authorizes him

to sign for the president?
A, We do not.

56, Q. Were you present when K. Yoshida signed the document?
A. I was not,

The accused objected to the receipt of this document im evidence on the
ground that it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The judge advocate replied,
The commission amnoumced that the objectiom was mot sustained.

There beimg mo further objection, the document was so received and is
appended marked "Exhibit 3.7

Exanined by the judge advocate comceraning Exhibit 3:
57. Q. Will the witness read from Exhibit 3, the roster of the Fourth Base
Force, the emntry with regard to Wakabayashi, Seisaku omittimg the porticm re-
ferring to present address?

(The witness read from Exhibit 3 as requested.)
57a. Q« Will the witmess read the entry with regard to Higuchi, Neobuo?

(The witness resd from Exhibit 3 as requested,)

The accused did not desire to cross-examine this witness concernimg
Exhibit 3.

The commission did mot desire to examime this witness concerning
Exhibdt 3.

Examined by the judge advecate comcerning prosecution document mumber 7:

. Q. Does the witmess have in his possession from the files of the
War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, an official document from the Cemtral
Liaison Office to General Headq ; Supreme Commander for the Allied

in:r dated 15 September 1947 and C.L.0, mumber 72317
- h'.i
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59. Q. What does this origimal document consist of?
A, Japanese Naval Staff Regulations.

60, Q. Does the letter of transmittal include copies in Japanese and in
Ingn.h of certain Naval Staff Regulations?
A, It does.

At the request of the judge advocate, this original decument was marked
"Humber 4" for identificationm.

61. Q. Does the witmess have in his possession a certified copy of the ,
letter of transmittal and a certified copy of the translatiom of the pertiemt
enclosures regarding the Naval Staff Regulationa?

.l... I h“.

62, Q. I observe im this certified copy there are inserted im the English
translation certain phrases namely "under orders of the Chief of Staff"™ in-
serted im certaim articles, cam you explain what these insertions are?

A. Those are corrections im the tramslatiom which were made at the time thia
document was pressnted to the military commission im other proceedings and
authorizged and directed by the commission.

ll 63. Q. To the best of your knowledge were those insertioms made in order te
include a certain portion of the Japamese which apparently had been omitted
in the prior Emglish translation as received?

A:; They were,

A certified copy of prosecutiom document number 7 was submitted to the
accused and to the commission and by the judge asdvocate offered im evidence.

Cresg-examined by the accused comcerning prosecution document mumber 7:

64, Q, Have you im your possession the references (a) and (b) im this
covering letter?

This question was objected to by the judge advoocate om the groumd that
it was irrelevant,

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

65. Q. Are these regulations pertaining to staff officers all the regula-
tions pertalning to staff officers ia the Imperial Japanese Navy?

This question was ebjected te by the judge advecate om the groumd that
it was irrelevant,

The accused replied.
The commission anmounced that the objeoctiom was not sustainmed.
A, It does not purport to be all of the Naval Staff Regulatioms.

23
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66, Q, Did your office only request a certain limited set of regulations be
forwarded here regarding the duties of staff officers?

A, We requested any and all staff regulations pertaining to responsibility
for prisomers of war.

67. Q. Does this then set forth any and all regulations pertaining te
priscners of war?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it ealled for the opinion of the witness,

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained,

68, Q. Do you know the signature of the signer, Y. Katsuno?
A, Only from the documents themselves.

69. Q. You were not present when he did sign the document?
A. I was not,

70. Q. Do you kmow if he has authority to sign for the President?
A, I de not know,

71. Q. The certified copy contains certain corrections whieh you have testis

fied regarding; was the original document corrected?
A, It was.

72, Q. Then the original document is not the document which was originally
forwarded to your office; is that right?

A. The original Japanese is unchanged; the cerrectiom was im the English
translation,

7. Q. Whoe made the original tﬁnsll.tion, the English translation?

A. I do not know who made the translation for Cemtral Liaisom Office, Tolkye,

P

74 Q. Was this English translation which you stated has beem changed and
altered forwarded to Central Liaisom Office,/Okyo, im order that the
corrections might be werified?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

75. Q. When were these Staff Regulations im effect?
A, I do not know the period of time they were in effect.

76, Q. Was the sccused Wakabayashi, Seisaku bound according to these regu-
lations which are here being offered im evidence?

This question was objected te by the judge advocate on the ground that
it called for the opimien of the witmess.

The acoused withdrew the questien.

24
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Q« Does the dooument which is being offered in evidence show that the

acoused Wakebayashi is bound by these Staff Regulations?

Not by name; it purports to bimd all staff officers of the Japanese

Q. Does the document define what a staff officer is?
This question was objected to by the judge advocate om the ground that

2 || it was irrelevardt and immaterial.

7.

8l.

| 82.

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was sustasned.
The accused objected to the receipt of this document im evidence on the

ll ground that it was irrelevant and imaterial,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.
There being no further objection, the document was so received and is

" appended marked "Exhibit 4."

Examined by the judge advocate comcerning Exhibit 4:
Q. Will the witness read from this exhibit, Exhibit 4, the first para-

graph of the enclosure? .

(The witaess read from Exhibit 4 as requested,)

Q. Will the witness read the secomd paragraph?

(The witness read from Exhibit 4 as requested.)

Qs Will the witness read Articles 38 and then Articles 36 and 377

(The witness read from Exhibit 4 as requested.)

Crogs-examined by the accused concerning Exhibit 4:

Q. Will the witness read Article 37

(The witness read frem Exhibit 4 as requested.)

The aecc to strike Exhibit 4 froem the record om the ground that

it was irre and immaterial.

The judge l.lruuh replied.

The commission was cleared,
The commission was opened and all parties te the trial eatered.

L
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The commission made the following ruling: It is directed that the
following portions of paragraph two be strickem from the record, the portiem
which reads thus: "It follows therefore that im a headquarters there should
always be a staff officer or an aide-de-camp assigned to the duty of handling
FOWs. The competence of such staff officer in carrying out his assigned duty
is in any case the competence of a staff member of the commander-in-chief or
the commandant..."”

Examined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document number
2061

83, Q. Does the witness have in his possession a deposition of one George
Estabrook Brown, junior, lieutenant commander, U.S5.N.R., subscribed and sworn
to on the tenth day of July, 19467

A, I do.

84. Q. Does the witness know whether George Estabrook Brown, junior, is
currently on active duty with the United States Navy or not?
A, The files of our office indicate that he is mot,

85. Q. Do the files of the office of the Director War Crimes, Pacific Fleet|
indicate the current residence of George Estabrook Brown, junior?
A. The residence is 1172 Park Avenue, New York City, New York,

86. Q. Does this deposition contain a referemce to the treatment of George
Estabrook Brown, junior, on Truk Atoll during the period from November 20,
1943 to approximately November 28, 19437

A, It does.

87. Q. This original document bears the word "confidential" printed across
the top, do you know if this document has been declassified?
A, That document was declassified by SecHNav dispateh 2314252 April 1948,

The accused moved that this answer be stricken out on the ground that
the witness was testifying concerning a document not im evidence.

The judge advocate replied,

The commissicn announced that the motion to strike was not sustained,
88, Q. Will the witnese state whose signature appears as the taker of the
oath of Brown?
A. Elroy G. True, junior, lisutenant commander, U, S. Naval Reserve.

Prosecution document mumber 206 was submitted to the acoused and to the
comnission and by the judge advocate offered in evidence.

Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document mumber
2061 :

89, Q. Paragraphs (a) of both specifications one and two of the original
charge which was corrected on 23 July 1948 alleges the fact of mistreatment
of Browm and other prisoners. Does this allegation have any relation with
the contents of Brown's affidavit? Is this Brown's affidavit the basis for

the allegations for the original charge?
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This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant, z

The accused replied.
The commigsion announced that the objection was sustained.

90, Q. What information have you that indicates that George Estabrock Brown
junior, is not now on active duty?

A. The last information we have was three or four monthes back; we have nothi
since that time.

91, Q. Can it be ascertained with certainty whether George Estabrock Erown,
Junior, is on active duty or not?
A, It could be ascertained through the Bureau; yes, sir,

92, Q. You testified that this was sworn to by George Estabrook Brown,
junior, before Elroy G, True, junior, lisutenant commander, U.S.N.R.; do you
know by what authority this lisutenant commander administered this ocath?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it called for the opinion of the witness,

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the cbjection was sustained.

93. Q. Do you know why this testimony of George Estabrook Browm, junior,
was taken at this time - on the date that it was taken in perpetuation?
A,. It was taken as part of the investigation of war orimes at Truk.

The commission then, at 3:20 p.m., took a recess until 3:40 p.m., at
which time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his counsel
und the interpretera.

HRobert Oldham, yeoman third class, U, 5. Navy, reporter.
No witnesses not otherwlse comnected with the trial were present.

H&bart L. Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered. He was warned that the oath previously taken was still
binding, and continued his testimony.

(Cross-examination continued concerninmg prosecution document mumber 2061

9. Q. Does the document only relate to the treatment that George Estalwook
Brown, junior, received during the period November 20 to November 28, 19437
A, It also includes treatment that he received at other prisom camps.

Commander Martin B, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, submitted
interrogatories to the judge advocate and to the commission te be prepounded
to Minematsu, Yasuo, former eaptain, Imperial Japanese Navy, and to the Chief
of the Central Iiaison Office, Japanese Govermment, Tokyo, Japan.

2l
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The judge advocate stated that he had no eross-interrogatories to add
at this time.

The commission was cleared,
The commission was opened. All parties to the trial entered.
The commisgsion announced that the interrcgatories were appreved.

Nr, Sanagi, Sadamu, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection
to the receipt in gvidence of prosecution document mumber 206, in Japanese,
appended marked "Y."

An interpreter read an English translation of Mr. Sanagi's objection,
appended marked "Y,"

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a further
written objection to the receipt in evidence of prosecution document number
206, appended marked "Z."

The judge advocate read a written reply, appended marked “AA."

The commission announced that the objections were not sustained,

There being no further objection, the document was so received and is
appended marked "Exhibit 5."

The witness was duly warned.

The commission then, at 4:30 p.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., tomorrow,
Tuesday, August 3, 15948,

i
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United States Facific Fleet,
Commander Naval Forces Marianas,
Guam, Marisnas Islands,
Tuesday, August 3, 194E.

The commisgsion met et 9:15 a.nm,
Fresents

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U. S. Nevy,
Lieutenant Colonel Victor J, Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United
States Army,
Iieutenant Colonel Kenneth E, Balllet, Cavalry, United States Army,
Lieutenant Commander Dradner W. lee, junior, U. 5. Naval Reserve,
J Lieutenant Commander Wallace J. Ottomeyer, U, 8. Navy,
| Captein Albert L, Jenson, U. 8, Marine Corps, members, and
Lieutenant Davld Eolton, U. 5. Havy, and
Iieutengnt James P, Kenny, U. 5. Navy, judge advocates,
drchie L, Haden, junlor, yeoman first class, U, 5. Navy, reporter,
The accused, his counsel, and the interpreters.

The record of proceedinge of the third day of the trial was read and
approved,

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.
Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the adjournment was

taken, entered, e was warned that the oath previcusly taken was still blne=-
ing and continued his testimony.

The accused moved to strike out thies answer on the ground thet it was
irrelevant, immaterial, and hearsey.

The judge advocate replied.
The commieslion announced that the motion was denled.

The mocused moved to strike out Exhibit 5 on the ground that the doou=-
ment contained irrelevant, immaterial, and hearsay matter.

The judge advocate replied,

A R T —— P—————

Il Exemined by the judpge advocate concerning Exhibit 5: |
il}f;., Q. Does the witness have in hls poseession Exhibit 57
A. I have,
96, Q. W11l the witness read from Exhibit 5 such portions as deal with the
capture of Lieutenant Commander Erown and others on or about November 20,
1943 to about November 28, 1943 while at Truk Atoll?
(The witness read from Exhibit 5 as ruqu&&tej_.} fq ~
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The commission announced that it found only those portlons of the

exhibit dealing with the slleged mistreatment of George Estabrook Erown,
junior, on Truk relevant to the isgues being tried and directed thet gll
other mattere contained in Exhibit 5 be stricken,

Emmined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document number

2071

97. Q. Does the witness have in his possession from the files of the
Director War Crimes, Paclific Fleet, an affidovit dated 30 June 1948 Ly one
L] Joseph N. Dgker, junicr?®
A. I have, |
his affidavit sworn to?
ssidy a Notary Public et Great Barringtem,

&, EBefore Flldred Ks
Massachusetts,

8. (. Before whom was %

&

99, Q. Does the witness know where Joseph N, Beker, junior, is currently
regiding?

A. The statement indicates that he is a resident of 193 Castle Stx
Grest Berrington, Messachusetts and a student at Dartmouth,

100, Q. Does the witness lnow from whet source this affidavit was obtained
4. This stetement wes obteined through the Wer Crimes Division, JAG, e

101. Q. Was & request for a specific affidavit from Joseph N, Bgker, juniop

mede by the steff of Director War Crimes, Pacific Fleet, prior to the | |
cbtaeining of this affidevit? :
4. A blanket request was made by the Director Wer Crimes to JAG fer

stetements of any of the survivors of the SCULFPIN who could be located,

102. Q. Does thie affidavit relate to trestment of prisoners of war from

the period of approximetely November 20 to November 28, 1943 or does 1t i
deel in sny way with the SCULFIN survivers during their confinement et
Truk?

4, It does,

. Prosecution document number 207 was submitted to the accused and to
he comnission and by the judge advocate offered in evidence.

Cross-examined by the accuseéd concerning prosecution decument number
2071

103, Q. When did you receive Baker's affidavit? .
4. I do not recall the exnct date but it was during the month of July

1948,

104. Q. OCen you tell whether it was in the beginning, middle, or end of

July 19487
4. I can not tell without checking our mail records,

105. Q. Was the time when you received this affidavit before the charge
and specificetions were corrected or after the charge and specifications
were corrected?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground
that it was irrelevant,
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The mcoused replied,
The commission announced that the cbjection wes not sustolined,
= recal v WAB DeEloIe,
“ 48 I recall, it wes befl

106, Qe Isn't it custiomary for your office tc stamp the documents on

date they are recelved?
4. The dete io stamped on a routing sheet which is ettached to the document
107, Q. Tou tesilfied that the statement Indlented that DBaker was residing
at 193 Cestle Street, Great Derrington, Meceachusettg. Have you any )
infermation in your fllee 1o show that he 1s not on aclive cuty as a member
of the United Stetes lNaval Reserve?
i. lione other then the affidavit itself,
106, Q. Ihen was this Llanket request made on JAG which you testified )
regrding?

Ihis question wee objecled to Ly the judge advocate on the ground that

it wae irrelevant.
T S R
The sccused made no reply.

The cormission anncunced that the objection was sustained,

- |

-

109, Q. Tas the blanket request made by a classified decument

Y LY 4

This question wae objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevent,

The accused mace no reply.

The commigsion announced that the objectlon wes sustalned,

- - &%

110, §. Is this affidevit signed on all three pepes?
A. It 1s signed only on the third and last page.

E & & £

111, Q« Does the affidavit at any plece state that 1t consists of three
pages?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
1t was irrelevant and lmmaterial,

The sccused replied,
The commisslon announced that the objection was sustained,

Mr, Takano, Junjiro, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection
to the recelpt in evidence of prosecution document number 207, sppended

merked "EE,W

An interpreter read an English translation of this cbjectlion, appended
marked "CC,"

1
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The commission then, at 10:10 a.m., took a recess until 10:40 a.m,,
at which time it reconvened.

Present: A1l the members, the Judpe advocates, the accused, hise
counsel, and the interpretere.

Elvin G¢. Gluba, yeoman first cless, U. 8. Navy, reporter.

lio mitnesses not olhervise connected with the trlal were present,

Herbert L, Ogden, the witnese under examination when the recess was
%

teken, entered, IHe was werned that the oath previously teken was still bind
ing and continued his testimony.

Commander Nartin E. Cerlscn, a counsel for the accused, reed a
written objection to the receipt in evidence of prosecution document number
207, appended merked "ID,"

The accused walved the reading of this ebjection in Jepenese in open
court,

The judge advocate read a written reply, aprended marked "EE."
The accused waived thes reasding of this reply in Japanese in open court.

The commission announced that the cbjection was noi sustained.

There being no further objection, the document was so recelved,
appenied marked "Exhibit C.®

Bxamined by the judge advocate concerning Exhiblt &:

112, @ Will the witness read Exhibit 6 omitting the last paragraph which
1ists individual names and which is not necessery for review at this time?

(The witness read Exhibit 6 ss requested.)

113, Q. Does the witness know whether the affidavit of Joseph N, Baker was
received in the office of the Director War Crimes subsequent to the date

of 23 July 19487

A. I have examined the incoming mail records and have found that this -
evidence was received on 27 July 1948.

114. G Then on 23 July 1948, the time that Commander Marianas authorized
corrections in the specifications, the informetion in thie Beker affidavit
wes not knewn to Commander Merienes, Rear Admiral Pownall?

This question wae objected to by the mccused on the ground that it
celled for the opinion of the witnese.

The . judge edvocate reframed the question.

I
115, Q. Then on 23 july 1948, the time that Commander Marianas autherized
corrections in the specifications, this affidavit was not avallable to
Commander Marianss, Rear ddmiral iblnnll!

+t I
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This question was cbjected to by the accused on the ground thet it
called for the opinion of the witnese,

The judge advocate replied,
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,
4. That is correct,

The accused ¢id not deelre to cross=exemine thie witness concerning
Exhibit 6.

The commiseion did not desire to examine this witness concerning

Exhibit 6.

The acoused mace & mobtion to strike Exhibit 6 from the record on the
ground that it was 1rrelevant, immaterlal, thet it wes opinion and con=
jecture of the affiant, and that it wes hearsay as to the accused.

The judge advocate replied,

The commission announced that the motien to strike was not sustained,

The witness wes duly warned.

The commisglon then, at 11:35 a.m., adjourned until 9 e.m., temorrow,
Wednesday, Auguet 4, 194E.




United States Pacific Fleet,
Commancer Heval Forces

¥
Guam, lerianas Islands,
Tednesdey, August 4, 1948,

m

he cormisslion met at 9:20 m.m.

Prezent:

| Rear Aémiral Arthur G, Hoblinson, U. 5. Havy,
Lieuntenant Colonel Victor J. Gerbarino, Coest Artillery Corps,
h«..-'-r.li'!..lf'\": 5‘51-!:':_; ﬂm:{,
+h B 5 . g =
!

Liesutenant Colonel Kenneth E. Delliet, Cevalry, United States Lrmy,
Iieutenant Commender ILradner W, Lee, jundor, U. 5. NHavel Reaserve,
Iisutenant Corrender Wellece J. Ottomeyer, U. 5. Nevy,

Ceptain Albert L. Jenson, U. &, Lerine Corps, menmlers, and
Ideutensnt David Dolton,
1ieutenant Jemcs P. Kenny, U. E. dj

Robert Oldham, yeoman third eclseg, U. S. Navy, reporter,
The accused, hiz con end the interpreteres.

ire advocates,

unse

=3

The record of proceedings of the fourth éey of the trisl was reed ené
Ho witnesses not octherwise connected with the trial were present.

The judge edvocete introduced lr. Fan Aketani, as an interpreter, &nd
lhe was duly sworn.,

l

Herbert L. Ogien, the witness under examinetion when the adjournment
lwas teken, entered, He was warned thet the ceth previously taken was stlll
binding and continued his testimony.

. -
G

Emmined by the judge advocate concerning presecution documen

number 302:

116, Q. Doea the witness heve in his possession frcem the files of the
Director Viar Crimes, Prcific Fleet, the officiel reﬁm*r‘.r of that office in

connection with the trial of one Iwanami, Hirocshi?
4. I have.

117. Q. From the officisl recorde are you ahle to state in connection with
the charges ageinst Iwanaml, Hircshi, whether they deal with incidents
ocourring on Truk Atoll within the period from July 26, 1943 to the perlied

February 22, 19447
', The record does inelude incidents within thet peried,

118. Q. Is thie record of Iwanaml, Hiroshi, a duly certified record?
4. It is.

At the request of the judge advocate, the duly certified copy of the
record of proceedings in the case of Iwenaml, Hiroshi, et al, was marked

"pumber 5" for identification.
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119, Q. Has the witness prepared certified excerpts frem the recerd ef
Iwanami, Hireshi?
A, I havs.

120, Q. Will yeu state what pertiens ef the recerd were excerpted and what

the subject matter related te 1s7

A. T have prepared excerpts from the charges and specificatiens, frem the
findings ef the military cemmissien, from the actien ef the cenvening suthe=
erity, frem the actien ef the reviewing autherity, frem the actien ef the
Secretary of the Navy, se far as the same pertains te (a) the unlawful kill-
ing of six American prieencers ef war abeut Januvary 30, 1944 at Truk Atell by
Iwpnami, Hireshi, Okuyama, Tekikagu, Nabetani, Reijire, and ethers, and (b)
soffar as they pertain te the unlawful killing ef twe American priseners ef ?L
war abeut February 1, 1944 at Truk Atell by Okuyama, Tekilasu, and Sakagami,
Shinji and ethers.

121, Q. Has the witness certified thepe excerpts to be true excerpte teken
frem the efficial recerd in the case ef Hireshi Iwanami?
A. I have,

The certified excerpte teken frem the certified decument marked ®mmber
5% fer identificatien were submitted te the accused and te the cemmissien and
by the judge advecate effered in evidence.

Cre¥s-examined by the sccused cencerning presecutien decument number 302p JA_

122, §. These excerpte which yeu state are true excerpts = they are only
excerpts thyeugh and met the complete recerd eof trial of Iwanami, Hireshij; ?ﬁ.\
is that true?

A, That is true,

123. Q. And therefere they can give enly a partial picture eof the recerd ef
Iwvanami trial?

This questien was ebjected te by the judge advecate oen the greund that
it was irrelevant, immaterial, and called fer the epinien of the witness.

The accused made ne reply.
The cemmigselen anneunced that the ebjectien was sustained.

124. Q. De these excerpts in any way mentien this accused, former Vice
Admiral Wakabayashi, Seisaku?

This questien was ebjected te by the judge advecate en the greund that
it was vague,

The sccused made ne reply.

The cemmissien anneunced that the ebjectien was net sustained.

l| Th’q}' de nl‘lh




The accused ebjected te the receipt in evidence ef these excerpts en
the greund that they were irrelevant and immeterial te the issues of this
trial and hearsay,

The judge advecate replied.

The cemnmission anneunced that the ebjectien was net sustained,

|| There being ne further ebjectien, the decument was se received, nppenﬂg%
merked "Exhibit 7."

Exemined by the judge advecate cencerning Exhibit T

125, Q. Will the witness read the excerpts emitting the preliminary page
|which deels with the preparatiens of the excerpts frem the recerd?

| (The witness read Exhibit 7.)
Cregs-examined by the accused cencerning Exhibit T:

126. Q. You have excerpted specificatien one ef charge ene which charge

shows that Okuyame and Nabetani were charged with this crime of murder. Dees
the recerd show that thess twe persens were ever tried?

lll. The excerpt shows that they were deceased,

127. Q. Dees the excerpt shew that they were ever tried fer this crime?
A. It dees net show.

128, Q. Dees the excerpt shew that Iwanami, Hireshi, wes the enly persen
tried fer this crime under apecificatien ene ef charge ene?
||£. That is cerrect.

129, Q. Dees the excerpt show that Iwanami, Hireshi was the enly ene feund
gullty fer thie crime under specificatien ene of charge ene?
A, That is cerresct,.

130. Q. In specificatien two of charge ene, was Iwanami, Hireshi alse tried
en that charpe?
|A., He was.

131, Q. Vas he feund guilty?
A, He was net,

132, Q. Was Okuyama tried and feund gullty ef this crime?
A, He was net tried,

133. Q. Dees the recerd shew that Scbﬂui, Shinji was the enly ene tried frﬁ.
and feund gullty ef this crime?
A, That is true.

134. Q. Dees the record shew that Iwanami, Hireshi was feund net guilty fer
the vielatien ef the law and custems of war = neglect eof duty in charge twe,

specifications ene, four and fiwe?
A, He was tried and found guilty ef these specificatiens, but they were

get aside by the cenvening autherity,




The commission then, at 10:10 a.m., took a recese until 10:30 a.m., at
which time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his
counsel, and the interpreters.

Archie L. Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 8. Navy, reporter.
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered, He was warnmed that the ocath previously taken was still
binding and continued hie testimony.

Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 7:

135. Q. What is the date of the incident to which specifications four and
five of charge two relate? Those are two of the three specifications that
you testified to that the findings of guilty had been set aside by the

convening authority.
A. They relate to an incident which occurred July 20, 1944.

13%6. Q. In the preparation of these exhibite did you have occasion to
examine the entire content of the mction of the convening authority?
4. I did.

137. Q. On what grounds did the convening authority set aside the finding
of guilty on epecification 1 of charge 27

This question was objected to by the acoused on the ground that it
called for an opinion of the witness.

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

A. For the reason that the accused, Iwanaml, was convicted of two offenses

growing out of ome act.

138, Q. Did specification 1 of charge 2 relate to the same incident set
forth in specification 1 of charge 1, of which specification the accused was
found giilty and as to which the convening authority approved?

4. It aid.

The sccused moved to strike out this answer on the ground that it was
not the best evidence,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the motion was denied.

139. Q. W11l the witness state whether the document marked pumber five for
{dentification contains the testimony of one Nakamurs, Shigeyoshi, former
um,www

4. It does.

0. Q. mmutmsmmmwumm,
1s alive?

A. The record shows he is not alive.

...1.
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| ers of war, beth at the Ferty-first Naval Guard Unit and at the Feurth Naval
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The accused meved te strike eut this answer en the greund that it was

net Yhe beat evidence, e

The judge advecate replied.
The cemmisslion announced that the metien was denied.

11, Q. Prier te his death did Nekamura, Shigeyeshi sppear as a witness in

the case of Iwanami?
A, He did.

142, Q. During the course of his appearance befere the court in the Iwanami
case did the witness testify en direct examinetion, cress=examinatien, and
redirect examinatien?

A, He did.

The accused meved te strike out this answer en the ground that it was
hearsay, an epinien of the witness, and net the best evidence.

The judge advecate replied.
The cemmissien anneunced thet the motien was denied.

143. Q. Does the testimeny eof Nakamura deal with prisoners ef war cenfined
at the Ferty-first Neval Gusrd Unit during Jamuary and February 19447
A, It does,

144, Q. Dees the testimeny eof Nekamura desl with medicel experiments,
mistreatment, terture and killing ef these priseners ef war at the Ferty-
firat Naval Guard Unit?

A, It dees.

That pertien of the testimeny ef Nekemura, Shigeyoeshi frem the recerd ef
trial of Iwanami, et al, which deals with priseners of war cenfined at the
Forty-first Guard Unit during January and February of 1944, end which deals
with medical experimentatien, mistreatment, torture, er killing of prisen-

Hespital, were submitted te the accused and te the commisslen and by the
judge advecate effered in evidence.

The accused ebjected te the receipt of this testimeny in evidence en
the greund that it was immaterial, irrelevant, hearsay, and net cempetent
since Nakamura, Shigeyeshi had committed auicide befere the completien ef
his testimeny in the Iwanami case,

The judge advecate replied,

The cemmissien anneunced that the ebjection was net sustained and the
testimony ef lakamura, Shigeyeshl was se received,

145, Q. Will the witness read questiens 33, 36, 41, 48, 51, 52, 53, 54, 57,
and the answers therete frem the testimeny of llekamura, Shigeyeshi?

"33, Q. And when you get te the Ferty-firet Naval Cuard Unit,

where did yeu ge?
"A. I went to the dispensary."”
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"36. Q. When you entered the dispensary, what did you find there?
"A. I saw eight priseners lying en the floor,"

"/l. Q. Then you saw these eight priseners, did they appear to yeu
to be in geed health? :
"A. They were net very spirited; but they were net sick."

"i8. Q. You have testified that you went to the dispensary with
Dectors Iwanami and Okuyams, When did Decter Habetanl arrive

there?
"A., As I recell, he arrived shertly after we did,"

The accused meved te strike eut this answer en the ground that it was
misleading and confusing.

The judge mdvecate made ne reply.
The commissien anneunced that the metien was denied,

n51, Q. After the tests had been completed what was done with the
priseners?

"A. After the tests were evar, the eight prisencrs were divided
into two greups of feur each by the order of Iwanami.®

"52. Q. After the prisoners had been divided inte two greups ef
four each, what happened then? .
"A. Teurniquets were placeﬁﬁn the arms and legs of feur priseners | é?*i‘
and were kept on, some from twe te three heurs, seme for seven te |
eight heurs, After the teurniquets had been placed en for seme
twe hours, this teurniquet was released. When it was released,
the prisener sheek with pain and his face became vale, After a
short peried the pain left. Abeut twenty minutes the teurniquets |
were again placed en the prisoners, These who had the teurniquets
kept en for seven te eight hours, when released shook greatly with
pain, and, about ten minutes later, died.®

"53, Q. Were teurniquets put en all eight of these priseners?
"A. Tourniquets were placed en four prisensrs."

R5he Qs Were gll of these eight priseners in the same reem?
"A. Before the experiments began, four of them were taken by
Nabetani inte the next room.," ;

"57, Q. Tell the commissien exmctly what was done in all the -:let*.ﬂg
that you can remember,

"A. Of the four priseners, seme had teurniquets placed en their
lega; seme, en their arms; some had one teurniquet placed en thuIL
some had twe. There were nene whe had three teurniguets en him, |
Seme teurniquets were kept en fer shert perieds; seme fer leng |
perieds frem seven te eight heurs, When the tewrmiquets were
released en some prisoners after twe er three heurs, they sheek |
with pain and turned pale, but did net die, Twenty minutes later
the teurniguets were again placed en the priseners. The pri

on whem the teurniquets were kept frem seven teo eight hours,
released, sheek with pain, their faces turned green, and abeut
minutes later, died." 2

The witness was duly warned,

The cemmissien then, at 11:30 a.m., adjeurned until 9 a.m.,
rrew, Thursday, August 5, 1948,
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United States FPacific Fleet,
Commander Naval Ferces, Marianss,
Guam, Merienes Islamds,

Thursday, August 5, 1948,
The commission met at 10 a.m,
Fresents

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Rebinsen, U, 8, Havy,

Iieutenant Celonel Victer J, Garbarino, Ceast Artillery Corpa, United
States Army,

Iieutenant Celenel Kenneth E, Balliet, Cavalry, United States Army,

Lieutenant Commander Bradner W, lee, junior, U. S. Naval Reserve,

Lieutenant Commander Wallace J, Ottemeyer, U. 8. Havy,

Captain Albert L, Jenson, U. 8. Marine Cerps, members, and

Lieutenant David Belten, 8. Havy, and

Lieutenant James P, Kemny, U. 5. Navy, judge advocates,

Elvin G, Gluba, yeoman 8t clase, U. 8. Mavy, reperter,

The accused, his ¢ » and the interpreters,

The recerd of preceedingd of the fifth day of the trial was resd and
appreved,

Ne witnesses not otherwise comnected with the trial were present,

Herbert L. Ogden, the witness under examination when the adjournment
was taken, entered. He was warned that the ocath previously taken was still
binding, and centimued his testimony.

(Examined by the judge advocate concerming prosecution document marked
"sumber 5" for identifications:)

Li6. Q. Will the witness read questions 58, 59, 64, 72, 73, T, 79, 80,
81, 89, 90, 95, 104, 106, 114, 115, and 332 and the answers thereto from
the testimony of Nakamura, Shigeyoshi in the Iwanami trial?

"58. Q. When the tourniquets were first applied,
who were present in that room?
"A, Commender Okuyame and myself,.® =

The accused moved to ltri.h.uut this answer on the ground that it
was hearsay as to the accused.

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the motiom to strike was not sustained.

"59. Qe What had become of Captain Iwanami?
"A. A& I recall, he went into the mext room,

"60, Q. How long did Doctor Iwapami, if you know
remain in the other room with Doctor Habetani and
the four American prisonera?

"A. As I recall, about two hours,"
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The acoused moved to strike out this answer on the ground that it
was opinion amd conjecture om the part of the witness and that it was
irrelevant and immaterial,

The judge advocate replied,
The commipsion announced that the motion to strike was not sustained.

"72. Q. Before the tourniquets were applied, was

there a conversation between Doctor Okuyama and

Doctor Iwanami?

"A. Ae I remember there wae a conversation, ]
|
|

"73. Q. Can you give us the substance of that
conversation?

"A. I remember them talking about experiments
by shook and injection of bacteria, but I do mot
remember the details of that conversation." |

The accused moved to strike out this answer on the ground that it was
hearsay as to the accused,

The judge advocate replied,

The commiseion monounced that the motion to strike wes not sustained.

"771 Q. Well, how long after Nabetani and the four |

Américan prisoners entered that other room did Iwanami |

follow them?
"A. I think it was immediately afterwards.®

*79, Q. And when you entered that room, what did ,

you find there?
i, Through injections of bacteria, their faces were

red and they were in pain.,"

The accused moved to strike out this answer on the ground that it was
hearsay and an opinion of the witness.

The judge advocate replied,

The commiesion announced that the motion to strike was not sustained.

g0, Q. Whose faces were red and who were im pain? f

"A. The four prisoners' faces were red and they were
suffering. |
"gl, Q. How do you know that they were suffering |
through injections of bacteria? ,
"A. Because Doctor Nabetani told me that through '
injections of streptococcus bacteris imto the blood |
strean they were in a fever."

The accused moved to strike out this amswer om the ground that it was
hearsay.

The judge advocate replied.
The commission amnounced that the motiom to strike was mot sustained,
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l l "89., Q. Do you know whether or not Doctor |
Okuyama made any report to Doctor Iwanami on |'
the experiments he was conducting? '
"A. As I remember, a report was made.

I 190, Q. Do you remember what that report was?
"A. From what I recall, I think the report was |
that two prisoners had died the day before.® o

The acoused moved to strike out thie answer on the ground that it
|| wae hearsay and an opinion of the witmess,

he judge advocate replied,

The commlssion announced that ths motion to strike was uutlimi and
directed that the last answer be etrickem out.

95, Q. And when you arrived on the hill, whom |
did you find there? .
"A. On the hill was Commander Okuyams, Warrant
" Officer Sakagami, and the two priscners, who had |
lived through the shock experiments at the guard |
undt, tied to a stake, '
"96, Q. What happened then?
"), Commander Okuyams and Warrant Officer Sekagami,
together, retied the two priscners to separate stakea,
\ the prisoners sitting down with their legs spread out.
| in front of them,"

"104, Q. Did that dynamite explode?

"A, Yes. The dymamite exploded and some of the
feet were torn, their bones shatiered; some were
connected only by the skin, and the priscners were

suffering greatly."

' 106, Q. Do you know if these priscners were alive
after that explosion?
"A, I did”®

"11,. Q. Were they alive before he started to

choke them?
"A. As I recall, they were alive.

"115, Q. Were they dead when he fimished choking
them?
"A. As I recollect, they died."

The accused moved to strike out this answer on the ground that it was
an opimion of the witness,

The judge advocate replied.

The commission amnounced that the motion to strike was mot sustained,




#2332, Q. You testified yesterday that an inje iom
of etreptococcus bacteria into the blood streay brought | P
about an occurrence of septicemia and that you did not

use a microscope in examining the organs. You did not

make any culture or stains. Could you state definitely
that they had died of septicemia which resulted from
injections of streptocoocus bacteria?

"A. I canm so state from the clinical findings which I
heard from Habetani, the injection of the streptococcus .
bacteria and from examination of the heart, liver, kidneys,
2 and bladder. I can state this that they had died from
septicemia caused by the injection of streptococous
hlﬂtﬂm.'

The accused moved to strike out this answer on the ground that it was
hearsay.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the motion to gtrike was not sustained,

h Cross-examined by the accused comcerning prosecution dooument marked
"pumber 5" for identifications

’I 147. Q. Will the witness read question 188 and the answer thereto?

test, was this to show the other doctors an example?
"A, As I recall probably that is why it was done,* r

w188, Q. That the head of the hospital made & good [ ‘ |
|
{
148. Q. Will the witness read question 189 and the answer thereto? i
"189. Q. lﬁi this all that the head of the hospital || Fgfc__ |
did there? !
", A4s I recall, yes."

149. Q. Will the witness read question 203 and the answer thereto?

#203. Q. Your recollection of the head of the |
hospital going to the other room ie based on his |
footsteps, Then, how do you know how long he
stayed there?

#A, From what I recall, he was there for about
two hours,"

150, Q. Will the witness read question 204 and the proceecdings as shown
1 by the record and the answer thereto?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground
th:tthluitmu:huulir-ﬂuﬂ;th-quuﬁunﬂm-ruﬂthﬂw
other matter would be irrelevant.

The sccused replied.

The commission announced that it would rule om the objection after
hearing the answer,
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"204. Q. How do you know this?
UThe witness hesitated in answering the questionm,

l "The commission directed the witness to answer
the question,

"The witness contimued to hesitate in answering
the question,

‘ ®"The commission again directed the witness to answer
the question.

¥The witness continued to hesitate in answering the
question.

¢ | "The commission directed that the question be
repeated to the witness in Japanese and directed
the witness to answer the gquestion,

"A. 48 I recall, I think I saw him going home
or leaving."

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

I' 151, Q. Will the witness read question 206 and the proceedings and the
answer which is given in the record for that guestion 2067

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was leading, stating that the witness should be asked to read both
questions 205 and 206.

" The accused reframed the question.

152, Q. Read gquestions 205 and 206,
"2053{ When did you see him leaving? YA
A, I think it was about ten o'clock.

"206., Q. Where did you see him? Can you
answer this simple question? '

I "The witness hesitated in answering the question,

"The commission directed the witness to anawer the
question if he understood it.

"The witness signified that he understood the 9 &
question,

"The witness contimued to hesitate in answering
the question.

"The commission again directed the witness to
answer the gquestion.

"The witness continued to hesitate in answering
the question,

. "The commissicn directed the interpreter to ask
i the witness if he intended to answer the question
or mot, otherwise the commission will have to

take pome action,

"A, I gaw him at the Naval Guard Unit.®




“ 153. Q. Will the witness read question 265 and the answer theretol?

#265. Q. Who was usually in charge of these
druge? You are a member of that surgical ward,
you should know,

"A. As I was not a regular member of the Fourth
Haval Hospital, and I was attached there while I
was recuperating from my sickness, my position in
the hospital was not clear, and according to the
circumstances, I had been ordered to go from one
ward one day to another ward another, and the
conditions there, I do mot remember clearly.®

l 154. Q. Which witness was this Nakamura, a prosecution witness or defense

witnass?
A. He was a prosecution witness,

suicide?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was improper.

The accused reframed the question.

h 156, Q. Was it prior to the completiom of the cross-examination or after
the opening of the cross-examination that Nakamura committed suicide?
A. It was prior to the completion of the cross-examination,

157. Q. It is a very rare instance that a witness commits sulcide during
I the course of cross-examination, did he leave any suicide note?

Thie question was dbjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial,

|| The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection wae not sustained.

A. There was no report of any sulcide note made to our office,

158, Q. Did anyone try to investigate the cause of that suicide?
A. It was investigated by the Marine Corps but not by our office.

159, Q. Was that investigation reported to your office?
li It '“-

160, Q. Did the investigation disolose that the suicide had any comnection

with that testimony?
A, To the best of my recollection it did not,

Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document
marked "pumber 5% for identifications

161. Q. What was the mumber of the last question asked of Nekamura on

examination?®
4. Question mumber 162,

155, Q. Was it during the oross~examination by the accused that he committed

b
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162, Q. Vhat were the numbers included in the questions asked of MNglamuira
during cross-examination?
4. Question 163 to and including question number 454.

163. Q.+ Does the record indicate that counsel for the accused had concluded
crosg-examipation at that time?
A. It does not indicate that the crosp-examination was concluded,

The mccused did not desire to recross-examine this witness concerning
prosecution document marked "number 5" for identification.

The commission did not desire to examine thie witness concerning
prosecution dooument marked "number 5" for identification.

The accused moved to strike out all evidence relating to the testimomy
of Hekamura, Shigeyoshi on the ground that he had been shown to be incompe=
tent as a witness, that it was immateris]l and irrelevant, and that it was
hearsay as to the accused,

The judpe advoecate replied,
The commdssion announced that the motion to strike was not sustained,

Bxamined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document
pumber 3043

164+ Q. Does the witnees have in his possession from the office of the
Director War Crimes, Facific Fleet, the record in the case of Tanaka,
Masaharu and others before a military commission in the Marianas Area?
4. I have,

165. Q. Do the charges and specifications on which Tanaka and/or others
were tried in that case deal with an incident occurring on or about February
17, 1944 on Truk Atoll?

4. They do,

166+ Q. What does this incident involve with regard to priscners of war?
A. It involves the execution of seven American prisoners of war with

ewords and a loaded firearm.

167. Q. Is this am official record of the office Director War Crimes, Pacif:

Fleet?
A. It is.

At the request of the judge advocate, this record was marked "mumber &
for identification.

168, Q. Has the witness prepared certified copies of excerpte from the
charges and specifications and action of convening and reviewing authorities
in connection with the charge dealing with the incident that occurred om

17 February 19447

A. I have,

169. Q. Does this certified excerpt comtain excerpts of the specification
dealing with this incident in the original charges and specificeations and
mmmmm-rmﬂmﬂwm%mux
uonnninlmluthuﬂtx, reviewing authority, and the action of confirming
authori

4: It does,
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170, Q. Have you certified these to be true excerpts taken from the
official record?
4, I have,

"

The certified excerpte were submitted to the accused and to the
commission and by the judge advocate offered in evidence,

Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document number
304

171. Q. Are these excerpts made from a copy of the original record?
d. From a certified copy of the original record.

172, Q. Do the excerpts so state?
4. The excerpt states that it is taken from the official record of the
Commander Marianas Area and that record is a certified copy.

173. Q. Do the excerpts from the cﬁ;ns and specifications which you
have excerpted show the complete charje
A. Complete as to Charge I, but not as to Charge II and Charge III,

174. Q. Is Charge III a neglect of duty, falling to control, a failing to
protect prisoners of war on the part of Captain Tanaka?
4. It is,

175. §. And the excerpts from the findings of the commission are :Lnnnlplnd
as to the findings on this Charge III, is that correct?
A. That is correct.

176. §. Do your excerpts show that the sentence of the military commission
in the case of Captain Tanska has been carried out?

This question was objected to by the judge advooate on the ground that
it was irrelevant,

The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning prosecutlon doocument
number 304s

177. §« Do the findings of the military commission in the case of

find Tanaka guilty of the specifications in Charge III which have not n | JA

included in your excerpt?
A, They do,

The witnese was duly warned,

The commission then, at 11:25 a.m., took a recess until 23120 p.m.,
at which time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his
counsel, and the imterpreters,

8 and specifications? I
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Robert Oldham, yeoman third class, U, 8, Havy, reporter,
No witnesses not otherwise comnected with the trial were present,

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
taken, entered. He was warned that the oath previocusly taken was still
binding and continued his testimony.

The accused objected to the receipt in evidence of prosecution
document number 304 on the ground that it was irrelevant, immaterial, and
the prosecution was not introducing the document in the proper manner,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

There being no further objections, the document was so received,
appended marked "Exhibit &%

Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 83
178. Q. Will the witness read Exhibit &7
(The witness read Exhibit 8.)

179. Q. What incidente do specification one and specification two of
Charge III involve?
A. An ingident which took place February 17, 1944.

180, Q. Do these specifications respectively charge neglect of duty in
viclation of the law and ocustoms of war in disregarding and failing to
discharge his duty to protect priscners of war, and in disregarding and
failing to control his subordinates in permitting the killing of American
prisoners of war?

4. Thl}r do,

181, Q. Do these specifications charge Tmhcﬁit.h neglect of duty with
regard to the identical incidents set forth in specifications to Charge I7
d. They do.

Cross-examined by the acoused concerning Exhibit 8:

» 182, Q. What was the position of Tansaks, Masaharu at the Forty-first

Guard Unit?
A, He was the commanding officer.

183. Q. Adccording to Charge I did Tanaka actually participate in the
killing?

Thies question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground
that it called for a legel opinion of the witness,

The accused replied,
The commission announced that the objection was sustahed.,

48

L T e~ T M ——— _..' T T

;..»C-




|

OO0 Dy

| 1t called for the opinion of the witness.

| 184. Q. Does the witness know how Tanalke wee found guilty in the first
charge?

This question was objected to by the judge mdvocate on the ground that

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

185, Qs Does the witness know the relation between Tanaka, Danzaki, and
Yoshinume et the Forty-first Guard Unit?
A. I do.

186. s« What was the relation?
A. Danzaki - in the absence of the executive officer was performing
duties of the executive officer. Yoshinume wae one of the officers

attached to Captain Tanaka's unit.

187. Q. The excerpts which you made showing the action of the Secretary
of the Navy show only that the Secretary of the Navy approved the sentence
of Tanaka, Does that mean that Danzaki and Yoshinume - that their sentence

by the commission was not approved by the Secretary of the Havy?
Ad. As they did not receive the sentence of death their sentence did not

have to be approved by the Seeretary of the Navy.

188, Q. The Becretary of the Navy did not approve the sentence of Danzaki
and Yoshinuma?

This questlion was objected to by the jJudge advocate on the ground that
it was repetitious and irrelevant.

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objectlon was sustained.

189, Q. Was the death sentence of the commission as regards Tanaka executed

or carried outl
‘.. It 'I.B-

190. Q. When and where was Tanaka hanged?

This question was cbjected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant.

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

A. Tenaka was exscuted on the twenty-fourth of September 1947 on Guam,
Marianas Islands.

191, Q. Was the lu;:mnl Wakabaysshi being held in solitary confinement hlrw
on Guam during the trial of Tanaka?
4. He waa,
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192, Q.. Was he still being held in solitary confinement here at the time
the sentence of death was carried ocut and Tanaka was hanged here on Guam?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial.

The acocuBed made no reply.
| The commission announced that the objection was sustained.

Bxamined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document number
271z

193. Q. Does the witness have in his possession the original record in the
:riﬂ of Kobayashi, Masashi?
». 1 have,

194. Q. Does this record contain an "Exhibit 12(a)" which consists of a
statement by Captain Tanaka, Masaharu whom the witness has previously
testified as being dnmuad§

A. It does.

At the request of the judge advocate, a certified copy of the trial of
Kobayashi, Masashi, former vice admiral, Imperial Japansse Navy, was marked
"number 7" for identification,

The accused objected to this certified copy being marked for
identification on the ground that the proceedings had not yet been approved
by the convening or reviewing authorities and on the further ground that
since the original record was available, a copy should not be accepted.

The judge advocate replied,

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained, and the
certified copy of the trisl of EKobayashi was marked "number _'i: for

identification,

Examined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document mumber
|2?1: :

195, .Q. . Has the witmess prepared a certified copy of the "Exhibit 12(a)"
of the statement of faptain Tanaks, Masaharu?
A I have,

196, Q. Is that a true copy of the translatiom of the statement of Tamalm,
Masaharu dated 22 Septembar 1947 which was identified as "Exhibit 12(a)" in

the Eobayashi case?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it
called for an opinion of the witness,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

A. It is.
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A certified copy of the English translation of the statement of Captain

h Tanska, Masaharu, was submitted to the accused and to the commission and by

the judge advocate offered in evidence,

Cross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document number
271:

197. Q. When Tanaka made this statement on September 22, was the witness
present?
A. I was,

d 198. Q. Did Tanaka on his own accord request to submit this statement?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial to the question of admissibility of the
document.,

The accused made no reply.

h The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

4, Tapaks did not request to make this statement, 4 further interview
and the making of this statement was upon my request.

169, Q. When Tanaks made this statement was there confirmation from the
Secretary of the Navy regarding Tanaka's death sentence already in the hands
of the war crimes trial office?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant.

The accused replied.
The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

4. The confirmation of the death sentence had been received by our office
but had not been communicated to Captain Tanala at this time,

200, Q. Did the witness ask wvarious quustio?i of Tanaks before Tanaka made

this statement?
A. I did.

201, Q. Then, was Tanaka's statement answers to previous questions?
A, In effect - yes.

202, Q. ¥Was the witness sware of the discrepancy between this statement

and what Tanake sald at his trial?
A. I wap aware that this information supplemented or was in addition to

information which Tamaka had given at his trial.
203. Q. You were not sware of the discrepancy?

This question wae objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was repetitious. .

The accused made no reply.




The commiseion announced that the objection wae not sustained,

4. I did not feel that it wae in conflict or a discrepancy of his prior
testimony,

204, Q» Who translated this statement of Tanaka?
4. ILieutenant Kerrick,

205. Q. Is he available ae a witness?
| A« He is,

206. Q. What statement did Tanaks swear to - the Japanese or the English
statement?
Ad. The Japanese,

h 207. Q« Was Lieutenant Kerrick the witness at the time this statement of
Tanaka was made to you?

A. ILieutenant Kerrick was not present at that time, At that time Mr,
Bavory was acting as interpreter.

208, Q. Is Mr, Savory available as a witness?
A. He is,

209. Q. Where is the Japanese statement that Captain Tanska made and

swore to?
4, It ie filed as "Exhibit 12" in the Kobayashi record,

210. Q. Then the original statement of Captain Tanaks is available as a
|| document to be offered in this trial rather than a translation of this
document, Is that true?

This guestion Iﬁ objected to by the judge advocate om the ground that A
it called for the opinion of the witness,

The accused made no reply,

1 The commission announced that the objection was not sustained,

&. The original document is presently in court but I would say it is mot
available as an exhibit in this case,

21l. Q. What is being offered here then is only a true co? of a t.nuhtinﬂ
and not a true copy of an original document. Is that true
&, That is correct,

212, Q. And you can not testify as regards the authentiodty of the
translation of the document that you have certified to, then, Is that

carreot?
4. I can not certify as to the correctness of the translation,

213. Q. mmuv-wmm-wmaumm-mmmum
hainin!fcrﬂuum-rpthmthrunﬂutthtrMn:m,

Masashi?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground that
it was irrelevant and immaterial.




-215, Q. Is Lieutenant Kerrick an official court interpreter in the instant
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The accused made no reply.
The commission announced that the objection was sustained,

Reexamined by the judge advocate concerning prosecution document
number 2713

214. Q. Was the translation which you have certified to be a true copy
of the original translation as filed in the original Kobayashi record made
by one of the official court interpreters = Lieutenant Eugene E, Kerrick?
Ad. It was,

case as well as in the Kobayashi case? Is the same Lieutenant Kerrick you
referred to the pame ILieutenant Eerrick you referred to in the instant

case?
A, He is,

216, Q. Is the original Japanese statement which is part of the original
Ecbayashl record in court at this time for the examination of the defense
counsel and their interpreters?

A. It is,

Recross-examined by the accused concerning prosecution document
number 271:

217. Q. But the original Japanese document made by Captain Tanaka - that
nor a certified copy is not here being offered into evidence?

This question was objected to by the judge advocate on the ground
that it is irrelevant and immaterial,

The accused replied.
The commisseion announced that the objection was sustalned.

The commission then, at 3130 p.m., tock a recess until 3:45 p.m.,
at which time it reconvenad.

Present: A1l the members, the judge advocates, the accused, his
counsel, and the interpreters.

Archie L. Heden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 8. Navy, reporter,
No witneeses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Herbert L, Ogden, the witness under examination when the recess was
teken, entered. He was warned that the oath previously taken was still
binding and continued his testimony.

Mr, Sapagi, Sadamu, a counsel for the accused, read a written objection
to the receipt of prosecution document mumber 271 in evidence, appended
marked "FF."

An interpreter read an English translation of the objection of Mr,
S8anagl, appended marked "GG."
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Commander Martin B, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a
further written ocbjection to the receipt of this document in evidence,
appended marked “HH,"

The accused waived the reading of this objection in Japanese in
open court.,

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the objections were not sustained,

There being no further objection, the document was so received,
appended marked "Exhibit 9.%

Examined by the judge advocate concerning Exhibit 9s
218, Q. Will the witness read Exhibit 9%
(The witness read Exhibit 9.)

The witnese was duly warned,

The commission then, at 4:30 p.m., adjourned until 9 a.m.; tomorrow,
Friday, August 6, 194E.




